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- MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management of the District School Board of Bay County has prepared the following discussion and
analysis to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) provide an overview and
analysis of the District’s financial activities, (c) identify changes in the District’s financial position, (d)
identify material deviations from the approved budget, and (e) highlight significant issues in individual
funds.

Because the information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to
highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the
District’s financial statements found on pages 2-80.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the 2021 fiscal year are as follows:

e The District’s total net position increased by $30,428,172 (or 11.08%). The increase is mainly due
to the changes in pension liabilities. This change includes all Governmental Funds (General, Debt
Service, Capital Projects and Special Revenue Funds).

e During the current year, General Fund expenditures exceeded revenues by 3$1,897,246.72.
Expenditures decreased by $8,372,049.79 (or 3.40%). This may be compared to last year’s results
in which General Fund revenues exceeded expenditures by $20,702684.98.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was
$25,941,724.35 or 10.92 percent of the general fund expenditures, compared to the previous year’s
unreserved fund balance of $25,377,520.07 or 10.32 percent of the general fund expenditures.

NON-FINANCIAL EVENTS

For the first time in several years, the District didn’t have any shut downs related to Hurricane Michael or
from Covid-19.

The District continues to recover from Hurricane Michael through several construction projects. Oscar
Patterson Academy is one of the schools that was closed after Hurricane Michael and has gone through
extensive renovations. It is scheduled to reopen in August 2023.

The District opened a new elementary school, A Gary Walsingham Academy, to aid in the increase of
students in Panama City Beach.

Sites for new schools are being planned as well as additions to existing facilities in order to handle the
projected growth in students.




Exhibit A-1
Page 1b
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The basic financial statements consist of three components:

1. Government-wide financial statements
2. Fund financial statements
3. Notes to the financial statements

In addition, this report presents certain required supplementary information, which includes management’s
discussion and analysis.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the
District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The
statements include a statement of net positions and a statement of activities that are designed to provide
consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of the Primary Government presented
on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net positions provides information about the
government’s financial position, its assets and liabilities, using an economic resources measurement focus.
The difference between the assets and liabilities, the net assets, is a measure of the financial health of the
District. The statement of activities presents information about the change in the District’s net assets, the
results of operations, during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net assets is an indication of
whether the District’s financial health is improving or deteriorating.

The government-wide statements present the District’s activities in two categories:

¢ Governmental activities — This represents most of the District’s services including its educational
programs:  basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as
transportation and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the state’s education
finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities.

e Component units — The District presents six separate legal entities in this report including the five
charter schools and Bay Education Foundation. Although legally separate organizations, the
component units are included in this report because they meet the criteria for inclusion provided by
generally accepted accounting principles.

Over a period of time, changes in the District’s net assets are an indication of improving or deteriorating
financial condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors,
such as changes in the District’s property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District’s
capital assets including its school buildings and administrative facilities.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide
more detailed information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most significant or
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“Major” funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the
government-wide statements.

All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of three broad categories:

e Governmental Funds — Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the
governmental funds utilize a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the
economic resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial statements. This
financial resource measurement focus allows the governmental fund statements to provide information
on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources as well as balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Consequently, the governmental fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the District’s near-term financing requirements.
This short-term view is useful when compared to the long-term view presented as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. To facilitate this comparison, both the
governmental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental Proprietary
Funds — Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is charged for
services. One type of proprietary fund is maintained.

e Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and services to support the
District’s other programs and functions through user charges.

e Fiduciary Funds — Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for
the benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District’s own
programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in
these funds are used only for their intended purposes.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net positions may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the District, assets exceed liabilities by $305,191,960 at the close of the most recent
fiscal year. ‘
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District School Board of Bay County, Florida's Net Assets
Governmental Business-Type Total
Activities Activities
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Cumrent and Other Assets 220,790,019 $ 256000243 §$ 4078835 § 4078835 § 224868854 § 260,079,078
Deferred Outfiows of Resources 52,418,538 50,624,348 393,461 393,461 52,811,999 51,017,809
Capital Assets 353,114,328 323,243,200 14916 17,426 353,129,244 323,260,626
Total Assets 626,322,885 629,867,791 4,487,212 4,489,722 630,810,007 634,357,513
Long Term Liabilities 198,823,556 307,330,143 773,990 1,438,267 199,597,546 308,768,410
Deferred Inflows of Resources 87,201,632 16,805,641 702,788 136,878 87,904,420 16,942,519
Other Liabilities 35,105,737 30,995,275 358,805 184,604 35,464,542 31,179,879
Totat Liabilities 321,130,925 355,131,059 1,835,583 1,759,749 322,966,508 366,890,808
Net Assets:
Restricted 325,678,136 328,015,523 22,248 30,179 325,700,384 328,045,702
Unrestricted {20,486,176.00) (53,278,791) 2,629,381 2,699,794 (17,856,795) (50,578,997)
Total Net Assets § 305191960 § 274736732 § 2651620 $ 2729973 $ 307,843580 $ 277,466,705

By far the largest portion of the District’s net positions reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The district uses these capital assets to educate the students of Bay County, Florida;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the District’s assets are reported
net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The key elements of the increase in the District’s net assets for the year ending June 30, 2022, and June 30

2021, are as follows:
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District School Board of Bay County, Florida's Changes in Net Assets
Govemmental Business-Type Tota
Adtiviies Activities
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, X022 June 20, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Revenues:
Program Revenues
Charge for Services $ 552437579 $ 365078825 $ 188171225 $ 224061692 $ 750608804 § 589141517
Operating Grants and Contributions $ 1200715871 $ 7,649,793.78 $ 1200715871 $ 7649778
Capital Grants and Contributions $ 9755284 % 850,967.61 $ 092758284 $ 850,967.61
General Revenués: $ - $ -
Property Taxes $ 8845459329 $ 81,645,630.88 $ 8845453320 $  81,645630.88
Property Taxes, Levied for Capita $ 05268398 $ 27,404,188.19 $ 052608 $ 2740418819
Local Sales Taxes $ 318717645 $ 26,109,097.10 $ 3877455 $  26,109,097.10
Florida Education Finance Progam $ 84,73601.00 $ 80,726,458.00 $ BATHBEN00 $ &0,726458.00
Other contributions not restricted to $ - $ -
specific programs $ 12337112033 $ 171,451,191.87 $ 1283712993 $§ 171.451,191.87
Unrestricted Interest Eamings $ 462038 $ 26925801 $ 1061322 $ 83284 $ 43685260 $ 277,580.85
Mscellaneous $ (313,160.43) $ (3,846,945.04) $ (313169.43) $  (3846945.04)
Specid ftems: $ -8 -
Impaiment of Buildings and Equipment $ - $ - 3 - 3 -
Total Reverues $ 377560009 $ 39591043865 $ 199230547 $ 224893076 $ 3751837486 _$  398,150.378.41
Expenses:
Instruction $ 164,053,2248 $ 171,439,190.16 $ 1640532248 $ 171.439,190.16
Pupil Personnel Services $ 16,3934%642 $ 18,083,228.01 $ 1639349642 $ 1808322801
Instructional Media Services $ 265417575 $ 2,398,00505 $ 265417575 $ 2,308,080
Instruction and Quimicutum Developmert $ 6,447,0251 $ 7,404,544.80 $ 644706251 $ 740454480
instructional Staff Training Services $ 281979183 $ 3,560,54564 $ 281979183 $ 356054564
instructional Related to Technology $ 1,196,2317 § 17794149 $ 11962017 § 17794149
Board of Education $ 9ReNB $ 1,090,805.77 $ 9ReN1MB $  1,00090577
General Administration $ 22092681 $ 3,698,252.96 $ 222022581 § 3,698,252.96
School Administration $ 1412835507 $ 14,744.743.79 $ 1412835507 $ 1474474379
Facilities Acquisition & Construction $ 438213098 $ 553,635.26 $ 438213098 $ 554635
Fiscal Senices $ 1906881.9%6 $ 1,954,807.32 $  1906819% $  1,94807.%
Food Services $ 10,183,100.54 $ 8,996,797.70 $ 1019810054 $  8,36,797.70
Central Services $ 3531569598 $ 29,551,255.08 $  B356HW $  29,551,25508
Pupil Transportation Services $ 963828537 $ 8,747,.945.04 $ 983828537 $ 87474504
Operation of Plart $ 17,667,07424  $ 19,392,802.47 $ 1766707424 $ 1939280247
Mairtenance of Plant $ 507592768 $ 54847071 $ 507592768 $ 548472071
Administrative Technology Services $ 342734127 $ 3861,338.23 $ 343 $ 38613823
Community Services $ 417817978 $ 2,693,208.18 $ 417817978 $ 269820818
Interest on Long-Term Debt $ 30167359 $ 3939,527.39 $ 30167%6% $ 39395739
Depreciation - Unallocated $ 2305756606 $ 21,464,57348
Beacon Leaming Centter $ - 8 - 8 141178527 $ 198806389 $ 141176527 $ 198806389
Total Bperses $ 32871835417 § IU2BVORB53 $ 141178527 $ 198806389 $ 30707255338 _$ 31475655794
Increase in Net Assets
Before Transfers $ 4380769522 $ 6167736512 $ 58056020 $ 26087587 $ 7244582148 $ 8340282047
Trarsfers $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Increase in Net Assets $ 480760652 $ 6167736512 $ 58056020 $ 26087587 $ 7244582148 § 8340282047
Net Assets, Beginring $ 27476720 $ 238072,78202 $ 272097319 $ 246900732 $ 27746670558 $ 240,541.879.4
Adjustment to Net Position (1) 3 (18.32,467.29) % (25,013, 414.75) 3 (18352467.8) $ (501341475)
Net Assets, Ending $ 305,191,902 $ 7476,7R0 $ 331053339 $ 272097319 $ 33156003077 $ 298,931,285.06

The decrease in revenues of $18,384,389.26 or 4.87 perceént due mainly to the receipt of FEMA funds
(including the Restart Grant) related to Hurricane Michael in 2021.

Instructional expenses represent 49.91% of total governmental expenses in the 2021-22 fiscal year.
Instructional expenses decreased by $7,369,193 or 4.30%, from the previous year due mainly to lower
FTE/Staff and an increase in unfilled positions.
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Governmental Funds Budgetary Highlights

The District’s budgets are prepared and amendments made according to Florida law. The most significant
budgeted fund is the General Fund.

In the General Fund actual revenues and other financing sources were $2,306,601.86, more than the final
budgeted amounts, while actual expenditures were $69,294,633.40 less than the final budgeted amounts.
Positive budget variances occurred in several functions, including instruction, Student Support Services,
Facilities Acquisition and Construction, and Operations of the Plant. The ending fund balance exceeded
the estimated fund balance contained in the final amended budget by $71,381,340.78 due to revenue
associated with the hurricane that has not been appropriated yet, loss of employees and the establishment of
several reserve accounts designed to help the District offset expected revenue shortfalls.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2022 amount to
$353,114,327.54 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
improvements other than building, buildings and fixed equipment, furniture, fixtures, and equipment, motor
vehicles, construction in progress, and computer software.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in note 4 to the financial statements.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2022 the District had long-term debt outstanding of $198,823,555.80. This amount was
comprised of $11,921,838 of compensated absences, $14,517,452 in Estimated Insurance claims payable,
$1,053,000 in Sales Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes, $5,000,000 in Community Disaster Loan, $3,734,389
in OPEB liabilities, $111,863,576 of certificates of participation, Notes, $297,154.93 in Obligations under
capital lease and $64,953,598.00 in Pension Liability.

Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in note 5-9 to the financial statements.
Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Bay District School Board’s finances.

Questions concerning any of the information provided in the report or requests for additional financial

information should be addressed to the Finance Officer, Bay District School Board, 1311 Balboa Avenue,
Panama City, FL 32401.
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Jure 30, 2022
Primary G < Lnits
Account Buy Haveu Charter | Pakn Bay Education | Chuatunqua Lesra sud Riving Leuders Acodemy Total Nonmajor
Number Activities | Business-Type Activities Total Sehooty Group Serve Charter Laiversity Academy Inc. __Component Units |
ASSETS
Cash and Cash 1110 1941,300.13 50.394,573.70 1768801 4 254080799 $53.4931.53 2003055 50 &Y108213 110537210
1160 2748.281.32 140,684.280.60 0.00 800 RN 000 IR 1,259.670.78
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0200 1) 00 2490 [UEH 0.0
Accourts 3 Net 1131 237,462.26 3338040 __260,842.26 30.312.9% 367.811.24 H4.964.66 352.384.16 24.131.75
Iierest Receivable on 1130 0.00, 0.0y 200 800 0.0 048
Due From Other Agencivs 1220 11.937.764.06 12500 11,937,.889.06 733.321.22 LO31,674.76 REL) 0.80 RE 058
‘Duc From Insurer 1180 0.00 .00 [ 01K o0 [) 060
Deposits 1210 .60 HOY. 0 RRLTS S57.578.83 $000.00 098
Internal Balances 900 iEEY) ao0 RERL) noe 0.0 0449
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agers 1114 17.249.368.28 17,749.368.25 Rt 14.60 D40 000 DG 0.60
Section 101113 F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 D40 4.00 Dant K] QLY 0458
Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 043 800 D Hau .0} 050
Ivertory 1150 1,185.155.72 1.185,155.72 10,452 2y B0 0k oo 006 060
Prepaid leras 1230 330099595, _3.300.99595 134.341.42 746,80 RiL;!) 4.6 DG 0.8
Lonp-Term 1460 .00 D43 840 04 D40 Dy 049
Prepaid Insumnce Costs 1436 0.00 L8 900 0.0 000 RALH 0.86
Other P Benefits Assel 1310 0.00 DA 800 0.0 ReEUH 008 D49
Pemsion Asset 1415 .00 060 0.6 No0 066 D00 0.59
Capital Assets
Land 1310 20,138937.58 20,138,937.58 N o0 V80 D00 XLt 0.6
Land vements - Nondepreciable 1315 900 D Qo0 0 0. D00 04
[ on in Progress 1360 79.907.18).94 79.907,153.94 3955359 D496 kiR 000 DU 049
Nonds iable Capital Assets 100.046,091.52 400 100,046.091.52 59,553.59 0.00 2.00 000 000 000
rovements Other Then Buildings 1320 24,302917.06 21,302,917.06 040 ban 400 080 2.00 0.09
Less Accunmulated Depreciation 1329 {I0.178.643.67) (18,178,643 67) 060 040 2480 080 DO 000
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 83X 96212, 43 696,212,233.43 uen D40 Q.00 080 [O0 0.08
Less Accurmalated Dx 1339 {471,161,47 (471,161.478.28] D40 DO 8.0, 400 ot 080
Furmiture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 26085,484.53 172.868.60 6,258.353.13 2] 0.0 L 000 4 040
Less Accurmulated iatis 133 {23.650.4 {157.952.1) 3.808.451.83 IR 206 200 460 PO 0.0
Motor Vehicles 1350 16.367.60 6.255,161.20 0U0 0.6 D06 8.6 400 0.60
Less Accumulated 1359 {16,367 0) {12,167,998.95) 2.0 D83 Bt {40 Q00 0.00
Property Under Leases 1370 4.640,925.27 40 0.0 a0 800 400 0.0
Less Accurmulated 1379 {4,344,166.32) 240 D00 900 000 .00 040
Audiovisual Materials 1381 0.00 840 Lot XU 440 800 0L0
Less Accumulated 1388 0.00 860 040 [ECH {u0 RECH 060
Computer Software 1382 9,129, 9,129.708.76 R3] kiRt ReRLYS H.00 KL 080
Less Acammuated Amortization 1389 {9.455.407. 3} {9.055.407.30; 060 460 AR} 060 300 050
Deprecinble Capital Assets, Net 253.068.236.02 1491648 253,083,152.50 0.00 0.00 .90 0.00 000 000
Total Capital Assels 353,114.327.54 1491648 353,129.244.02 59,553.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 800 0.00
[ Total Assets 573.904,346.63 4.738.002.93 578.642.349.56 18.656.012.85 3.985.860.69 682,610.72 2.465.598.99 1.252.436.27 2.389,174.63
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| Accumulated Decrease in Fair Vahe of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 N4 460 000 /oL .60
[Net Carrying Amoun of Debt Refimding 1920 2.442.296.00 2,442,296.00 008 840 D00 240 0.00
Pension 1940 35,426 156,00 403,621 00 49.829.777.00 840 tREH VLK 0.00
Other Berefits 1950 S50.086.00 449240 554.578.00 LELH sy Han 800 |
Asset Otligation 1960 9.00 860 200 na O,M
[ Tots] Deferred Outflows of Resourees 52.418.538.00 408.113.00 52.826.651.00 0.00 200 0.00 000 |
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.0 Dy L0 £00 {00 008
Acerved Sataries and Bemefits 2110 000 171.039.65 200 J08.919.83 2.0 0.60
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 140191129 175844 1,403.669.33 080 LL 800 5827324 D06
Accoums Payable 210 699127163 i A6R 54 7,081.740.17 769 6607803 89,678.53 Q06 068
Sales Tax Payable 2260 000 saon [{EEH 840 Lt 050
Curens Notes Payable 2250 0.00 KAL) B ELE 000 V4.6 o0
Accroed Inerest Paynble 210 0.00 040 906 400 406 560
Depusits Payable 000 000 040 260300 D08 040
Due to Other Agercies 23221290 23221290 103167476 D00 Dan K} 230,694.95
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 000 800 .0 bau FIRLH 060
ension Liability 1S 0.00 900 200 000 000 040
Onher Postemplovmnent Benefits Liability 116 0.00 0.60 006 046 DU 800
Matwred Bonds Payabile: 180 8,744, 500.00 8.704,500.00 D00 D D D 8450
Manaed Interest Pavable 190 1,798.411.64 1,798.411.64 000 240 L0 0.6 8.00
C ion Contracts Payable - Retsined Pervertage 2150 13051291 130590291 [0 DK KRG 286 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Clains - Self-Insoance Program 271 14.517.452.58 14,517.452.58 D06 LXuH V86 D90 040
Estimated Liability for Claimy Adj 2272 008 008 Q4R L0 200 GO
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 008 RIXY1) 090 .00 9400 200 649
Unearmed Reverxes 2410 154,47 266,578 420,65139 126,751 66 008 900 180 400 044
Long-Term Liabilities: .
Portion Due #ithin One Year:
Notes Payable 2310 1.053.060.00 1,053.000.00 [EE) L0y a6 000 4086 040
Obligations Under Leascs 2315 297,154.53 297.154.93 LtREE) 480 an 2oL ikt 3] D80
Bonds Payable 2320 000 050 280 D9 0.60 Q08 8.00
Liability for C: Absences 2330 2438,557.79 2438.557.79 o480 800 Q.06 Q00 QALY 880
Lease-Purchase Payable 2340 9.589.896. 88 9,589,896.88 000 o00 .00 00 RIEL] 880
Estimated Liability for Long-Tenm Claims 2350 400 N4 0ep 200 000 .00 000
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obtigation 260 10.165.60 10,165.00 080 D40 DO 006 QALY 9.0
Net Pension Liability 2365 176 807.00 176.807.00 0530 Q40 D40 240 Q4m1 000
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 370 800 RG] o0 kL O Do 8.90
Other Long-Term Liabiltics 2380 RELH i oo AR 400 Ui 084
Derivative insmment 2390 200 i) 0486 G Q00 D00 048,
Estimated Linbility for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 000 060 D XL H £a0 400 260
Due Within One Year 13,565,581.60 000 13.565.581.60 000 000 400 .00 060 0.00
Portion Due After One Year:
Notes Payable 2318 S000.000.32 SHK000.33 000 {00 RiEE 0.00 REEH .60
Oblipations Under Leases 215 0.00 Qu 210 11K 216 fu0 040
Bonds Payable 2320 200 H60 800 Dem a0 ALY LX)
Liability for Gy Absences 2330 $483.280.21 21307396 9.696,354.17 Dk Qon 008 0o MELE 060
Lense-Purchase Payable 340 102.273.679.67 102.273.679.67 n40 246 Q.86 KR 050
Estimated Ligbility for Long-Term Claims 2350 L0 .01 X 00 Dt 440
Net Other P Benefits Obligation 2360 3,724.223.00 30,4959t D40 b .00 £00 D 0.0
Net Pension Linbility 2365 64776791000 30,4210 ngy 004 200 000 DO )
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 27 0o0 400 208 400 Qe 040
Other Long-Term Linbilities a0 o0 [ 0400 206 060
Derivative Instnonent 040 000 [T o0 40 069
Estimated Linbility for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 X Q4 G4 914 Gt 306 D
Due in More than One Year 185,257.974.20 773.989.96 186.031.963.16 009 0.00 0.00 000 000 02.00
Tow! Long-Term Liabilities 198.823.555.80 773.989.96 199.597,545.76 0K D00 000 000 8.00 8.00
Totsl Linbilities 233.929.292.14 1,132.794.54 235.062.086.68 457.244.64 1.825.342 10 66078.03 407.603.35 SBISTRY 230,694.95
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES —
Increase in Fair Value of Hedping Derivative: 2610 900 D40 060 2 no QW 040
Delicit Net Canying Amowd of Debt Refinding 2620 040 00 246 (.06 040 RIRL 060
Defirred Revere 2630 L140.58017 1,130.540.17 260 D DAY RiALH 040
Persion 2640 R3.971.644.00 GRS 7284 #4.657.369.00 10 g [ 000 0.0 080
[Other Benefits 2650 289,448 (¢} 17,063 00 2.106.511.0¢ i [y o 4 1HKE 04H
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources. 87.201.632.17 702.788.00 87.904.420.17 400 060 4.00 000 400 0.00
NET POSITION —ud
Net nvestment in Capital Assets 2770 244 90059638 24490059638 a0 210 Q) Q0 000 040
Restricted For:
Categorical Camryover Programs 2780 5.851.940.30 585194030 D4 [1E0t] LR 00 [K:13 0.0
Food Service 780 V00 800 VL0 REVH 0406 K} 000
Debt Service 780 6335.38 6.335.28 v D Dot 080
Capital Projects 780 65.962.618.60 69.962.618.60 D Qa0 980 ¥} 040
Other Purposes 780 A356.645.81 4.956,645.80 16917 66 5757883 kHE1H 215847968
1 ' 70 (30486.176.14) 417,175,642 65, 2.11529%.34 399.613.03 260031684 119406847 V.60
[ Tatal Net Position 305,191 960.32 J08.502.403.71 2,160.518.59 2.057.995.64 1.194,068.47 2.158.479.68
BESILA el pal il )
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Exhibit B-2-Stmt of Activities
Page 1
DISTRICT SCHOOL BCGARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Program Revenues Net (Exp R and Chanpes in Net Position
Operating Capital Primary Government .
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type Component
FUNCTIONS Number E Services Contributi Coutribufi Actlvities Activities Total Units
Goveninnental Activities:
Instruction 5000 164.053.222.48 (164,053,222.48) (164,053,222 A\ i
Student Support Services 6100 16.393,496.42 (16,393,496 42) A0/ 0 A A (6393496 /2
Insiructional Media Services 6200 2,634,175.75 2.115.064.91 (S0.UBN 7 (3391080 o A A
Instruetion and Curviculum Development Services 6300 6.447.062.51 (6.447,062.5 L) A 7/ A A (6,447,062, i A A A A
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 2.819.791.83 (281979 8 ) (2,819,791 83) A/ /A
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 1,196,293.17 (1,196,293, | WA 2 A (962NN
Board 7100 932.811.33 ORBUINW A (9328 3N A
General Administration 7200 2,220,223 81 (2,229,228 R\ A (2,220,223 B\ A A S A
School Ad 7300 14.128,353.07 (4,128 355,00 A (4,128 355 0N A )
Facilities A ton and Construction 7400 4,382,130.98 57.244.81 927.552.84 (3,397,333 33) [ (3397383 3NN 7 A7 A
Fiscal Services 7500 1.506,.881.96 (1,906.881.96) 0700/ /7 (190688 1. 96\l s e
Food Services 7600 10.198.100.54 576.009.01 12.007.158.71 238506718 LA/ 2.385.067.18 Yo i
Central Services 7700 35.315,695.93 (35,315.695.90 L2720 (35315695 9NV A A A A ]
Student Transportation Services 7800 9.638.285.37 315,943.63 (9.322.339.734) [ (9,322,330, T 70 /o o
Operalmn of Plant 7900 17.667.074.24 (17,667.874.24) L2772 17667074 20 i
of Plant 3100 5075.927.68 (5.075.927.68) [ 777/ 7 A (5,075,927 R\ /A /o
Administrative Technology Services 8200 142734127 (3427341 3N QRIN2IN 7,
Community Services 9100 4.178,175.78 246011143 (.718068.35) [0 (V8068 35[0
Intcrest on Long-Tenn Debt 5200 3.016,735.96 BOV6. 13596 ) (3.016,735.96) L A
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense BIO51.566.06 [ Y e e 2 (23,057,566.06) [/ /7 (23,057.566.06) L /7y A A
Total Gover 1 Activities 328,718,354.17 5,524,375.79 12.007,158.71 927,552.84 (310,259,266 83) [0/ /7 (310.239.266.83) LA A A A
Business-type Activities:
Self-Insurance Consortium LSS IS A 0.00 000 Y
Daycare Operations VA 0.00 0.00 Vi)
Other Business-Type Activity 1.411.765.27 1.981,712.25 /////// /// ///// 569,946.98 56094698 [/ A A A
Total Business-Type Activities 1.411,765.27 1.981,712.25 0.00 0.00 P/ A 569.946.98 569.946.98 YA A A A
Total Primary Gevernment 330,130,119.44 7.506,088.04 12,007,158.71 027,552.84 (3|0 759 266.83) 569,946.98 (309.689.319.83) A/ /A
Component Units:
Bay Haven Charler Schools 292336910 1,503.078.73 1.193.120.95 VBIOUS.20 A/ A A A (24,692.577.03)
Palm Bay Fducation Group__ 838326116 .00 0.00 0.00 L7 /////// A ////////////I//////V////////"////,” (8,383,261.46)
Chawtaugua Learn and Serve Charter 1,514,989.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 P A ,/////A//Y/ A (1,514,989.87)
University Academy 6.986.741.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 |7 //A/ A A A o ot o A o o A o o o 7 (6.986.741.78)
Rising leaders Academy e, 2928.995.13 2.00 0.00 0.00 P77 /7/////// N ////////// A A o A A A A (2.928.995.13)
Total Nonmajor Component Units $97,349.55 0.00 .00 0.00 P77 //// /////////////// 27 ///////////////// (897.549.55)
Total Units 49.945.229.70 1503.078.73 1.193.120.95 1844915.20 L2277 //// A R e e (45,404.114.82)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Properly Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes $3.454.393.29 88.,454.593.29 11.075.2906.40
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00 0.00
Propenty Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 30.522,633.93 30.522,633.93 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 31.§71,764.33 31.871,764.55 27.374.43
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 208,104 900,33 208.104.900.33 34.8310.757.01
Investment Eamings 426.239.38 10613.22 436,852.60 16,049.39
Miscellaneous (313,377.93) {313.377.93) 634,659.97
Special ltems 208.30 208.50 1.047.304.09
Extracedinary Ilems 0.00 17.530.71
Transfers 0.00 0.00
Totzl General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Itews and Transfers 359,066,962.05 10,613.22 359.077.575.27 47,628,972.00
Change in Net Position 48,807,695.22 58056020 49.388.255.42 222485718
Net Position, July 1,2021 274,736,732.39 272997319 277.466.705.58 2756647328
Adiustments to Net Position (18.132.467.29) (18.352,467.29) {3.404.967,18)
Net Position, June 30, 2022 305,191,960.32 3310.533.39 308.502,493.71 26,386.363.28

The notes to financial staterents are an integral pant of this statement.
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Exhibit C-1-Balance Sheet-Govt

Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Food Other Federal Federal Education Miscellancous
Account General Services Programs Stabilization Fund Special Revenue
Number 100 410 420 440 490
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 24.777.616.21 0.00 0.00 236.164.97 0.00
Investments 1160 39.020.364.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 394.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 7.123.481.14 0.09 0.00 1.606.402.43 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 2.514.166.13 0.00 0.00 1.121476.17 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
| Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemnal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00°
Inventory 1150 22.768.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term I 1460 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 94.360.791.96 0.00 0.00 2.964.043.57 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 94.360.791.96 0.00 0.00 2.964.043.57 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefi 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 5144111 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 9.00 0.00 585.150.35 0.00
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 (903.31) 0.00 0.00 14.245.59 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 308.783.91 0.00 0.00 2.190.637.40 0.00
Dug to Internal Funds 2162 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jud, Payable 2130 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 590.044.09 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 9.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.568.92 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 6.693.384.72 0.00 0.00 2.964.043.57 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 1.057.149.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1.057.149.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 922.768.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid A 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.60) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 922.768.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Reguired Carryover Programs 2723 3.851.940.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 09.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Special Revenue 2729 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Internal Funds 2729 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 5.851.940.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Ce d Fund Bal, 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 Q.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Encumbrances 2749 17.313.923.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Hurricane Repairs and Carryover Projects 2749 36.279.400.94 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 53.893.324.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 25941,724.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 86.609.758.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 94.360.791.96 0.00 0.00 2.964.043.57 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-1-Balance Sheet-Govt

Page 5
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2022
SBE/COBI Special Act Sections 1011.14 & Motor Vehicle District
Account Bonds Bonds 1011.15, F.S., Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I 1160 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 {.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on I 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term I 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 09.00 0.00 9.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other P ploy Benefits Liability 2116 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
U d Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 (.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 2.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Special Revenue 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Internal Funds 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 .00 0.09 {.00 0.00
Committed for * 2739 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 {.00 0.00 {.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 $.00 0.00
Assigned for Encumbrances 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Hurricane Repairs and Canyover Projects 2749 (.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 2.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Bal; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

Exhibit C-1-Balance Sheet-Govt
Page 6

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Other ARRA Economic Capital Outlay Bond Issues Special Act Sections 1011.14 &
Account Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service (COBD Bonds 101115, F.S.. Loans
Number 290 299 310 320 330
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 6.244.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
{Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 10.502.602.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 09.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 $.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10.509.246.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated D in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 10.509.246.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other P loyment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 {.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00 0.00
M d Bonds Payable 2180 8.704.500.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
M d Interest Payable 2190 1.798.411.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
U d Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10.502.911.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid A 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Prog) 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2723 6.335.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Special Revenue 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Internal Funds 2729 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 6.335.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 9.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total C d Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned t0:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Assigned for Ei ) 2749 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Hurricane Repairs and Carryover Projects 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total U d Fund Balan 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Bat 2700 6.335.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Bak: 10.309.246.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
"GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Public Education District Capital Outlay and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capital
Account Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund
Number 340 350 360 370 380
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I 1160 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on In 1170 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 9.60 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 .00 0.00 9.00 0.0 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefi 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 $.00 0.09
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
Deposits Payable 222 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.0 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2113 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other P: loy Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 04.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 "0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Pro; S 2723 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.60 .00 0.00
Debt Service 27258 0.00 0.00 9.60 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Special Revenue 2729 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for nternal Funds 2729 0.00 (.00 .00 {.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Committed for ~ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 09.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 4.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.09 .00 0.00
Assigned for Encumbrances 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Hurricane Repairs and Carryover Projects 274% 3.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 .00 9.00 .00 0.00
Total Fund Bal 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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Exhibit C-1-Balance Sheet-Govt

Page 8
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Other ARRA Economic Permanent Other Total
Account Capital Projects Stimulus Capital Projects Fund Governmental Governmental
Number 390 399 000 Funds Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3.043.757.61 0.00 0.00 1-4.488.076.88 42.551.860.38
i 1160 41.580.120.33 0.00 0.00 13.165.791.70 113.766.276.63
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 .00 0.00 227.067.40 227.462.26
Interest Receivable on I 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 7.473.67 0.00 0.00 2.660.662.99) 11.400.020.14
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 296.307.74 3.931.950.09
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 7.246.363.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.749.368.25
Inventory 1150 0.00 .00 0.00 262.386.85 1,185,155.72
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Long-Term Investments 1460 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 51877.717.55 0.00 0.00 31.100.293.47 190.812.093.47
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 51.877.717.55 0.00 0.00 31.100.293.47 190.812.093.47
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.969.52 1,401.215.96
Accounts Payable 2120 340.954.67 0.00 0.00 1.023.982.06 6.663.244.48
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 218.873.12 232.212.90
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.09 1.370.091.57 3.869.512.88
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other P loyment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 498.005.14 0.00 0.00 21783368 1.305,902.91
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.60 .00 0.00 0.00 8.704.500.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,798.411.64
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 122.568.92
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.504.47 31.504.47
Total Liabilities 1.038.959.81 0.00 0.00 2.929.274.42 24,129.074.16
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Al Jated I in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 $3.391.09 1.140,540.17
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.391.09 1,140,540.17
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.088.03 1,056.856.92
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 $.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.088.05 1.036.856.92
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 £.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.851.940.30
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.335.28
Capital Projects 2726 3.838.757.74 30.00 0.00 19.123.560.86 69.962.618.60
Restricted for Special Revenue 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.956.645.80 4.956.645.80
Restricted for Internal Funds 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.873.033.25 3.873.033.25
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 50.838.757.74 0.00 0.00 27.953.539.91 84,650.573.23
Committed 10:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agr 2732 9.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toral Ce d Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for E t 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.513.923.70
Assigned for Hurricane Repairs and Carryover Projects 2749 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 36.379.400.94
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.893.324.64
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 25941.724.35
Total Fund Balances 2700 50.838.757.74 0.00 0.00 28.087.627.96 165.542.479.14
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Bal: 51877.717.55 0.00 0.00 31.100.293.47 190.812.093.47

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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Exhibit C-2-Bal Sheet Recon

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position.

The deferred loss on debt refunding is not expensed in the government-wide statements but is
reported as deferred outflows of resources and amortized over the life of the debt.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds.
Certificates of Participation Payable

Certificates of Participation Payable (111,863,576.55)
Notes Payable (6,053,000.32)
Compensated Absences Payable (11,894,782.53)

Net Pension Liability

Estimated Long Term Claims
Total OPEB Liability

(64,776,791.00)

(297,154.93)
0.00

(3,724,223.00)

The deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and
OPEB are applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.

Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions
Deferred Outflows Related to OPEB
Deferred Inflows Related to Pensions
Deferred Inflows Related to OPEB

49,291,616.00

548,589.00
(83,743,069.00)
(2,083,761.00)

Page 9

165,542,479.14

353,114,327.54

18,689,010.97

2,442,296.00

(198,609,528.33)

(35,986,625.00)

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Food Other Federal Federal Education
Account General Services Programs Stabilization Fund
Number 100 410 420 440

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 446,438.76 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 23.440,807.56 0.00 0.00 25.861.186.73

State Sources 3300 117,713.353.13 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 88,353.885.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 7.326,215.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 95,680.101.19 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 237,280,700.64 0.00 0.00 25,861,186.73

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 143,667,351.84 0.00 0.00 14.262,788.81
Student Support Services 6100 12.999,392.27 0.00 0.00 2.816.713.26
Instructional Media Services 6200 2,346415.74 0.00 0.00 219.459.71
Instruction and Curriculun Development Services 6300 3,357,578.72 .00 0.00 689,389.08
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1,284.241.45 0.00 0.00 516.637.10
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 202,259.17 0.00 0.00 962,765.14
Board 7100 930,628.33 0.00 0.00 2,183.00
General Administration 7200 1,153.291.07 0.00 0.00 646.145.29
School Administration 7300 14,327,352.88 0.00 0.00 836,721.31
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 4.053,610.34 0.00 0.00 21.332.50
Fiscal Services 7500 1,851.030.09 0.00 0.00 58,443.50
Food Services 7600 63,336.18 0.00 0.00 3391148
Central Services 7700 2.177.516.69 0.00 0.00 88.957.24
Student Transportation Services 7800 8,032,023.42 0.00 0.00 582,959.14
Operation of Plant 7900 16.449,093.40 0.00 0.00 1.510,925.25
Mai of Plant 8100 3,153.601.69 0.00 0.00 165.597.25
Administrative Technology Services 8200 3,553,639.40 0.00 0.00 68,764.50
Ce ity Services 9100 1,749.520.15 0.00 0.00 1.593.101.18
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 209,241.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 8.631.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 13,557,687.15 0.00 0.00 733,984.30
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Capital Cutlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 477,113.93 0.00 0.00 50,407.69

Total Expenditures 237,604,556.39 0.00 0.00 25,861,186.73

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (323,855.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 162,603.59 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Ags 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 4,174,993.93 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (5,910.988.49) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,573,390.97) .00 0.00 0.60

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,897,246.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 88.507,004.88 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustiments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 86,609,758.16 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ES tes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Miscellaneous SBE/COBI Special Act Sections 1011.14 &
Account Special Revenue Bonds Bonds 1011.15, F.S., Loans
Number 490 210 220 230

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[« ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: {Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount 6n Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adj to Fund Balanc 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ES"E’hs%ﬂotes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Motor Vehicle District Other ARRA Econoinic
Account Revenue Bonds Bonds Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service
Number 240 250 290 299

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 149.60 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 149.60 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 149.60 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 9,730,300.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 3.652,045.12 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital OQutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 13,382,545.12 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 (13,382,395.52) 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agre 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premiwn on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-P Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purcl Agr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments t6 Refunding Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 13.382,545.12 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 13,382,545.12 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 149.60 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00 6,185.68 0.00

| Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 6,335.28 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an inte%ral qan of ftl‘}:s statement.
egral part of this statement.

ES tes to the financial statementsare an inf
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Capital Outlay Bond Issues Special Act Sections 1011.14 & Public Education
Account (COBI) Bonds 1011.15, F.S,, Loans Capital Outlay (PECO)
Number 310 320 330 340

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Curreni:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai ¢ of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Cutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adj to Fund Balan 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statemnents are an integral part of this statement,
Esgsﬁotes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
District Capital Outlay and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capital
Account Bonds Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund
Number 350 360 370 380

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

rational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00

-_Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Di on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent {(Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Transfers Out 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS ~

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adj to Fund Bal 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE@O(P.S to the financial statementsare an infegral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Other ARRA Economic Permanent Other
Account Capital Projects Stimnulus Capital Projects Funds Govermunental
Number 390 399 000 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 838,150.08

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.130,915.24

State Sources 3300 883.661.03 0.00 0.00 3,720.593.84

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412,3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,487.883.19
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 21.871,764.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 576.009.01
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 4,199,358.74 0.00 0.00 5,035,532.23
Total Local Sources 3400 36,071,123.29 0.00 0.00 36,099,424.43

Total Revenues 36,954,784.32 0.00 0.00 68,789,083.59

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,317,164.85
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,526,601.67
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0 90,891.93
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,866,389.60
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,021,504.91
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,268.86
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 432,381.08
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,991.03
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 312,371.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,108,627.77
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,714.76
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,754.70
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 838,150.08
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,057.20
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Ourlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 34,911,631.90 0.00 0.00 15,639,463.18
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 55.972.93 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 267,972.96

Total Expenditures 35,279.976.23 0.00 0.00 47,172,934.58

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 1,674,308.09 0.00 0.00 21,616,149.01

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premiwmn on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.50

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premiuin on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 (.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 5.910,988.49 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers OQut 9700 (3.402.601.13) 0.00 0.00 {17,943,816.92)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2.508,387.36 0.00 0.00 {17.943,608.42)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 4,183,195.45 0.00 0.00 3.672,540.59

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 46.055,562.29 0.00 0.00 24.415.087.37

Adj to Fund Bal 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 50,838,757.74 0.00 0.00 28.087,627.96

The notes to financial statements are an ime;[r,ml Ean of f|‘.his statement.
egral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit C-3-Rev&Exp-Govt -
Page 16

Total
Account Governmental
Number Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 1,284,588.84

Federal Through State and Local 3200 77.432,909.53

State Sources 3300 122,317,608.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 88,353,885.63
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 30,487,883.19
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 31,871,764.55
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 576,009.01
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 16,561,256.13
Total Local Sources 3400 167.850,798.51

Total Revenues 368,885,904.88

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 172,247,305.50
Student Support Services 6100 17,342,707.20
Instructional Media Services 6200 2,656,767.38
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 6,913,357.40
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 2,822,383.46
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 1,196,293.17
Board 7100 932,811.33
General Administration 7200 223181744
School Administration 7300 15,179,065.22
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 4,387,314.24
Fiscal Services 7500 1,909,473.59
Food Services 7600 10,205,875.43
Central Services 7700 2,269,188.69
Student Transportation Services 7800 8,628,737.26
Operation of Plant 7900 17,960,018.65
Mai ¢ of Plant 8100 5,319,198.94
Administrative Technology Services 8200 3,622,403.90
Community Services 9100 4,180,771.41
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 9,939,741.07
Interest 720 3,660,676.53
Dues and Fees 730 1,057.20
Other Debt Service 791 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 64,842,766.53
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00
Charter School Capital Qutlay Sales Tax 7440 55,972.93
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 795,494.58

Total Expenditures 359,301,199.05

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures 9,584,705.83

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purct Agr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Ag 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00

Loans 3720 162,603.59

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 208.50

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agy 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 23,468,527.54

Transfers Out 9700 (27,257,406.54)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {3,626,066.91)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 5,958,638.92

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 159,583,840.22

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 165,542,479.14

The Notes to the financial statementsare an i
ESE 145

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this stateinent.

rma‘ Ryt of this statement.



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, in the statement of

activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as a depreciation
expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current period.

GASB 87 requires that an loan proceds for the amount of the entire lease. This is portion of new leases for

Capital Outlay
Depreciation

this fiscal year.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources

and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

Expenses in the statement of activities that do not require the use of current
financial resources are not reported in the governmental funds.

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts earned during
the fiscal year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures are recognized based on the amounts actually
paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of compensated absences earned in excess of the

amount paid in the fiscal year.

Governmental funds report District pension contributions as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of pension benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as a pension

expense.

Governmental funds report other postemployment benefits (OPEB) contributions as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of OPEB earned, net of employee contributions, as determined by an

actuarial valuation, is reported as OPEB expense.

Certain funds due from other agencies are not available and, therefore, not recognized as revenue in the
governmental fund statements. However, these funds are recognized as revenue under the full accrual basis

Increase in OPEB
Decrease in Deferred Outflows of Resources - OPEB
Decrease in Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB

of accounting in the statement of activities.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities,

such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service
funds is reported with governmental activities.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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5,958,638.92

54,284,093.29
(24,751,929.06)

(162,603.59)
644,997.77

9,939,741.07

257,240.27

11,676,201.00

1,048,277.00
(182.,863.00)
(809,815.00)
55,599.00
(8,239,482.99)
(854,800.46)
48,807,695.22
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DISTRICT SCHIO0L. BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET FOSITION

FROPRIETARY FUNDS
Juoe 3, 2622
Risiness-Type Activ
Self-lnsurance S - Setf-h ARRA s Other Other Activitics -
Accows Comsonton Coroniuny Comsoniun Consostim Conseniun Lruerprise Imennl Service
Nugzber 9l 912 w3 914 9Ns 921 922 Fundy Tolals Vs
ASSETS
Crament nssets:
Cash and Cash Equivaleios Li1e Q.00 0.0 oo Q4 (L) (L) Ly41.360.13 1941 300,13 S901,413.49
Iivesiaxngs 1160 LIRE]) LIL Hinr Dax) L0 LAL] 248.281.32 2,748,281.32 24069, 72265
Accouns Reveivible, Net 1131 LY VU Ui LELY) (L) L2 A 33.380.00 LXLY
Iigerest Reveivabie o [TED) 060 X 000 o [ [ 7] EECY
Dt From Otlwr Agenies 1220 [ 2K 1hiny [iET] 000 00 12500 774392
D From bnsurer 1180 [NCT] o (E) By [ (LU [T 000 [
Dae From Budgetary Faws 1141 UM A AN RALT LAY () 000 (L)
Depusits Reeeivable 240 ) [T [ 000 [ G1x) 000 2.
Cash with FaxalService Apents JEL ] Q.00 LALY 040 Q.00 LIAET) 0 040 0.00
imverdory 150 0.0 00 0K Kt [ 1K) 000 050
Propaid iens 20 0100 00 [ 0.1 0.00 000 040 3300995 95
Towl ciomenn sysels oo D 000 0.0 000 000 472308545 33,504,875 71
Neseurmeng pssery:
clion 1011.13, E.8., Loon Proceeds 1420 ) .00 ) U0 04x (0 00 0.0u 0.00 .00
Leasey Reveivabk 1425 QL) 5.00 AL LEL 000 0 000 0.00 4.00
ong Term sty 460 V) ) ALH 1.0 L4201 A1) (.60 000 LG
| Prepaid surae Cusls 430 200 40 1K) 01 040 0 (.00 000 o000
Other Pusteniploymes Benefils Asset A0 H4RY 1.60 [T Dar) (L] LV DK 0.00 {50
Pension Asa AL3 [PRL0) 10 (L] LR [EALT Q00 0.00 0.0 R
Capital dssets:
Laad 3 L) L.60 610 LAY 240 (2.1 LECY 0.00
Laond Yanprovenwans - Nondepreciable 1315 .ty i [Ty B [0 [T o 0.00
Comtructuil bl Progiess 136 LGV [0 LK) [T [R) [[E) 00 0.00
Nunepreciable Capital Assels [0 (R0 [T7] 000 000 [ .00 000
bupnyveinerns Ouer Thun Buildiigs 1320 LU0 (X0 [eALC) LIXEtS 000 o0 0 00
Acormiigled Depreciativn 29 4R} [0 [T} LTS [21) [F1) 00 1LY
Buitding and Fixed Lyuipin 30 0.0 i 80 #00 s [ [0 00 00
Acounidated Depreciagion 39 000 [ (L) [ a3 (1561 ) .00
Fumitiee. Fixtares and Lguipnenit 0 i 040 [i0] .00 G [ 1) 172,868 .60
Avomudated Depreciatm 3449 [IACH] ALih LK) [IETS Bar) [R5 v (157.452.1%)
Mutor Velichs 4 UMy fiGy (XL 0.00 LA [tF00) [T 16,367.00
Depreviati 0 W0 i i .00 .00 [P ) (15.367.00)]
Property Under Leores 1330 0.0 V.00 (] 0.0 a0 U 000 000
Anmuntizatkon 137y [It]) [XCD [0 It G [O%] o 000
Compiter Sellware 1382 [T G Gy I 00 LELT) [tECU L) 000
Accrnmiated Anvniainn 1389 AR HiH) AN} (100 0.0 [ AH [t111]
Deprecisble Capitsl Assen, Nut 040 6.0 00 {hL3] L.00 .00 .00 491648 491648
Total Capiiaf Asses KL 0.0 00 000 0.00 .00 .00 4.41648 491648
Nuiisl e assels LE) 0.0 00 DA 400 00 ity 4.91648 491685 0o
Toh) Assels 0O{K) 4.00 ) (X} 000 .00 00 .00 4. TIBN2 93 4.738.000.9% A3909.875.71
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accuplted Decrease i Fair Value o lledging Dervatives Ea U 14K (A1) Ly @00 ({ECL] OJH} X1 .00 Ui}
Net Carcying Anwowtt of Debt Refunding e [T L 1) 4 [RL) [T 1 LK} (rHy 0.00 Lot
Pension 940 [ 10 Dot [TEL] Gaky L} ANL62140 403,621.00 L3 34000
Qttier Posternphoymne Henelits 950 ViR (LIK) (O] B oim (Y AARH0 449200 147 0n
Asset Reswenain O bligatioe 960 (k4 LY g B (AL o D .M 4
Tutu) Deferred Qutflows of Resaurces. 000 L] Uik G0 um 0.00 A08.113.00 408.113.00 £36,037.00
LIABILITIES
Curene L baliics:
Cash Gvendmll 125 nARE [0 e [eCd) 048 (03] 000
Acorued Sobaies and Boalits [T I BAE [0 [ 0900 (L) 0.00
Payroll Dedulivns and Withhohliges in L(RLH 1Hi nin [:RL] (3H LG 1.75Kim 1,758.04
Aveouns Payable 1220 1y AU vl LEL Oty [1LY:() 2303133 203133
Sates Tox Payatde 260 L[HEA) AR (10 LR O LU0 {0 000
Avcrved fisercst Payable 1] LK K} [ 040 [ (L) (ubu 000
Depasily Payably 5] 040 [ [y 058 [T ] [ 0.00 [
Diwe 10 Olher Apeiwics. 2230 LELYS Dol 00 LY 040 (5] i 000 iRt
e to Budgetury Pundy [2] 0 [T [O10] 000 R0 141} 6243720 62,437.2) D
Terson Liatiility 135 000 U Ny LIELT) Q.08 o 11 [T 000 vgn
Ouler Postenploynmen Beneths Liability 16 (11K} | (Hr )ik .04 .00 [T .00 [+101] L
Judpmens Payalie kil [T £y win I LXLTY L2T) v.un 000 H6u
Istinuried Lhpaid Clains - Selldmurance Program 7 LIEG) [(FLY) (151 o LA Gan) i 04 31745258
1__listinwrted Lisbility for Clame Adj 72 [0 Uik DAK 4.0 ) 4K} [ 000 o8
Total curnens iabitities 0.00 e 000 0,00 0.00 04N ¥2,226.58 42.236.58 14.508.612.27
Lotig-temn Lizbilitics:
Unearned Revenue, 2410 tHEE (11 {40 400 LIET 0. 266.578.00 26657800
Obligations Undur Legses 215 LB o QAL 100 .00 UK 0.00 el
Liability for Conpensased Apwences 210 LR R Ni 0 RALY) OAR 213,073.96 2705547
Tistinsried Liabality fiar Long -Ferm Claims 235 TR [ V0 4000 D00 Q.0 [{217] .00
Net Oilies Pustemploymend Benelits Obligatien 260 L[AL1) (L1 L0 .00 D00 Ok 3,495 00 3395400 10,165 )
Nel Porsion L iabitity 2163 ) [ 04y 4R (i) [0 S¥0.421.80 510,421 .00 176,807 06
Odeer Lang-Term Lubititics 2180 1 44} 1 kAU Qi 200 0.00 in 0.00 000
Lartal Joog teme-lisDilitaes 0 (0 LAY V00 QU0 000 04056796 1030,567.96 214,027 47
Total Linbilities (5 (+{K) VLR .00 000 LELY E132.794.59 1.132.794.54 15,122,634.74
DEFERRED INFLO URCES
Avcumudsied Icreuse in Fair Yale of Bedging Perivalives 2600 LAY 100 L) iy LUK LXLL) U4k} LX) 04K 0.4
Beficil Net Carrying Annazd vl Debi Relindog 2620 iy RO [ nu A1KE AL U IH nou X1 [0
B 2600 u.00 D40 [ U.00 .00 O RS uon X [
Petsion 264 Kk D R ALIHE ALK [ [ ARS8 0 685.725.00 LEERARE
[Gitier Postemployien Beselity 2650 [ .00 [ {00 o V.00 [ 17.063 v 17.063.00 5.487.00
[ Total Deferred fnlluwa of 0.00 0.0¢ 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 T02.788.00 TU2.788.00 234.262.00
INET POSITION
Nt bivestian in Capital Assols 2770 v (.00 QU0 060 $.00 000, Q.00 (23] 650
Restrivied for 2780 .00 04w [ULH 000 [taL4) [1X1) 000 i) 2]
LE Bled A0 QU .00 oM [eX51] [11;1] [1101] 00 3310333 30 18.689.610.97
[Total Net Pusitions 0.00 000 0.00 000 0%.0 000 0.00 3,310,533.34 18,689.010.97
The motes to fimneial stalcuerds ans an integral pant ul'diis slzicnesg,
LiSE 145
Tha Noles to the frunclel  his g2 emend.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Ycar Ended June 30, 2022
Busitiess-Type Aclivities - Emlorprise Faiuds G
. eAl- Self- Self-t Ea7 ARRA Otlir Autivities -
Acoount Consortiton Comsortium Consortiun. Consortiws Cousortiwn Ouher Ollrer Enterprise Lemall Service
Number 911 N2 213 914 95 921 922 Fumly Twals Furls

OPERATING REVENUES
[Charges for Services 143t [ AR (X1 .U 4.00 400 0.00 LO%LT12.25 1.981.712.25 177562215
Cliarpes for Sales 3482 0.50 040 004 (i) 00w 0.0 0 [ 0.00 .00
Promiwu Revenue 3484 060 [] .00 [T Q.40 000 0.6 [ 0.00 2436096135
Gther Operaling Revenmes 1489 .00 D 0.00 (A1) (HRI) 0.6 B0 0.an 000 730506
Taotal Operating Revonues 060 L) LA 0.00 04 0. 0.00 | 1.581.712.25 LYB1,712.25 28.243.988.50
OPERATI EXPENSES
Salaries 100 Q00 .00 .40} .00 000 000 O.h} 742,164.82 742.164.82 283.452.44
Employee Bawhits 20 000 10.00 [ 0.00 000 0.4 000 121,932.76 121.932.36 63.210.30
Purchased Services 300 000 1.0 .00 0.0u Q.00 D00 0.0 458.295.59 438,295 59 9.477.104.95
Enurgy Sexvices 400 (.00 0.00 0.4} 600 0.00 0.5y 0.0 400 [1RC1] 00
Materials and Supplics 500 000 0. 10.00 [R5 0.00 Q.0 vy 229521 2,295.23 1.209.21
Capital Qutlay [ 0.0 00 0.00 [T 0680 .08k O] 34934 749.34 10.256.50
Other T Q.00 0.0 H.00 .00 0.00 0.00 (L)) 41.349.63 B1.349.65 23005308 46
Depreciation and Amontization Expense giil] (LK) .00 .00 (LU Q00 (0] B0 4.977.48 497788 0.00
Total Operating Expenses LX) 0.0 G4 0.00 D40 0.00 [135]] 141176527 L411.765.27 32,935,161 .47
Operating Income {Loss) LX) .00 (1] 0.00 D00 ¢80 Q.00 56%.946.98 56%.946.98 469117337
NONQOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investman lcome 3430 [ 200 . .40 O G .00 HARY 1041332 11.613.22 4337128
Gifts, Grants and Buguests 3440 000 [EXIT) 0.0 R 0] g 0.0 0.0 000 X
Other Miscellancous Local Sonrces 3495 L. 0.00 0.00 AL 00 0m 000 0.00 0.00 Xy
Luoss Recoveries 3740 0.00 (L)) 0.0 D4 0.tk 0.00 000 050 0.00 LEXE)]
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 .0 Q.00 000 LX) 1) 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00 060
huterest 72 0.0 [t 000 001 0.0 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Misculfaneous 90 v.un 0.0 .04 ol 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 [IES
Less on Disposition of Assas B0 000 (6] .00 0.6 0.0 [51] L.00 0G0 {00 (X3
Total Nonopera ting Revenues (Expeuses) L.00 0.00 400 0.04 009 0.00 L.00 0,613.22 10613.22 45.571.25
Income (Loss) Before Operating Traosfers 0.0 (LU0 0.0 .00 0.00 240 0.00 580.560.20 SR1).50).20 (4.645,602.12)y
Trazsfers n 3600 0.0 v DL 1] [0 O.H) 04} 0.00 AR LIRRR7Y. 00
Tramsfers Out 900 o0 [ .00 oo [} 0.00 0.0 [T .00 0.0
SPECIALITEMS

(1) (1) .00 Ui L) 0.0 B840 00 0.00 [T0)
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

1) .01 [IXE] Ui 0K} 2,00 00 ) .00 L.
Chaoge lu Net Pusitivn 0.0 0.00 0.0 0.0 000 Q.0 Q.00 580.560.20 S81.560.20 (836.723.12)
Nut Pasiticn, July |, 2021 2880 00u U.1k) LK) 1 (A1) [EX04] .00 2,729923.19 2,729973.19 19.545.734. 0%
Adjustments o Nt Position 2896 6.0H) Iy 0.0 .0 000 000 040 i UM} 0.00
Nt Position. June 30), 2022 2780 [+A1] LX) 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 Q00 3,310,533.3% 3,310,533.39 13.689.010.97

The noles 1o Bwancial stslemends are an imegral pant of s stucent.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For 1be Fiscal Year Ended June 38, 2022
Business-Type Activities - Ent Funds Gi
Scit-lnsurance Self; Sdl- g Sclli-Insurance —nT“LF* Ol Activities -
o . . N N . g Other .
Consortium Consortinm Consortium Consoniumn Consortium Internal Savice
gl 912 913 914 913 921 922 Totals Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Reveipts from customers and users .00 000 LG 400 0.00 040 Q0 2,174.056175 2,174,050.75 28.379,719.20
Receips from interfind scrvices provided 0.00 Q.00 LIAE] (X1} [{XE¢) 0.0 .00 .00 Y] 00
Paynunts to supjilicrs 8.00 QR LERI (X)) (e .04 GO0 (548,314.32) (548,314.32) (37,163, 846.04)
Paymients 1o employees [AE]] Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 100 L6 {976,952.95) {Y76,952.95) (375,651.55)
Paymets for interfund services usul (LOB 0.0 LT [[R}.H] (.00 200 0.0t £0,504.43 10.904.48 1131638
Other receipts (paymunts) OLRY 0.0 0.0 0K .00 0.00 0.0 VU0 0.00 DG
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities QLIRE 0.0 0.00 . 000 .00 .00y 659,687.96 659,687.96 {8.948,461.94),
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from opurating grunts KAL) .00 [X3]] .00 D 0.00 .00 nig 200 AR
Transfors front othor funds L.00 0.tH) ({531 LR W00 TUAH) .00 0.00 .00 3,7RR.879.00
Transfors 1o other tinds ALy 0.(H [{X5H] 0.u0 (3] {040 Haw 0. .00 LA
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital finaucing activilics Q00 .00 0.0 .00 [IXE]) .00 [1X)}] 0.00 [XL]) 3,7885,879.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads from capital dett 0K [$X])] .00 AR .06} 0.0 0.01 .08 00.0K) [1XE])
Capital contribations 0.00 .00 .00 19 Q.40 0.0 0. .00 0.00 0.60
Proceals from disposition of capital assets 0.0 o.n a0 0.00 9.00 0.0 040 LX) 4.00 0.00
| Acquisition and construction of capital asscls 0.00) 0.04 (4K .00 .00 [1XE] 0.00 (2,468.16) {2,468.16) 0.00
Principal paid on capitat debt 0.4%) 4R [0 500 (e [ [ [T 1.00 X
lwercst paid on capital debt (L1K) .00 0.00 ARG 004 0.0 @00 A0 V.00 .00
Net cash provided {uscd) by capital and related financing activities (LK) .00 0.400 L0 0.0 V.00 0.00 {2,468.16) {2,468.16) 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Procevds from sales and maturitics of investmans 0.0 0.00 0.00 L[] 0.0 .00 [{ELH [R{] 000 1.00
Isterust and dividunls received 0.00 .00 [IXT] 18H 1IN [IXi] 0.0¢ 10,613.22 10,613.22 4537628
Purchase of investients .0} 0.00 .00 0.8 .00 Q00 MALH 1.0 0.0 .00
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0.00 .04y 4.00 (K15} 4.00 &0 0.0¢ £),611.22 14,613.22 45,571.25
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents 0,04 [ .00 [ .00 [ .00 OH7,833.02 667,833.02 {5.114.011.69)
Cisly and cash equivalents - July 1, 2021 L) .01 o0 .04 .14 0.00 QAL 4.021,748.43 4,021,748.43 A5, 185.147.5
Cash and cash equivalats - e 30, 2022 B0 0K} 000 .00 .04 Q.80 2.00 4.089,581.45 4,689,581.45 30,071,135.84
Reconciliation of eperating income (loss) ta net cash provided
(used) by aperating activitics:
Operating income ( loss) 0,00 4).00 .41 [IXE] LIK) [iXi]] .00 569,946,983 569,946.93 14,691,173.37}
1l o recaneile of 1g fncome (fuss) 1o wer cusl

pravided gusd) by operating uctivities:

Dlmrtx‘i:lliﬂll/Al\l(lﬂfZﬂlilll! Lxpense 0.0 .10 X5 0. 000 [i5)1] 0.4 497788 4,977.88 LAY

Conuuoditics used trom USDA program Rl (X1 RG] 0.1} D00 0D [IXi LAL] 0.00 QAEH

Change in assets and liabiities.

Incrense) decrease in accounts reccivable 400 0.0 1500 .00 (.04} 008 0.00 65,034.50 65,051.50 LUK
{Inerease) docrease in inerest receivable LXi] 0.0 AL0U .00 0K [{R4:H) 111} [eR11] h.00 Q.00
(lucrease) deerease in dug iFom insurer LA .60 LRI LALY 1K) Q. QALY (L0 0.00 W2,162.62
Uniereast) decrease in deposits receivable [T 0. L0 .00 40 D4k 100 GiH) .00 0.0u
(Increasg) decrease in dae from other funds e 0.0 0.0 0.0 ) [IRE] .00 1%4.91 154.91 1.316.35

Inerease) decrease in due lrom other agoncies LX) .00 [KEN] 0,00 (L8] .08 1500 143,062 510 10,162.50 1466,431.82)
{Inurease) decrease in invanry LK () .40 0.1 LX) Dk LIXI}] LK) 5.0 n.ou

i .00 .00 LY 8,150 (51 Oax1 {10 0.4k 0400 1466L.440.79)
LHALY) .00 .08 QA 0.6 0.0 (XL 116, 149080 (16,1394 (5,383 041
[ncrease (charease) in satarics and banefis payable 0.00 .00 0.4 [(3):] LECH 010 [iXM]] 1,497.04 1,497.00 49301
Increase: (decrease} in payroll tax labiliies .00 .4 ) (LIK) 000 0.00 o 163,88 16388 2.26
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable .10 0.00 .01 (LIK) .04 000 0.4 (3.624.51)| {5,624.51) 292,173.24
Increase (decrease sh avertleafl .00 .00 0.1 LK) [IE0Y 000 0.08 559,279.00 559,279.04 186.426.(1)
Inerease {doerense) in jodpncts payable [£XEN] [<X5)] .00 1,46 1.0 0.0 .61 (16,934.25) (16,954.25) 5,530.94
Increase {decrease) in sales tax puysble (133 (Lim 0.00 .00 400 0.00 .08 10 0.0 0.0
Increase {decreasy) in aecrued interest payable [12L]] 04H .00 A [ 0.00 0.0 000 0.0 Q.00
s¢ (teereas sils pa g (L6 (LN} 4.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.0 LA 0.8 O
UM {LUHY 6.0 LA [1X1)] [IX5 340 10,714.57 10,719.57 .00
(218 1LY 0.1} 0,00 iLH) 0.0 0.00 LA 0.0 [tX);t)
E)EH3 i .00 a.00 [{X))] B0 LALY 117,224,540 117,224.50 000
0.00 RG] 06,00 LA [IXL)] 121 .00 (63K, T3%14)) {638, 739.00) (212913068
0.00 4L} [ (LK) 0.0 .00 [ (%, 584100 {8,584.00) (2861.00)
12,00 AARE (LU LM} 0.8 .0 tHAY 11L4K) [1X) 1] (1 HMATIT)
Increase (deerease) in extimated liability tor claims mbjustiment 0% 9,00 [IXL(] [IXTT .00 .00 0.0 6,631,400 6,631.400 2.210.4%)
Total adjustments 40 LXL [1K1] O.4K) 0.04 O.00 0040 $9,740.98 B9, 740198 (4.257,288.5T)
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities [1XL5] LX0Y) 0.0 (LK) 0.0 LEEY Q.4 659,687.96 659,687.96 (8,94%.461.94)
i ing, capital and iti
Borrowing under capital lease [IA1) 000 0.4 .80 0.00 060 g .00 0.5} .00
Contritunions ol capital nsscls [1A]4] 140 [1A])] X1 0.00 LX) Ok .00 (LR} .00
Purchase of equipment on aceount N4k [{X3]] .t 0L .10 (hiH) 0.1 .00 0.00 4.0
Capital asset trade-iny [IA{:] 0.0n 0.00 0.00 0.00 X 0410 104 0.0 8.0
Net Increase/t Decrease) in the luir value of investmens .00 .00 .00 o .00 0.00 0.0n LXET) 1.00 0.0
Commnditics received dirough USDA program .00 4.0 b.on .00 .00 0.0 o.ug 0.0 0.00 400

The: notes 1o financial statemonis are an indegral part of this statenent,
ESE 145

The Notes 1o the financlal suamentsare an integral part of this. stalement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Exhibit C-8-NetPos-Fid

Page 21

June 30, 2022
Total Investment Trust | Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds Total Custodial Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 00000000000 00 0000000000 000 0.00 /// i
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory ERN 7770/ /A4 A A, 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES /// // ///
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1980 V777777777 0 0 0.00 77777
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00r ///////////////////////////
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 /////////////////////////A
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withheldings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 7720000
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES /// //////
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2600 U777 0000000000007 0.00 72777
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 //////////////////////////
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 772027
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 1457he Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Page 22
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Total Investment Trust | Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds | Total Custodial Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X
ADDITIONS
Miscellancous 3495 A ) 0.00
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments . 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
" Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integrai part of this statement.
ESE 145



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30, 2022

Exhibit C-10-8tmt Net Pos-Comp Units

Page 23

The rotes to financial statements are an integral pan of this statenent.

ESE 145he Notea Io the financial stalementsare an integral part of this statemend.

ESE 145

Account Bay Haven Charter Palm Bay Education Chautauqun Learn sud Rising {.eaders Academy Total Nonmajor
Number Schools Group Serve Charter LUniversity Academy Ine. Component Lnits Total Component Units
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1119 17,68%.051 44 25407 553,933.35 2030553 8A1G5211 110337218 24.781.852.69
Investments 1160 434Ky 0.80 4% Q80 267078 1,259.670.78
Taxes Recejvable, Net 1120 G D30 Q% 880 RALY] 0.00
Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 67X 1867717 H4.964.6¢ 35238416 ERLTS 1.308.481.96
Interest Receivable on vesiments 170 0.40 AR} 0.0 1 0.00 ALY 0.00
Bue From Other 1cics 1220 733.321.22 103167476 0.80 3.0} 000 ALY 1,764,995.98
Due From Insurer 1180 .00 G40 080 0000 060 D60 800
sits Receivable 1219 .00 050 S0.00 ALY 111,799.33
Internal Balances .00 0.0 .00 ALY 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Apents 14 .00 0430 .00 G068 0800
Section 1011.13, F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 000 .00 D0 800
Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 080 .00 LALY 800
Inventory 1150 10.452.20 0.00 x4) RACH 10.452.20
Prepaid tems 1230 13414142 0.80 800 RaLl] 134.887.42
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 030 .00 0 .00
Prepaid tsurance Costs 1430 0.00 040 0.00 (] .00
Other Postemplovinent Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 8.0 0.60 D48 .00
Pension Asset 1415 0.00 000 0.0 iHE} .00
Capital Assets;
Land 1210 RELH 0.00 0.00 Rt
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 .60 DA 0.00 .00
Construction in Progress 1360 8.90 .00 LELY 59.353..
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 8.00 0.00 800 59,553.59
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1330 2.90 0.00 L 000 |
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 900 0.00 Q.48 000
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 400 0.00 QL) 0.00 |
Less Accumuiated Depreciation 1339 400 0.60 240 800
Furniture. Fixtures and Equipment 1340 8.90 0.00 LAt 800
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 000 0.00 DACH 0.00
Moter Vehicles 1350 0.80 0.00 200 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 890 0.00 .60 .00
Property Under Leases 1370 8.90 060 pat) .00
Less Accumulated Amontization 1379 440 0.80 R0 .00
Audiovisual Materials 1381 040 0.0 248 .00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 8.90 0.00 RELY) 0.00
Computer Software 1382 4.90 0.00 260 0.0
Less Accumulated Amontization 1389 0.00 4.0 DK 040 L) 0.00
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets 59.533.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 400 59.553.59
Total Assets 18,656.012.85 682.610.72 2,465.598.99 1.252.436.27 2,389.174.63 29.431,694.15
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| Accuntulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 080 .80 0.00 LAY 0.00
Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 240 0.00 G40 9.00
Pension 1940 0.00 nun 0.00 B4 0.00
Other Postemploynient Benetits 1950 0.00 n40 0.0 B8 000
 Asset Retirement Obligation 1960 0.00 ag0 0.80 D%} 0.00
 Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 000 0.00 .00 0.08 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Qverdraft .00 000 .0y 509 0.9 D40 .00
Accrued Salaries and Benelits B0 171039.68 0.00 308,919 82 .01 B0 479.959.47
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 000 006 0.00 RAtY $3.273.20 D50 58.273.20
Accounts Pavable 119.049.58 2769 66.078.03 ROAIRI3 040 ix) 897.433.83 |
Sales Tax Payable .00 0.00 G5 [LRH) 440 0.00
Current Notes Payable .40 0.0 LO0 9400 000 94.60
Accrued Interest Payable 0.00 0080 U60 o0 L.00 0.00
Dxposits Payable 1144340 0.00 G005 o480 300 20.448.40
Due to Other Agencies 080 DEL)] B 0.40 230.694.93 1,262,369.71
Due to Fiscal Agent Ho0 0.00 3 .60 0.400 0.00
Pension Liability .80 0400 Q40 800 0.0 0.90
Other Postemployment Benefits Liabitity Ha0 0.00 0O 0.00 AL 0.00
Judgments Payable 0.00 0.0 s 080 a4m 0.90,
Construction Contracts Payable 0.80 .0 S8 0.0 .40 000
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage .50 0.00 00 0400 Q.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claiws - Self-Insurance Program 080 0.080 9un 0.09 Q.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 050 000 a4 Don 8,06 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate .50 4.00 yi 0.09 .45 o0
Unecamned Revenues 326.751.66 0.80 FRLH n.00 0.00 326.731.66
Lomg-Term Liabilities:
Portion Due Within One Year:
Notes Payable 2 080 3083 D80 9 900 0.00
Obligations Under Leases 2 80 D45 0080 LY 8.0 0.00
Bonds Payable 2 940 0.00 LAt 840 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2 DO0 GO0 0.09 a0 800 0.00
Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2 895 D00 0.0 S00 B0 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term (laims 2] non D0 0.0 ALY .80 0.00
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 0.0 0.00 9.0 00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 080 vy 046 DEVD) 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 0480 V.00 H00 DRV 0.00
Other Long-Tenm Liabilities 0.00 IELT) 0 D00 000
Derivative Instrument 2390 0.0 u.0u G 0.0 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .40 .00 K D) 0.00
Duc¢ Within One Year 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Portion Dine Afier One Year:
Notes Payable Do 2.00 000 0.00
Obligations Under Leases D40 8.00 D40 800
Bonds Payable DRV 0.0y nun 000
Liability for Compensated Absences U0 AL4) .80 0.0 800 |
Lease-Purchase Aprecients Payable 040 400 .00 .90 000
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 040 DA u.80 .00 0.00
Net Other Postemployment Bengfits Obligation DED] feALY] .00 .80 0.00
Net Pension Liability .00 00 4.8 £.90 0.00
Estiniated PECO Advance Payable 000 45 .00 080 0.90 040
Other Long-Tenht Liabilities 0.0 .00 0.8 B 0,40 5] 0.00
Derivative Instrument 90 fiXi] 089 Kb R 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 000 X .00 00 D5 0.00
Due in More than One Year 800 2.00 200 .00 0.00 2.00
Total Long-Tenm Liabilitics 400 0.00 0.00 X .00 9.0 0.00
[ Tota) Liabilities 457.24.64 1.825.332.10 66.078.03 407.603.35 58.367.81 230.694.95 3.045.330.87
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accuniulated Increase in Fair Value of Hadging Derivatives 2618 8.0 040 040 0130 DAL 0.00
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 () 040 X3 D0 i 0.60
Deferred Revenues 2630 .00 200 D06 {50 13401 8.00
Pension 2640 .00 0.0, [ 0.1 i3 n 000
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 B0 0.0 L0 0.0 L 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 009 0.00 D40 000 D00 0400
Restricted For:
Categorical Carmyover Programs 2780 9 090 L 0.0 200 2.00
Food Service 2780 0.0u oun 13483 0.0 D00 0.00
Debt Serviee 2780 000 nuh 000 D00 0.00
{Capital Projects 2780 4.00 2.00 .43 f.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2780 000 16017.66 0.3 213847968 227819642
Unrestricted 2790 15,198,768 21 S.6° 3 1LEGLOA8.47 D0 108,166.86
Total Net Position 18.198.768.21 2.160.318.59 119406847 21 58.47‘).@ 26,386,363.28
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Bay Haven Charter Schools

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 15,194,503.20 905,972.88 0.00 0.00 (14,288,530.32)
Student Support Services 6100 789,679.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 (789,679.59)
Instructional Mcdia Services 6200 99,277.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 (99,277.95)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 334,331.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 (334,331.87)
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 800,446.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 (800,446.27)
Board 7100 131,894.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 (151,894.52)
General Administration 7200 1,550,058.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1,550,058.66)
School Administration 7300 2,038,705.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 {2,038,705.45)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,205,467.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1,205,467.89)
Fiscal Services 7500 26,294.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 (26,294.15)
Food Services 7600 1,104,822.51 148.422.35 1,193,120.95 0.00 236,720.79
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 386.980.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 {386,980.75)
Operation of Plant 7900 2,267,914.55 0.00 0.00 1,844,915.20 {422,999.35)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 722,404.52 0.00 0.00 (.00 (722.404.52)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 317.889.43 448,683.50 0.00 0.00 130,794.07
interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 2,243.,020.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,243,020.60)
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 0.00 P00 s s 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 29,233,691.91 1,503,078.73 1,193,120.95 1,844,915.20 (24,692,577.03)

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levicd for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary Items
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special [tems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

The notes 10 financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145 The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of th
SE 145

is statement.

0.00

0.00

0.00

27,374.43

26,659,290.46

4,703.96

585,534.04

0.00

17,530.71

0.00

27,264,433.60

2,601,856.57

19.407,581.23

{3.810,669.59)

18,198,768.21
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Palm Bay Education Group

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 3,116,717.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,116,717.86)
Student Support Services 6100 450,562.74 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 {450,562.74)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 340,904.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 {340,904,73)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 873,358.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 {873,358.73)
Facilities Acguisition and Construction 7400 1,737476.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1,737,476.93)
Fiscal Services 7500 134,155.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 (134.155.34)
Food Services 7600 388,560.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 {388,560.38)
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 175.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 (175.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 872,923.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 {872,923.38)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 41,397.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 (41,397.70)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 4792271 0.00 (.00 0.00 (47,922.71)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 379,105.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 (379,105.96)
Unallecated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WWWW/////M 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 8.383,261.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 {(8.383,261.46)

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes '
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special ltems
Extraordinary Items
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

The netes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145 The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
SE 145

4,058,437.19

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,853,123.37

6.00

0.00

1,047,304.09

0.00

0.00

7,958,864.65

(424,396.81)

2,584,915.40

0.00

2,160,518.59
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Page 26
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Chautauqua Learn and Serve Charter
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 1,072,221.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,072,221.90)
Student Support Services 6100 122,618.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 (122,618.24)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructionat Staff Training Services 6400 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 (.00 0.00 |- 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 37,629.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (37,629.55)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 26,972.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 (26,972.87)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 34,446 .49 0.00 0.00 0.00 (34,446.49)
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 26,958.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 (26,958.30)
Operation of Plant 7900 171,705.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 (171,705.11)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 6,020.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,020.09)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 4.800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,800.00)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 11,617.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,617.32)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.0¢ WWWW, 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 1,514,989.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,514,989.87)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 826.857.21
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 640,080.90
Investment Earnings 115.90
Miscellancous 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers (.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary [tems and Transfers 1,467,054.01
Change in Net Position (47,535.86)
Net Position, July 1, 2021 664,468.55
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2022 616,532.69
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

University Academy

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 4,169,032.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,169,032.00)
Student Support Services 6100 £38.110.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 (138,110.74)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 32,005.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 (52,005.07)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 549,811.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 (549,811.46)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 111.444.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 (111,444.33)
Fiscal Services 7500 141,614.93 0.00 0.00 .00 (141,614.93)
Food Services 7600 80,464.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 (80,464.24)
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 983,930.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 {983,930.58)
Maintenance of Piant 8100 43,177.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,177.92)
Adininistrative Technology Services 8200 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 47.576.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 (47,576.09)
Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 9200 669,574.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 (669,574.42)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WWWW/W////////// 7 0.00

Totai Component Unit Activities 6,986,741.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,986,741.78)

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary licms
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145 The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this staternent.
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4,634,057.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,432,189.40

4.242.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,070,488.73

83,746.95

1,974,248.69

0.00

2,057,995.64
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Rising Leaders Academy Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 1,595,703.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 (1,595,703.00)
Student Support Services 6100 1.003.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,003.78)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curricufum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,500.00)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 436,083.89 0.00 (.00 0.00 (436,083.89)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 ) 40,369.85 (.00 0.00 0.00 (40,369.85)
Food Services 7600 162,454.17 0.00 0.00 (.00 (162,454.17)
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transporttation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Opcration of Plant 7900 663,500.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 (663,500.67)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1,5£0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,510.00)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 B.116.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 {8,116.65)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 10,753.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,753.12)
Unatlocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WWWW ‘/////////‘////////////// 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 2,928,995.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,928,995.13)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145
145

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investiment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary ltems
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary [tems and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
ESE

1,555,945.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,343,379.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,899,324.49

(29,670.64)

1,223,739.11

0.00

1,194,068.47
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Contponent Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructicnal Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 (.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Community Services 9100 897.549.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (897,549.55)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WWWWWW 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 897,549.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (897,549.55)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted 1o Specific Programs

Investment Earnings
Miscelaneous
Special Items
Extracrdinary [tems
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraerdinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position
Met Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

0.00

6.00

0.00

0.00

882,693.39

6,987.20

49,125.93

0.00

0.00

.00

938,806.52

41,256.97

1,711,520.30

405.702.41

2,158,479.68




Exhibit C-11d-Stmt of Activ-Comp Units

Page 30

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 25,148,177.96 905.972.88 0.00 0.00 (24,242 205.08)
Student Support Services 6100 1,501,975.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,501,975.09)
Instructional Media Services 6200 99,277.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 (99,277.95)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 334.331.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 {334,331.87)
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 800,446.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 {800,446.27)
Board 7100 591,933.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 {591,933.87)
General Administration 7200 1,550,058.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1,550,058.66)
School Administration 7300 3,924.932.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,924,932.40)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 3,054,389.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,054,389.15)
Fiscal Services 7500 376,880.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 (376,880.76)
Food Services 7600 1,736,301 .30 148.422.35 1,193,120.95 0.00 {394,758.00)
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 414,114.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 {414,114.05)
Operation of Plant 7900 4,959,074,29 .00 0.00 1,844,915.20 (3,115,059.09)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 814,510.23 0.00 0.00 (.00 (814,510.23)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 1,.323.854.43 448 683.50 0.00 0.00 (875,170.93)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 3,314,071.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,314,071.42)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WWWWWW 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 49,945,229.70 1,503,078.73 1,193,120.95 1,844,915.20 {45,404,114.82)

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special ltems
Extraordinary Items
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145 The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of thi
ESE 145

is statement.

11,075,296.40

0.00

0.00

2737443

34,810,757.01

16,049.39

634,659.97

1,047,304.09

17,530.71

0.00

47,628,972.00

2,224,857.18

27,566,473.28

(3,404,967.18)

26,386,363.28
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, Reporting Entity

The Bay County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation, control, and supervision of District
schools and is considered a primary government for financial reporting. The District is considered part of the Florida system
of public education, operates under the general direction of the Florida Department of Education (FDOE), and is governed by
State law and State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing body of the school district is the Bay County District
School Board, which is composed of five elected members. The elected Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of
the School Board. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Bay County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported within the District's basic
financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria
provides for identification of any entities for which the Board is financially accountable and other organizations for which the
nature and significance of their relationship with the Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Based on the application of these criteria, the following component units are included within the District School Board's
reporting entity: ‘

o Blended Component Unit. The Bay County Educational Facilities Finance Corporation (Corporation) was formed to
facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in Note IL.D.1. Due to the substantive
economic relationship between the District and the Corporation, the financial activities of the Corporation are included in the
accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial statements for the Corporation are not published.

o Discretely Presented Component Units. The component unit columns in the governmentwide financial statements
include the financial data from a District foundation and all eleven charter schools. A separate column is used to emphasize
that they are legally separate from the District. The Tom P. Haney Education Foundation, Inc. and the Bay Communications
Foundation, Inc. are not included and are immaterial.

) The Bay Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), is a separate Florida not-for-profit corporation organized and
operated as a direct-support organization under Section 1001.453, Florida Statutes, to receive, hold, invest, and administer
property and to make expenditures to and for the benefit of the District. Because of the nature and significance of its relationship
with the District, the Foundation is considered a component unit.

° The charter schools are the Bay Haven Charter Academy, Inc., d/b/a Bay Haven Charter Academy Elementary School,
Bay Haven Charter Academy Middle School, North Bay Haven Charter Elementary School, North Bay Haven Charter Middle
School, and North Bay Haven Charter Career Academy; Chautauqua Charter School, Inc.; Palm Bay Educational Group, Inc.,
d/b/a Palm Bay Preparatory Elementary Academy, Palm Bay Preparatory Academy, and Central High School; Community
Charter Academy, Inc., d/b/a University Academy Inc.; and Rising Leaders Academy, Inc.

The District’s charter schools are not-for-profit corporations organized pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, the Florida
Not-for-Profit Corporation Act, and Section 1002.33, Florida Statutes. The charter schools operate under charters approved by
their sponsor, the Bay County District School Board. The charter schools are considered to be component units of the District
because the District is financially accountable for the charter schools as the District established the charter schools by approval
of the charter, which is tantamount to the initial appointment of the charter schools, and there is the potential for the charter
schools to impose specific financial burdens on the District. In addition, pursuant to the Florida Constitution, the charter schools
are public schools, and the District is responsible for the operation, control, and supervision of public schools within the District.

o The Bay Haven Charter Academy, Inc., was organized in April 2001, as a Florida nonprofit corporation, and was
granted a charter, expiring in 2019, to serve grades kindergarten through 8. Bay Haven Charter Academy, Inc. was awarded
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

an additional charter in May 2010 (expiring June 30, 2015) for a k-12 school. North Bay Haven opened in 2010 and was set
to be renewed in 2015. However, they achieved High Performing Status and so, has been extended until 2029.

o The Chautauqua Charter School, Inc., d/b/a Chautauqua Learn and Serve Charter School, was organized in July
2005, as a Florida nonprofit corporation, and was granted a charter, expiring June 2010, to operate a special needs school for
disabled adults within the District. Chautauqua has since been given a 15-year renewal effective July 1, 2014.

o] NewPoint Bay, Inc., was organized in May 2008, as a Florida nonprofit corporation, and was granted a charter,
expiring June 2013, to serve grades 9 through 12. That charter was extended in 2013 for another 2 years with the charter set
to expire June 30, 2015. NewPoint Bay, Inc. was awarded an additional charter in March 2010 (set to expire June 30, 2015)
to serve grades 6 through 8. Newpoint Bay Academy and Newpoint Bay High School have recently combined to form a new
school called Palm Bay Preparatory Academy. They have severed ties with Newpoint Bay, Inc. and are now under a new
nonprofit called Palm Bay Education Group, Inc. Palm Bay Education Group has since been given a 5-year renewal effective
July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2023. In 2015-16 Palm Bay Education Group also opened Central High School as a credit recovery
school. Palm Bay Elementary was organized in July 2017 and will expire June 30, 2028.

o University Academy Inc. was organized in February 2011, as a Florida nonprofit corporation, and was granted a
charter on November 11, 2011, expiring June 30, 2017, to create a research-based curriculum K-5 school. University
Academy has expanded its grade levels from K-5 to K-8. In February 2017, a 15-year renewal was granted to University
Academy.

o Rising Leaders Academy Inc. was organized in September 2011 as a Florida nonprofit corporation and was granted
a charter on November 11, 2011, expiring June 30, 2017, to create a K-5 Expeditionary Learning School. In February 2017,
the charter was approved for a 15-year extension expiring on June 20 2032.

The District may choose not to renew the charters as specified in the charters, but the District must notify the charter schools
in writing at least 90 days prior to the charter’s expiration. Pursuant to Section 1002.33(8)(e), Florida Statutes, in the event a
school is dissolved or terminated, any encumbered funds and all school property purchased with public funds shall
automatically revert to the District. During the term of the charter, the District may also terminate the charter if good cause is
shown. The charter schools are considered component units of the District since they are fiscally dependent on the District to
levy taxes for their support.

Copies of the separate financial statements for the charter schools are available at the District’s administrative office.
B. Basis of Presentation: Government-wide Financial Statements

Government-wide financial statements, including the statement of net positions and the statement of activities, present
information about the School District as a whole. These statements include the nonfiduciary financial activity of the School
District and its component units. The statements distinguish between governmental activities of the District and those that
are considered business-type activities.

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. The statement of
activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function or program of the District’s
governmental activities and for each segment of the business-type activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation
expense associated with the pupil transportation services, central services, and operation of plant functions is allocated to
those functions, with remaining depreciation expense reported as unallocated.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, and grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are
not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program
revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function or business segment is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the District.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements, except for interfund
services provided and used and the net residual amounts between governmental and business-type activities.
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C. Basis of Presentation: Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District in the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds.
The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund
is reported in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and reported in a single column. Because the focus of
governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus of government-wide financial statements, a reconciliation is
presented with each of the governmental fund financial statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

. General Fund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in another fund, and for certain
revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended for specific current operating purposes.

° Debt Service — Other Fund — to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal,
interest, and related costs for the District’s certificates of participation.

° Capital Projects — Other Fund — to account for the financial resources generated by the issuance of certificates of
participation and the discretionary sales surtax to be used for educational outlay needs, including new construction, renovation,
and remodeling projects.

° Special Revenue — ESSER, ESSER II, GEER, GEER II, CARES, CRRSA - to account for certain Federal grant
program resources related to the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief I and II (ESSER I and II), Governor’s
Emergency Education Relief (GEER 1 and II), Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES), and Other
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplement Appropriations (CRRSA). '

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund types:

. Enterprise Fund — Beacon Learning Center — to account for the financial activities and account balances of the Beacon
Learning Center which provides educational services for a fee to individuals, public and private entities, and district school
boards.

° Internal Service Funds — to account for the District’s self-insurance programs.

D. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement
focus applied.

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary funds
and fiduciary funds financial statements. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when a liability
is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are
levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, except for
certain grant revenues, are recognized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The
District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When
grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State, and
other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest
on long-term debt, claims and judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, which are recognized
when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental funds.
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Proprietary funds are accounted for as proprietary activities under standards issued by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board through November 1989 and applicable standards issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary funds’
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the District’s enterprise fund are charges for online
educational resources and professional development courses. Operating expenses include salaries, benefits, materials,
purchased services, capital outlay, and depreciation related to the development of these online educational resources and
professional development courses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses. The principal operating revenues of the District’s internal service fund are charges for property
casualty and workers’ compensation insurance. Operating expenses include insurance claims, excess coverage premiums,
and related operating costs. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources first,
then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The foundations are accounted for under the not-for-profit basis of accounting and use the accrual basis of accounting
whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

The charter schools are accounted for as governmental organizations and follow the same accounting model as the District’s
governmental activities.

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
1. Deposits and Investments

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, certificates of deposit, and
short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Investments classified as cash
equivalents include amounts placed with the State Board of Administration (SBA) Local Government Surplus Funds Trust
Fund Investment Pool (LGIP), which, effective July 1, 2009, is known as Florida PRIME; Hancock Horizons Government
Fund; Federated Government Obligations Fund; Regions Public Money Market account, Florida Community Banks deposits,
which effective January 1, 2019, is known as Synovus Bank, and The Federally Insured Cash Account and certificates of
deposit.

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are insured by Federal
depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple financial institution
collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

2. Investments

Investments consist of amounts placed in SBA Debt Service accounts for investment of debt service moneys, amounts placed
with SBA for participation in LGIP and the Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Fund B) investment pools created by Sections
218.405 and 218.417, Florida Statutes; those held by a trustee pursuant to a trust agreement entered into and restricted as part
of the financing agreement for the Certificates of Participation, Series 2010, Series 2013, Series 2015, Series 2019 and Series
2020; and those made locally. The investment pools operate under investment guidelines established by Section 215.47,
Florida Statutes.

The District’s investments in LGIP, which SBA indicates is a Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like external
investment pool, as of June 30, 2009, are similar to money market funds in which shares are owned in the fund rather than the
underlying investments. The investments are reported at fair value, which is amortized cost.

The District’s investments in Fund B was liquidated on September 05, 2014 and the fund was closed. The Fund distributed
100% of the District’s principle to the corresponding account in Fund A. The Gain on this fund was distributed on July 13,
2015 to the corresponding Fund A.
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The investments held by the trustee are reported at fair value. The investments made locally consist of certificates of deposit,
which are reported at cost. Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a subsequent note on
investments.

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District operations. Inventories are stated at
average cost, except that United States Department of Agriculture surplus commodities are stated at their fair value as
determined at the time of donation to the District's food service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. Although the costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when used
rather than purchased, a fund balance reserve is established at fiscal year-end to indicate that inventories do not constitute
available expendable resources even though inventories are a component of current assets.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements. The cost
of prepaid items is recorded as expenses or expenditures when consumed rather than when
purchased.

4. Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are reported in the governmental fund
that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so acquired are reported at cost in the government-wide
statement of net positions but are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by
the District as those costing more than $1,000. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.

Interest costs incurred during construction of capital assets are not considered material and are not capitalized as part of the
cost of construction.

Capital assets are depreciated using the unweighted average composite method over the following estimated useful lives:

Description Esumated Lives
Improvements Other than Buildings 9 - 37.5 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 10 - 50 yeats
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 3 - 15 years
Motor Vehicles 5 - 10 years
Audio Visual Materials and Computer Sofrware 4 - 5 years

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent note.

5. Right to use lease assets and lease liability

The District has recorded right to use lease assets as a result of implementing GASB 87 with assets under capital leases. The
right to use assets are initially measured at an amount equal to the initial measurement of the related lease liability (reported
with obligations under capital leases) plus any lease payments made prior to the lease term, less lease incentives, and plus
ancillary charges necessary to place the lease into service. The right to use assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over
the life of the related lease.

6. Pensions
In the government-wide and proprietary funds’ statements of net position, liabilities are recognized for the District’s
proportionate share of each pension plan’s net pension liability. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred

outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit plan and the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS)
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defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions from the FRS’s and the HIS’s fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds
of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported
at fair value. - )

The District’s retirement plans and related amounts are described in a subsequent note.

7. Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by governmental funds are reported as
liabilities in the government-wide statement of net positions.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not recognized as liabilities until
due.

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences for employee vacation leave and sick
leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in termination payments. A
liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured, such as for
occurrences of employee resignations and retirements.

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statements of net position report a separate section for deferred outflows

of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources,

represents a consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be

recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The District has three items that

qualify for reporting in this category. The deferred loss on debt refunding results from the

difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. The deferred outflows

of resources related to pensions and other postemployment benefits (OPEB) are discussed in subsequent notes.

In addition to liabilities, the statements of net position and the governmental funds balance sheet
report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to
future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

The District has three items that qualify for reporting in this category. The first two items, deferred

inflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB, are reported in the statement of net position

and discussed in subsequent notes. The remaining item is reported in the governmental funds

balance sheet as unavailable revenue related to Federal disaster grants and will be recognized as an inflow of resources in the
period that the amounts become available.

9, Net Position Flow Assumption

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds)
and unrestricted resources. To calculate the amounts to report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the District’s policy to consider restricted net position to have been
depleted before unrestricted net position is applied.

10. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balance). To calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and
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unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in
which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been
depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of unrestricted fund
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance.
Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

11. Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use
of resources for specific purposes. The District itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a
commitment (committed fund balance) or an

assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the District’s highest level of decision-making authority.
The Board is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District that can, by adoption
of a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the
limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken (the adoption
of another resolution) to remove or revise the limitation. The District reported no committed fund
balances at June 30, 2021.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the District for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Board has, by
approval of the annual financial report, authorized the assignment of fund balance. The Board
may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between
estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent fiscal year’s appropriated budget. Unlike
commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action
does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed
above, an additional action is essential to either remove or revise a commitment.

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program
and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. All
taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues
rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The
comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function or business
segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

2. State Revenue Sources

Revenues from State sources for current operations are primarily from the Florida Education Finance Program administered
by the FDOE under the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines
and reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the FDOE. The FDOE performs certain
edit checks on the reported number of FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The
District is permitted to amend its original reporting for a period of nine months following the date of the original reporting.
Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The FDOE may also adjust subsequent fiscal period
allocations based upon an audit of the District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. Normally,
such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the year when the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain categorical educational programs. State Board of Education
rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for the program for which the money is
provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the following year
to be expended for the same categorical educational programs. The FDOE generally requires that categorical educational

ESE 145



Exhibit D-1
Page 21.8
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is reserved in the
governmental fund financial statements for the unencumbered balance of categorical educational program resources.

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital Outlay money, to the District on an
annual basis. The District is authorized to expend these funds only upon applying for and receiving an encumbrance
authorization from the Department.

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a subsequent note.

3. District Property Taxes

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, capital improvements, and debt
service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District. Property values are determined
by the Bay County Property Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by the Bay County Tax Collector.

The School Board adopted the 2021 tax levy on September 09, 2021. Tax bills are mailed in October and taxes are payable
between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following year at discounts of up to 4 percent for early

payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the year following the year of
assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy
unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy
unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the year of
assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the Board adopts the tax levy.
Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when taxes are received by the District,
except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the Bay County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to
the District.

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note.

4. Capital Qutlay Surtax

In November 2010, the voters of Bay County approved a one-half cent school capital outlay surtax on sales in the County for
10 years, effective January 1, 2011, to pay construction costs of certain school facilities and related costs in accordance with
Section 212.055(6), Florida Statutes. The referendum was renewed on August 28, 2018.

5. Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs. Federal awards are generally
received based on applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a
claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible

expenditures have been incurred.

6. Compensated Absences

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences for employee
vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in
termination payments for sick leave, and accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned by the employees for annual leave. A
liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured, such as for
occurrences of employee resignations and retirements. The liability for compensated absences includes salary-related
benefits, where applicable.
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7. Proprietary Fund Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expensées from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary funds’
principal ongoing operations. The primary operating revenues of the District’s enterprise fund are charges for online
educational resources and professional development courses. Operating expenses include salaries, benefits, purchased
services, materials and supplies, capital outlay, other, and depreciation related to the development of these online educational
resources and professional development courses. The principal operating revenues of the District’s internal service funds are
charges for property casualty and workers’ compensation insurance, and employee health insurance premiums. Operating
expenses include insurance claims, excess coverage premiums, and related operating costs. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

G. Accounting Changes

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, became effective for the 2021 fiscal year. The District reviewed their internal
accounts and ascertained they should be reported under fund 490 — Miscellaneous Special Revenue.

1. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions

1. Custodial Credit Risk

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, the District will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District does not have a policy for
custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are fully insured or collateralized as required by
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

B. Investments

As of June 30, 2022, the District has the following investments and maturities:

Investments Maturities Fair Value

State Board of Administration (SBA):

Florida PRIME 48 Day Average $ 86,750,200.97
FICA Investment (1) N/A 53,820,258.92
Synovus Bank(1) N/A 113,820.71
Money Market Funds:

Federated Hermes Govermment Obligations Fund (2) 28 Day Average 5,065,039.77
Goldman Sachs Government Obligations Fund (2) 21 Day Average 5,215,301.56
Certificates of Deposit (1) Various 191,136.37
Total Investments $ 151,155,758.30

Notes: (1) Investments reported as cash equivalents.
(2) These investments are held in trust in connection with District Certificates of participation (see
Note ILH.)
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1. Interest Rate Risk

Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investment maturities to provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as they
come due. The District’s investment policy limits the length of investments as follows: (1) investments of short-term funds
shall have maturities of no longer than twelve months, and (2) investments of bond reserves, construction funds, and other
nonoperating funds shall have a term appropriate for the need for funds and in accordance with debt covenants, but in no event
shall exceed five years. Investments of construction funds that are proceeds of tax-exempt debt issues shall have maturities of
no longer than three years.

2. Credit Risk

Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to SBA LGIP, or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized
pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and Exchange
Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency;
interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and direct
obligations of the United States Treasury. The District’s investment policy limits investments to those prescribed by Florida
Statutes.

The District’s investments in SBA Debt Service accounts are to provide for debt service payments on bond debt issued by the
State Board of Education for the benefit of the District. The District relies on policies developed by SBA for managing credit
risk for this account.

As of June 30, 2022, the District’s investment in LGIP is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.

Interest Rate Risk Disclosure: The dollar weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of Florida PRIME at September 30, 2021,
is 49 days. Next interest rate reset dates for floating rate securities are used in the calculation of the WAM. The weighted
average life (WAL) of Florida PRIME at September 30, 2021, is 64 days.

With regard to redemption rates, Chapter 218.409(8)(a), Florida Statutes, states, “The principal, and any part thereof, of each
account constituting the trust fund is subject to payment at any time from the moneys in the trust fund. However, the Executive
Director may, in good faith, on the occurrence of an event that has a material impact on liquidity or operations of the trust fund,
for 48 hours limit contributions to or withdrawals from the trust fund to ensure that the Board can invest moneys entrusted to
it in exercising its fiduciary responsibility. Such action must be immediately disclosed to all participants, the Trustees, the Joint
Legislative Auditing Committee, and the Investment Advisory Council. The Trustees shall convene an emergency meeting as
soon as practicable from the time the Executive Director has instituted such measures and review the necessity of those
measures. If the Trustees are unable to convene an emergency meeting before the expiration of the 48-hour moratorium on
contributions and withdrawals, the moratorium may be extended by the Executive Director until the Trustees are able to meet:
to review the necessity for the moratorium. If the Trustees agree with such measures, the Trustees shall vote to continue the
measures for up to an additional 15 days. The Trustees must convene and vote to continue any such measures before the
expiration of the time limit set, but in no case may the time limit set by the Trustees exceed 15 days.” With regard to liquidity
fees, Florida Statute 218.409(4) provides authority for the SBA to impose penalties for early withdrawal, subject to disclosure
in the enrollment materials of the amount and purpose of such fees. At present, no such disclosure has been made. As of
September 30, 2020, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction amounts, or any other requirements that serve to
limit a participant’s daily access to 100 percent of their account value.

The District’s certificates of deposit are in qualified public depositories.

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law or through the Federally Insured Cash
Account (FICA) program, which complies with the provisions of Section 218.415(23), Florida Statutes, and is therefore exempt
from Florida’s public deposits program pursuant to Section 280.03(3)(f), Florida Statutes. All deposits are insured by Federal
depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple financial institution
collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.
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C. Changes in Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets are presented in the following table.

Balance Additions Deletions Balance
7121 =)
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 20,037,40220 $ 101,535.38% 20,138,937.58
Improvements Other Than Buildings -
Construction in Progress 78,605,775.99 32,635,644.40% 31,334,266.35 79,907,154.04
Total Capltal ASSCtS Not Be]_ng Depreciated 98,643,17819 32,737,17978 31,334,26635 100,046,09162
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 20,838,053.91 487,326.82 22,463 67" 21,302,917.06
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 655,484,734.64 45,841,238.51 5,113,739.72 696,212,233.43
Fumiture, FmUreS, and Equipment 35,608,140‘38 4,695,64838 4,218,304.23 36,085,48453
Motor Vehicles 16,063,245.54 1,694,362.66 1,518,814.00 16,238,794.20
Property Under Capital Lease 3,951,183.65 - 3,951,183.65
Audio-Visual Materials and
Computer Software 9,129,708.76 - 9,129,708.76
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 741,075,066.88 52,718,576.37 10,873,321.62 782,920,321.63
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 9,373,125.83 827,981.51 22,463.67 10,178,643.67
Buildings and Fired Equipment 456,884,081.44 19,391,136.55 4371,779.08 471,903,438.91
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 25,000,338.22 2,868,465.72 395333033 23,915,464.61
Motor Vehicles 12,382,259.43 1,288,186.53 1518,814.00 12,151,631.96
Property Under Capital Lease 3,805,002.22 141,658.06 3,946,750.28
Audio-Visual Materials and
Computer Software 9,030,147.68 25,259.62 9,055,407.30
Total Accumulated Depreciation 516,475,044.82 24,542,687.98 9,866,396.08 531,151,336.72
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 224,600,022.06 28,175,888.39 1,006,925.54 251,768,984.91
Covemmenta] Activities Caplta] ASSCtS,NCt $ 323,243,20025 $ 60,913,06817 $ 32,341,19189 $ 351,81 5,076.53
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Balance Additions Deletions Balance
7-1-21 6-30-22
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Being Depreciated: - - - -
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 170,400.44 2,468.16 - 172,868.60
Motor Vehicles 16,367.00 - - 16,367.00
Property Under Capital Lease - -
Audio-Visual Materials and - - - -
Computer Software 84,592.40 - - 84,592.40
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 271,359.84 2,468.16 - 273.828.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 152,974.24‘ 4977.88 - 157,952.12
Motor Vehicles 16,367.00 - 16,367.00
Property Under Capital Lease - -
Audio-Visual Materials and - -
Computer Software 84,592.40° - - 84,592.40
Total Accumulated Depreciation 253,933.64 4977.88 - 258,911.52
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 17,426.20 (2,509.72) - 14,916.48
Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:
Function * Amount
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Pupil Transportation Services
Operation of Plant

Central Services

Unallocated

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Beacon Learning Center

D. Right to use lease assets

$  1,369,833.00
113,937.00
210,593.00
23,057,566.06

$ 24,751,929.06

$ 4,977.88

The District has recorded various right to use leased assets. The assets are right to use assets for leased copiers. The related
leases are discussed in the Leases subsection of the Liabilities section of this note. The right to use lease assets are amortized
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the related leases. Right to use asset activity for the District for the year ended June

30, 2022, was as follows:
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Beginning Balance  Increases Decreases Ending Balance

Right to use assets

Leased copiers $551,338.30 $162,603.59 $(24,200.27) $689,741.62
Total right to use assets 551,338.30 162,603.59 (24,200.27) 689,741.62
Less accumulated amortization for:

Leased copiers 212,375.24 209,241.07 (24,200.27) 397,416.04
Total right to use assets 212,375.24 209,241.07 (24,200.27) 397,416.04
Right to use assets, net $338,963.06 $ (46,637.48) $ - $292,325.58

E. Long-Term Liabilities

1. Certificates of Participation

The District entered into a financing arrangement on November 1, 1994, which was characterized as a master lease-purchase
agreement, with the Bay County Educational Facilities Finance Corporation (Corporation) whereby the District secured
financing of various educational facilities in the total amount of $23,715,000. The financing was accomplished through the
issuance of Certificates of Participation, Series 1994, to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the District. On October
15, 1997, the District issued Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 1997, in the amount of $15,130,000 and placed
the proceeds of the refunding and other resources into an irrevocable trust fund for future payments on a portion of the
Certificates of Participation, Series 1994. On February 1, 1999, the District amended the master lease-purchase agreement,
whereby the District secured additional financing of educational facilities in the amount of $41,500,000. The financing was
accomplished through the issuance of Certificates of Participation, Series 1999, to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid
by the District. As noted below and in Note 7 — Defeased Debt, the District issued certificates of participation, to refund the
outstanding Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 1999.

On July 1, 2004, the District amended the master lease-purchase agreement, whereby the District secured additional financing
of educational facilities in the amount of $11,310,000. The financing was accomplished through the issuance of Certificates
of Participation, Series 2004, to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the District.

On April 1, 2007, the District amended the master lease-purchase agreement, whereby the District secured additional
financing of educational facilities in the amount of $49,330,000. The financing was accomplished through the issuance of
Certificates of Participation, Series 2007, to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the District.

On August 20, 2008, the District amended the master lease-purchase agreement, whereby the District issued Refunding
Certificates of Participation, Series 2008, in the amount of $8,768,000 to refund the outstanding Refunding Certificates of
Participation, Series 1997.

On July 16, 2010, the District amended the master lease-purchase agreement, whereby the District issued Refunding
Certificates of Participation, Series 2010, in the amount of $37,090,000 to refund the outstanding Refunding Certificates of
Participation, Series 1999.

On July 25, 2013, the District amended the master lease-purchase agreement, whereby the District issued Refunding

Certificates of Participation, Series 2013, in the amount of $7,152,900 to refund the outstanding Refunding Certificates of
Participation, Series 2004.
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On March 18, 2015, the District amended the master lease-purchase agreement, whereby the District issued Refunding
Certificates of Participation, Series 2015, in the amount of $49,065,000 to refund the outstanding Refunding Certificates of
Participation, Series 2007.

On December 19, 2019, the District entered into a financing arrangement which was characterized as a master lease-purchase
agreement, with the Bay County Educational Facilities Finance Corporation (Corporation) whereby the District secured
financing of various educational facilities in the total amount of $30,250,000. The financing was accomplished through the
issuance of Certificates of Participation, Series 2019, to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the District.

On May 28, 2020, the District entered into a financing arrangement which was characterized as a master lease-purchase
agreement, with the Bay County Educational Facilities Finance Corporation (Corporation) whereby the District secured
financing of various educational facilities in the total amount of $35,800,000. The financing was accomplished through the
issuance of Certificates of Participation, Series 2020A, to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the District. The
District amended the master lease-purchase agreement, whereby the District issued Refunding Certificates of Participation,
Series 2020B, in the amount of $10,775,000 to refund the outstanding Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2010.

As a condition of these financing arrangements, the District has given a ground lease on District property to the Corporation,
with a rental fee of $10 per year. The initial term of the lease commenced on November 1, 1994, and ends on the earlier of
(a) payment of the outstanding 1999 Certificates, 2004 Certificates, 2007 Certificates, and 2008 Certificates, or (b) June 30,
2040. The properties covered by the ground lease are, together with the improvements constructed thereon from the
financing proceeds, leased back to the District. If the District fails to renew the lease and to provide for the rent payments
through to term, the District may be required to surrender the sites included under the Ground Lease Agreement for the
benefit of the securers of the certificates for a period of time specified by the arrangement which may be through June 30,
2040.

The District properties included in the ground lease under the master lease-purchase arrangement include properties at
Patronis Elementary School, Lucille Moore Elementary School, Robert L. Young Service Center, J.R. Amold High School,
Emerald Bay Academy, New Horizons Learning Center, Breakfast Point Academy, Deer Point Elementary School, Jinks
Middle School Gym, Bay High School STEM Classrooms, and A Gary Walsingham Academy.

The Certificates of Participation, Series 1999, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2010 through 2023.
These lease payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at interest rates ranging from 4.25 to
5.0 percent.

The Certificates of Participation, Series 2004, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2010 through 2024.
These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at interest rates ranging from 3.5 to 5.0
percent.

The Certificates of Participation, Series 2007, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2010 through 2029.
These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at interest rates ranging from 3.6 to 5.0

percent.

The Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2008, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2010 through
2013. These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at an interest rate of 3.15 percent.

The Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2010, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2011 through
2023. These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at an interest rate of 3.99 percent.

The Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2013, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2014 through
2023. These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at an interest rate of 2.21 percent.

The Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2015, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2017 through
2029. These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at an interest rate of 2.56 percent.

The Certificates of Participation, Series 2019, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2023 through 2030.
These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at an interest rate of 1.99 percent.
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The Certificates of Participation, Series 20204, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2030 through 2040.
These payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January | at interest rates ranging from 4 to 5
percent.

The Certificates of Participation, Series 2020B, include outstanding serial certificates maturing from 2021 through 2023.
These payments are payable by the District, Semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at an interest rate of 5 percent.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under the lease agreement together with the present
value of minimum lease payments as of June 30:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Premium__ - Interest

2023 12,276,285.76 8,970,600.00 619,297.00 3,305,685.76
2024 11,383,498.50 8,380,000.00 336,587.00 3,003,498.50
2025 12,160,842.50 9,355,000.00 336,587.00 2,805,842.50
2026 12,158,568.50 9,575,000.00 336,587.00 2,583,568.50
2027 12,161,004.50 9.,805,000.00 336,587.00 2.356,004.50
2028-2032 40,118,407.00 31,715.000.00 1,682,935.00 8,403,407.00
2033-2037 20,659,250.00 16,265,000.00 1,682,935.00 4,394,250.00
2038-2040 12,399,600.00 11,470,000.00 996.461.00 929,600.00
Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 133,317.456.76 $ 105,535,600.00 $ 6,327,976.00 $ 27,781,856.76
2, Defeased Debt

On May 28, 2020, the Board issued $10,775,000 in Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2020B, with an interest
rate of 5 percent to refund the District’s Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2010. The net proceeds of
$11,590,251.95 (after payment of $109,890.10 in attorney fees and other issuance costs) together with other District funds
were placed in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent. As a result, $15,175,000 of Refunding Certificates of Participation,
Series 2010 are considered to be in-substance defeased at June 30,2020, and the liability for these Certificates has been
removed from the government-wide financial statements.

This refunding reduced total debt service payments over the next 4 years by $673,452.51 and resulted in an economic gain
(difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $651,929.25

On March 18, 2015, the Board issued $49,065,000 in Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2015, with an interest
rate of 2.56 percent to refund the District’s Refunding Certificates of Participation,

Series 2007. The net proceeds of $45,266,846.25 (after payment of $295,654.25 in attorney fees and other issuance costs)
were deposited with the trustee. On July 2017, the District called the Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2007,
totaling $44,185,000, at 100 percent.

On July 25, 2013, the Board issued $7,152,900 in Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2013, with an interest rate of
2.21 percent to refund the District’s Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2004. The net proceeds of $7,077,462.50
(after payment of $69,591.56 in attorney fees and other issuance costs) were deposited with the trustee. On July 2014, the
District called the Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 1999, totaling $6,760,000, at 100 percent.

On July 16, 2010, the Board issued $37,090,000 in Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2010, with an interest rate
of 3.99 percent to refund the District’s Refunding Certificates of Participation, .

Series 1999. The net proceeds of $36,090,487.67 (after payment of $216,050.29 in attorney fees and other issuance costs)
were deposited with the trustee. On August 20, 2010, the District called the Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series
1999, totaling $37,090,000, at 100 percent.

The refunding of the Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 1999, resulted in a decrease in future debt service
payments of $2,133,333.27 and an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the
old and new debt) of $2,040,084.21.

3. Notes Payable
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Sales Tax Revenue Anticipation Note

On March 26, 2013, the District issued $25,115,000 in Ascending Lien Sales Tax Revenue Notes. These notes are to be
repaid with revenues generated from the Districts % cent Sales Tax collections. Tax collections began in January of 2011 and
are good for a period of ten years.

Proceeds from these notes are to be used for various construction and renovation projects. These projects are all included in
the list of projects approved by the Half Cent Sales Tax Committee.

The note matured in September 2020.

Revenue Anticipation Note — 2018

On June 01, 2019, the District issued $5,000,000 in Revenue Anticipation Notes. These notes are to be repaid with Local
Capital Improvement revenues.

Proceeds from these notes are to be used for safety and security upgrades. The District will complete the single access entry
point and security fencing at the remaining schools that don’t currently have those upgrades. The funds will also be used to
renovate a central safety command center that will house the district’s police chief and staff. The command center will also
be where the district monitors the expanded security camera system that will be funded through this project.

Annual requirements to amortize Safety and Security debt outstanding as of June 30, 2022, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Total Principal Interest
Ending
June 30
2023 1,080,904.50 1,053,000.00 27,904.50
Total $ 1,080,904.50 $ 1,053,000.00 $ 27,904.50

Community Disaster Loan — 2021

On October ,2020, the District received $5,000,000 through a Community Disaster Loan. These notes are to be repaid with
Local Capital Improvement revenues.

Proceeds from this note is to be used for general operations due to lost revenue. The loan is not subject to interest or interim
payments. It will become fully due after 5 years, unless it is forgiven by the issuer, the Department of Homeland Security,
Federal Emergency Management Agency. On October 8 the District received notification that this loan will be forgiven, but
1s currently undergoing an audit. When the audit is complete the District will remove this liability.

Annual requirements to amortize Community Disaster Loan debt outstanding as of June 30, 2022, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Total Principal Interest
Ending
June 30
2022 - -
2023 -
2024 5,000,000.00 5.000,000.00
Total $ 5,000,000.00 $ 5,000,000.00 $ -
4. Bonds Payable

There are no current bonds payable.

ESE 145



Exhibit D-1

Page 21.17

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
5. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities
The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities:
Description Balance Additions Deductions Balance Duein

) "6 One Year
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Obligations under Capital Lease $ 4379241 $ 162.603.59  § 20924107 § 29715493 § 184.117.44
Bonds Payable - - - N .
Sales TaxRevenue Anticipation Note - - - - -
Revenue Anticipation Note 2018 2,079,000.00 - 1,026,000.00 1,053,000.00 1,053,000.00
Community Disaster Loan 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00 -
Certificates of Participation Payable 121213,074.32 9,349,497.77 111,863,576.55 9,589,897.00
Estimated Insurance Claims Payable 11,198,536.00 1,705,028.25 2495035.25 10.408,529.00 3254,183.00
Estimated Health Insurance Claims Payable 7,728.495.95 3,619,57237 4108923.58 7,728.495.95
Compensated Absences Payable 12,153,945.46 - 23210746 11,921,833.00 2458452.10
Net Pension Liability 143,171,564.00 - 78.217.966.00 64.953,598.00 631,19381
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 4.785,527.00 - 1,051,138.00 3,734,389.00 37343890
Total Governmental Activities $ 30761393504 S 186763184 S 9620055792 0§ 21334100906 § 2527278020

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with
resources of the General Fund.

Long-Term Obligations - Leases

The District has entered into agreements to lease certain equipment. The lease agreements qualify as other than short-term
leases under GASB 87 and, therefore, have been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of
the date of their inception.

The District has various copier agreements executed from March 2017 through June 2022. These lease agreements require
between 36 and 60 monthly payments of a low of $28.54 to a high of $478.42 depending on the type of machine and amount
of use. There are no variable payment components of the lease taken into account in this determination of the value. The
lease liabilities are measured at a discount rates between 1.54% to 3.83%, which is an imputed rate based on the District’s
historical borrowing rates and the Fidelity GO AA 20 Years bond rates.

As a result of the leases, the District has recorded a right to use asset with a net book value of $292,325.58 at June 30, 2022.
The right to use asset is discussed in more detail in the other notes.

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2022, were
as follows:
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Principal Interest

Year Ending June 30, Payments Payments Total

2023 $184,117.44 $ 4,579.26 $188,696.70

2024 92,453.21 1,356.24 93,809.45

2025 20,584.28 157.21 20,741.49

Total future minimum payments $297,154.93 $ 6,092.71 $303,247.64

F. Fund Balance Reporting

In addition to committed and assigned fund balance categories discussed in Note LE.10., fund balance may be classified as
follows:

. Nonspendable Fund Balance Nonspendable fund balance is the net current financial resources that cannot be spent
because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally, not
in spendable form means that an item is not expected to be converted to cash.

- Restricted Fund Balance Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund balance on which constraints have been
placed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling
legislation. Restricted fund balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance.

- Unassigned Fund Balance The unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund balance that is the residual
classification for the General Fund. This balance represents amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have

not been restricted, committed, or assigned for specific purposes.

G. Interfund Receivables, Pavables, and Transfers

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial statements:
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Funds Interfund
Receivables Payables

Major:
General
Special Revenue
Other
Miscellaneous
ESSER/CARES/GEER
Food Service
Debt Service
Capital
Local Capital Improvement
Other
Nonmajor Govemmental
Intemal Service
Enterprise:
Beacon Leaming Center

Total

2,514,166.18 % 308,783.91

294,794.34 1,087,379.90
|

1,121,476.17 2,190,637.40
- 1,169.89

1,513.40 281,541.78

- 62,437.21

3,931,950.09 % 3,931,950.09

Interfund receivables and payables are primarily to reimburse the General Fund for expenditures paid on behalf of other

funds and to reimburse the Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund for expenditures paid on behalf of the Capital

Projects — Other Fund.

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Qut
Major:
General $ 4,174,993.93 $ 5,910,988.49
Debt Service: 13,382,545.12
Other -
Capital Projects:
PECO - 2,679,909.00
Local Capital Improvement 15,263,907.92
Other 5,910,988.49 3,402,601.13
Nonmajor Governmental Funds -
Internal Service 3,788,879.00 -
TOTAL $ 27,257,406.54 $ 27,257,406.54

The interfund transfers are mainly to provide for debt repayments and to assist in financing maintenance operations of the
District. Additionally, funds were transferred from Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund to the internal service
fund for property casualty insurance premiums.

H. Reserve for Encumbrances
Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders for goods and services. Even though
appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, unfilled purchase orders of the current year are carried forward and the next

year’s appropriations are likewise encumbered.

The Florida Department of Education requires that fund balances be reserved at fiscal year-end to report an amount likely to
be expended from the 2022-23 fiscal year budget as a result of purchase orders outstanding at June 30, 2022.
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Because revenues of grants are not recognized until expenditures are incurred, these grant funds generally do not accumulate
fund balances. Accordingly, no reserve for encumbrances is reported for grant funds.

L Revenues
1. Schedule of State Revenues

The following is a schedule of the District’s State revenue for the 2021-22 fiscal year:

Source Amount

Florida Education Finance Program 84,733,601.00
W orkforce Development 2,854,566.00
Workforce Education Performance Incentive 74,000.00
CO&DS Distributed 920,902.11
CO&DS Withheld for Admin. Expense 14,023.89
Interest on Undistributed CO&DS 6,650.73
School Breakfast Supplement 46,494.00
School Lunch Supplement 66,638.00
Racing Commission Funds : 263,853.65
State License Tax 66,969.40
Class Size Reduction 26,180,484.00
Preschool Projects 1,496,258.60
Charter School Capital Outlay 2,679,909.00
Miscellaneous State 2,913,257.62
TOTAL $ 122,317,608.00

The analysis for State Revenue #339 is as follows:
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Source Amount

District Superintendent : 6,000.00
Bright Futures Scholarships ) 7,416.00
FL Assistance Grant Career Education 98,800.00
DOE Voc Rehab Client Services : . 3,662.54
Dual Enrolled Scholarship. 2,271.75
Teen Traffic Safety Program 98,495.00
Intangible Government Lease 13,311.87
Pandemic Response Plan 42.860.96
Computer Science Certification 17,029.08
YMHAT Allocation 10,210.56
State of FL. - FEMA 1,646,005.70
Florida Student Assistance Program 74,028.00
Safety and Security Grant 751,622.77
State of FL - DOH Disability Determination 3,013.00
State of FL.- DOH COVID response 6,400.00
Shelter Retrofit Project 132,038.26
Miscellaneous State 92.13
TOTAL $ 2913,257.62

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note L.F.2.

J. Property Taxes

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2021 tax roll for the 2021-22 fiscal year:

Millages Taxes Levied

GENERAL FUND
Nonvoted School Tax:

Required Local Effort 3.599 3 72,304,017

Prior-Period Funding Adjustment Millage 0.000 s -

Basic Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 $ 15,027,342
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Nonvoted Tax:

Local Capital Improvements 1.500 b 30,135,045
Total 5.847 3 117,466,404

K. Retirement Plans
1. General Information about the FRS
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The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit pension plan for participating public
employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to add the Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) under the defined benefit
plan and amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the defined benefit plan for FRS members
effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined contribution pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida
Statutes, established the Retiree HIS Program, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan, to assist retired
members of any State-administered retirement system in paying the costs of health insurance.

Essentially, all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of the State-administered FRS. Provisions
relating to the FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter
238, Florida Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits
are defined and described in detail. Such provisions may be amended at any time by further action from the Florida Legislature.
The FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of
Retirement, and consists of the two cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plans and other nonintegrated programs. A
comprehensive annual financial report of the FRS, which includes its financial statements, required supplementary information,
~ actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the Florida Department of Management Services Web site
(www.dms.myflorida.com).

The District’s FRS and HIS pension expense totaled $2,643,269 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

Florida Retirement System Pension Plan

Plan Description. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan, with a DROP
for eligible employees. The general classes of membership are as follows:

° Regular — Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in the other classes.
. Elected County Officers — Members who hold specified elective offices in local government.
. Special Risk — Members who are employed as law enforcement officers and meet the criteria to qualify for this class.

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at 6 years of creditable service and employees enrolled in the Plan
on or after July 1, 2011, vest at 8 years of creditable service. All vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible
for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, except for members classified as special risk
who are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 55 or at any age after 25 years of service. All members enrolled in the
Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 65 or any time after 33 years of
creditable service, except for members classified as special risk who are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 60 or at
any age after 30 years of service. Employees enrolled in the Plan may include up to 4 years of credit for military service toward
creditable service. The Plan also includes an early retirement provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a
member retires before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, death benefits, and annual
cost-of-living adjustments to eligible participants.

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for normal retirement under the
Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing employment with an FRS participating employer. An
employee may participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate, except that certain
instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits
are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. The net pension liability does not include amounts for DROP participants,
as these members are considered retired and are not accruing additional pension benefits.

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or years of service, average final compensation,
and service credit. Credit for each year of service is expressed as a percentage of the average final compensation. For members
initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the 5 highest fiscal years’ earnings; for
members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the 8 highest fiscal years’
earnings. The total percentage value of the benefit received is determined by calculating the total value of all service, which is
based on the retirement class to which the member belonged when the service credit was earned. Members are eligible for in-
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line-of-duty or regular disability and survivors” benefits. The following table shows the percentage value for each year of
service credit earned: :

Class, Initial Enrollment, and Retirement Age/Years of Service Percent Value
Regular members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011

Retirement up to age 62 or up to 30 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 63 or with 31 years of service 1.63
Retirement at age 64 or with 32 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or more years of service 1.68
Regular members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011

Retirement up to age 65 or up to 33 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 1.63
Retirement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or more years of service 1.68
Elected County Officers 3.00
Special Risk

Service on and after October 1, 1974 3.00

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member was initially enrolled in the FRS before July 1, 2011, and all
service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3 percent per year. If the member was
initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after July 1, 2011, there is an individually calculated cost-of-
living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living adjustment is a proportion of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of the pre-
July 2011 service credit by the total service credit at retirement multiplied by 3 percent. Plan members initially enrolled on or
after July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living adjustment after retirement.

Health Insurance Subsidy Plan

Plan Description: The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
established under Section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and may be amended by the Florida Legislature at any time. The benefit
is a monthly payment to assist retirees of state-administered retirement systems in paying their health insurance costs and is
administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement.

Benefits Provided.: For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, eligible retirees and beneficiaries received a monthly HIS payment
of 85 for each year of creditable service completed at the time of retirement, with a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a
maximum HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS Plan
benefit, a retiree under a State-administered retirement system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, which may
include Federal Medicare.

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating employers and employees. Contribution
rates during the 2021-22 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of Gross Salary

Class Emplovee = Employer (1)
FRS, Regular 3.00 10.82
FRS, Elected County Officers 3.00 5142
FRS, Special Risk 3.00 25.89
DROP — Applicable to Members from All of the Above Classes

0.00 18.34
FRS, Reemployed Retiree 2) 2)

Notes: (1) Employer rates include 1.66 percent for the postemployment health insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates, other
than for DROP participants, include 0.06 percent for administrative costs of the Investment Plan.
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(2) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which reemployed.

The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating employers as set by the Florida Legislature. Employer
contributions are a percentage of gross compensation for all active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the
contribution rate was 1.66 percent of payroll pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. HIS Plan contributions are deposited
in a separate trust fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits are not guaranteed and are subject to annual
legislative appropriation. In the event the legislative appropriation or available funds fail to provide full subsidy benefits to all
participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled.

The District’s contributions, including employee contributions, totaled $12,204,368 to FRS and $2,242,572 to the HIS Plan for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The District contributed 100% of its statutorily required contributions for the current and
preceding three years.

Pension Liabilities and Pension Expense: The District reports a liability for its proportionate share of net pension liabilities.
Net pension liabilities were measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liabilities used to calculate the net pension
liability were determined by an actuarial valuation dated July 1, 2021 for FRS and July 1, 2020 for HIS. The District’s
proportions of the net pension liabilities were based on the District’s actuarially determined share of contributions to the pension
plans, relative to the contributions of all participating entities.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to FRS from
the following sources:

Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows
Description of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual
experience $ 3581274 §$ -
Change of assumptions 14,296,748 -
Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on FRS pension plan investments - 72,894,106
Changes in proportion and differences between

District FRS contributions and proportionate

share of contributions 9,751,935 5,852,903
District FRS contributions subsequent to

the measurement date 12,204,368 -
Total $ 39,834,325 § 78,747,009

At June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outtlows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to HIS from
the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
Description of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and

actual experience 3 1,492,093 § 18,676
Change of assumptions 3,503,773 1,837,220
Net difference between projected and actual
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earnings on FRS pension plan investments
Changes in proportion and differences between

District FRS contributions and proportionate

share of contributions

46,484

2,710,531
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4,054,464

District FRS contributions subsequent to

the measurement date 2,242,572 -

Total $ 9,995,453 § 5,910,360

Deferred outflows of resources related to employer contributions paid subsequent to the measurement date and prior to the
District’s fiscal year end will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the reporting period ending June 30,
2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension expense
will be recognized as follows:

Measurement Year Ending June 30, FRS Expense HIS Expense

2021 ‘ $ (9,54,793) $ 387,013
2022 (10,778,075) (159,549)
2023 (14,280,801) 254,026
2024 (18,084,614) 531,550
2025 1,571,231 598,083
Thereafter - 231,398
Total $ (51,117,052) $ 1,842,521

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2021, actuarial valuation was determined using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

FRS HIS

Inflation 2.40% 2.40%
Salary increases 3.25% 3.25%
Investment rate of return 6.80% N/A

Discount rate 6.80% 2.16%

Mortality assumptions for both plans were based on the PUB-2010 base table, projected generationally with scale MP-2018.
For both plans, the actuarial assumptions used in the valuation dated July 1, 2021 for FRS and July 1, 2020 for HIS were based
on the results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018.

The following changes in actuarial assumptions occurred in 2021:

o FRS: The long-term expected rate of return and the discount rate used to determine the total pension liability was
unchanged at 6.8%.

o HIS: The municipal bond index rate and the discount rate used to determine the total pension liability decreased from
2.21% t0 2.16%.

The long-term expected investment rate of return for the FRS Pension Plan was not based on historical returns, but instead was
based on a forward-looking capital market economic model. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of
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underlying assumptions, and includes an adjustment for the inflation assumption. The table below summarizes the target
allocation and best estimates of arithmetic and geometric real rates of return for each major asset class.

Compound
Annual Annual

Target  Arithmetic ~(Geomelric)  Standard
Asset Class Allocation Return Return Deviation
Cash 1.0% 2.1% 2.1% 1.1%
Fixed Income 20.0% 3.8% 3.7% 3.3%
Global Equity 54.2% 8.2% 6.7% 17.8%
Real Estate (Property) 10.3% 7.1% 6.2% 13.8%
Private Equity 10.8% 11.7% 8.5% 26.4%
Strategic Investments 3.7% 5.7% 5.4% 8.4%

Total 100%

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for the FRS Pension Plan was 6.8%. FRS’ fiduciary
net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive
employees. Therefore, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the long-term expected rate of
return.

Because the HIS Program is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, a municipal bond rate of 2.16% was used to determine
the total pension liability for the program. The Bond Buyer General Obligation Bond 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index was used
as the applicable municipal bond index.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. The following
tables demonstrate the sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The sensitivity analysis shows the
impact to the collective net pension liability of the participating employers if the discount rate was 1.00% higher or 1.00%
lower than the current discount rate at June 30, 2022.

FRS
1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase
(5.8%) Rate (6.8%) (7.8%)
District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 93,439,614 § 20,894,055 § (39,745,898)
HIS
1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase
(1.16%) Rate (2.16%) (3.16%)
District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 51,550,318 § 44,589,964 § 38,887,511

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State Administered Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2022, the District had no outstanding contributions to the FRS Plan or the HIS Plan
required for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.
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FRS — Defined Contribution Pension Plan

The SBA administers the defined contribution plan officially titled the FRS Investment Plan (Investment Plan). The Investment
Plan is reported in the SBA’s annual financial statements and in the State of Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to participate in the Investment Plan in
lieu of the FRS defined benefit plan. District employees participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in the Investment
Plan. Employer and employee contributions, including amounts contributed to individual member’s accounts, are defined by
law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on the performance of investment funds. Retirement benefits are based upon the
value of the member’s account upon retirement. Benefit terms, including contribution requirements, for the Investment Plan
are established and may be amended by the Florida Legislature. The Investment Plan is funded with the same employer and
employee contribution rates that are based on salary and membership class (Regular, Elected County Officers, etc.), as the FRS
defined benefit plan. Contributions are directed to individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate
contributions and account balances among various approved investment choices. Costs of administering the Investment Plan,
including the FRS Financial Guidance Program, are funded through an employer contribution of 0.06 percent of payroll and
by forfeited benefits of Investment Plan members. Allocations to the Investment Plan member accounts during the 2021-22
fiscal year were as follows:

Percentage of
Gross Compensation

Class _ Employer Employee
FRS, Regular -3.30 3.00
FRS, Elected County Officers 8.34 3.00
FRS, Special Risk 11.00 3.00

For all membership classes, employees are immediately vested in their own contributions and are vested after 1 year of service
for employer contributions and investment earnings, regardless of membership class. If an accumulated benefit obligation for
service credit originally earned under the FRS Pension Plan is transferred to the Investment Plan, the member must have the
years of service required for FRS Pension Plan vesting (including the service credit represented by the transferred funds) to be
vested for these funds and the earnings on the funds. Nonvested employer contributions are placed in a suspense account for
up to 5 years. If the employee returns to FRS-covered employment within the S year period, the employee will regain control
-over their account. If the employee does not return within the 5-year period, the employee will forfeit the accumulated account
balance. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the information for the amount of forfeitures was unavailable from the SBA;
however, management believes that these amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the District.

After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested funds to another qualified plan, structure a
periodic payment under the Investment Plan, receive a lump-sum distribution, leave the funds invested for future distribution,
or any combination of these options. Disability coverage is provided in which the member may either transfer the account
balance to the FRS Pension Plan when approved for disability retirement to receive guaranteed lifetime monthly benefits under
the FRS Pension Plan or remain in the Investment Plan and rely upon that account balance for retirement income.

The District’s Investment Plan pension expense totaled $1,031,983 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

2. Other Post Employment Benefits

The District follows GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions, for reporting the employers’ OPEB Plan liability.

Plan_Description The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit plan
administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the
District are eligible to participate in the District’s health and hospitalization plan for medical, prescription drug, dental, and
vision coverage. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to participate in the OPEB Plan
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at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide
an implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher
costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active employees. The District does not offer any explicit subsidies for retiree
coverage. Retirees are assumed to enroll in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are
eligible. The OPEB Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the report of a public employee retirement

system or other entity. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets all of the criteria in GASB Statement No. 75, paragraph
4.

Summary of Membership Information. The following table provides a summary of the number of participants in the plan as
of the measurement date:

Retirees and Beneficiaries 156
Active Plan Members (not electing medical) 533
Active Plan Members (electing medical) 2,241
Total Plan Members 2,930

Changes in the Total OPEB Plan Liability. The following table shows the change in the District’s OPEB Plan liability:

Description Amount

Service Cost 439,979
Interest on the Total OPEB Plan Liability 132,031
Experiences loss (gains) (1,004,898)
Changes of Assumptions (325,826)
Benefit Payments (301,008)
Net Change in Total OPEB Plan Liability (1,059,722)
Net OPEB Plan Liability, Beginning of Year 4,824,606
Net OEPB Plan Liability, End of Year 3,764,884

Funded Status and Funding Progress As of June 30, 2022, the most recent valuation date, the total OPEB Plan liability was
$3,764,884, and assets held in trust were $0, resulting in a funded ratio of 0 percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
active participating employees) was $121,916,615 and the ratio of the total OPEB Plan liability to the covered payroll was 3.1
percent.

The OPEB Plan contribution requirements of the District and OPEB Plan members are established and may be amended through
recommendations of the Insurance Committee and action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or established
a funding methodology for the annual OPEB expense or the net OPEB Plan liability, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-
as-you-go basis.

Actuarial Valuation Date For employee and retiree population purposes, July 1, 2022, was the actuarial valuation date.

Actuarial Valuation Methods and Assumptions. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPEB Plan involve estimates of the value
of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment and termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding
the funded status of the OPEB Plan are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and
new estimates are made about the future.

The Individual Entry Age Normal Cost Method with an increasing normal cost pattern consistent with the salary increase

assumptions used in the July 1, 2022, actuarial valuation of the Florida Retirement (FRS) was used in the OPEB Plan liability
calculation.
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Demographic assumptions employed in the actuarial valuation were similar as those employed in the July 1, 2020, actuarial
valuation, unless otherwise noted and are appropriate for use in the OPEB Plan Actuarial Valuation. These include assumed
rates of future termination, mortality, disability, and retirement. In addition, salary increase assumptions (for development of
the pattern of the normal cost increases) were the same or similar as those used in the July 1, 2020, actuarial valuation.

The total OPEB Plan liability actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all
periods included in the measurement:

Mortality tables used the PubG Health Headcount-weighted Mortality Tables with pre and post commencement rates and
projected mortality improvement after year 2010 under Projection Scale MP-2021 (male and female scales) for active plan
members and retirees and PubG Contingent Survivor Headcount-weighted mortality tables with pre and post commencement
rates and projected mortality improvement after year 2010 under projection scale MP-2021 {male and female scales) for
beneficiaries.

Salary increases 4.00% per annum

Discount rate 4.09% per annum

Healthcare cost trend rates were set with a trend starting at 6.00% grading uniformly to 5.50 % over 2 years and following the
Getzen model thereafter.

Aging factors are based on the Dale Yamamoto study released by the Society of Actuaries in June 2013.

Administrative expenses are included in the per capita health costs.

Discount Rate There are no invested plan assets held in trust to finance the OPEB Plan liability. The discount rate used equals
the tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-year general obligation bonds with an average AA rating as of the
measurement date. For the purpose of the OPEB Plan valuation, the municipal bond rate was 4.09%.

The District’s annual OPEB expense totaled $244,801 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

Changes in Plan Provisions, Assumptions, and Actuarial Methods The changes of assumptions were based on the following:

. The discount rate increased from 2.66 percent to 4.09 percent.

. The mortality rates were updated to the Pub.G Headcount Weighted Mortality Tables with improvement scale MP2021
from the MP2019 scales.

. The marriage assumption was updated to assume that 6% of future retirees will elect to cover a spouse in retirement,
and male were assumed to be 2 years older than female spouses.

. The healthcare cost trend rate decreased from 7.50 percent grading uniformly down to 6.75 percent over 3 years and

following the Getzen model thereafter to 6.00 percent grading uniformly down to 5.50 percent over 2 years and following the
Getzen model thereafter.

At June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to the OPEB Plan liability from the
following sources:

Deferred Outflows of .  Deferred Inflows of

Description Resources Resources
Change of assumptions 3 554,579.00 3 279,279.00
Experience losses (gains) - 1,827,232.00
3 554,579.00 3 2,106,511.00
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense
as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2023 $ (327,209.00)
2024 (327,206.00)
2025 : (327,206.00)
2026 (190,104.00)
2027 (190,104.00)
Thereafter (190,103.00)

3 (1,551,932.00)

Sensitivity of the District’s Total OPEB Plan Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. The following presents the District’s
OPEB Plan liability calculated using the discount rate of 4.09 percent, as well as what the OPEB Plan liability would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (3.09 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (5.09 percent)
than the current rate:

1% Decrease - Current 1% Increase
3.09% 4.09% 5.09%
Net OPEB Liability $ 3,917,243.00 $ 3,764,884.00 $ 3,608,316.00

Sensitivity of the District’s Total OPEB Plan Liability to the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate Assumption. Regarding the sensitivity
of the total OPEB liability, calculated using the assumed trend rates as well as what the OPEB Plan’s total liability would be if
it were calculated using a trend rate that is one percent lower or one percent higher:

1% Decrease Current 1% Increase
Net OPEB Liability $ 3,407,320.00 $ 3,764,884.00 $ 4,180,061.00

L. Construction Contract Commitments

The following is a summary of major construction contract commitments remaining at fiscal year-end:
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CONTRACT COMPLETED BALANCE
PROJECT AMOUNT TO DATE COMMITTED
ARNOLD HIGH SCHOOL .
Contractor $ 1,227,605.25 $ 1,043,767.96 $ 183,837.29
Contractor Phase 2 $ 3,258,710.28 $ 1,111,806.46 $ 2,146,903.82
Architect $ 104,448 .48 $ 104,448.48 $ -
Contractor Field House $ 1,448,752.97 $ 1,005,311.36 $ 443 441.61
Architect $ 120,435.64 $ 120,435.64 $ -
BAY HIGH SCHOOL
Architect FA $ 809,794.00 $ 617,414.76 $ 192,379.24
Contractor FA $ 10,297,764.00 $ 3,918,396.96 $ 6,379,367.04
Architect Stem $ 737,275.00 $ 737,275.00 $ -
Contractor Stem $ 13,742,492.30 $ 13,742,492.30 $ -
Architect Hurricane $ 325,000.00 $ 281,470.00 $ 43,530.00
Contractor Hurricane $ 8,260,983 46 $ 8,146,480.69 $ 114,502.77
BOZEMAN
Contractor $ 1,012,692.84 $ 895,729.81 $ 116,963.03
BREAKFAST POINT
Contractor $ 1,273,377.76 $ 395,572.78 $ 877,804.98
CALLAWAY
Contractor $ 864,418.84 $ 750,419.30 $ 113,999.54
CC WASHINGTON
Contractor $ 114,875.66 $ 114,875.66 $ -
CEDAR GROVE
Contractor $ 1,365,450.54 $ 1,431,406.60 $ (65,956.06)
CHERRY STREET
Contractor $ 1,364,375.02 $ 1,364,375.02 $ -
DEERPOINT
Contractor $ 548,301.08 $ 213,829.63 $ 334,471.45
HANEY
Contractor $ 2,931,866.32 $ 1,961,702.02 $ 970,164.30
Contractor $ 1,234,498.46 $ 914,170.00 $ 320,328.46
Architect $ 568,959.00 $ 455,312.00 $ 113,647.00
Contractor $ 11,765,524.00 $ 279,249.00 $ 11,486,275.00
H BEACH
Contractor $ 1,094,340.68 $ 382,462.42 $ 711,878.26
HILAND PARK :
Contractor $ 1,279,424.39 $ 1,279,424.39 $ -
JINKS
Architect $ 371,708.00 $ 370,358.00 $ 1,350.00
Contractor $ 7,818,236.87 $ 7,818,236.87 $ -
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CONTRACT COMPLETED BALANCE
PROJECT AMOUNT TO DATE COMMITTED
LUCILLE MOORE .
Contractor $ 553,683.71 $ 334,107.57 $ 219,576.14
LYNN HAVEN
Contractor $ 1,345,091.08 $ 1,217,017.26 $ 128,073.82
MARGARET K LEWIS
Contractor $ 725,054.86 $ 693,672.95 $ 31,381.91
MERRITT BROWN
Contractor $ 401,412.69 $ 152,505.45 $ 248,907.24
MOSLEY
Contractor $ 2,475,256.80 $ 2,370,069.62 $ 105,187.18
MOWAT
Architect $ 291,400.00 $ 275,737.85 $ 15,662.15
Contractor $ 5,006,627.37 $ 3,647,187.04 $ 1,359,440.33
Architect $ 995,616.00 $ 774,833.99 $ 220,782.01
Contractor h) 3,412,789.08 $ 755,915.99 $ 2,656,873.09
NEW HORIZONS
Contractor 3 201,766.96 $ 201,766.96  § -
NORTHSIDE
Contractor’ $ 613,464.41 $ 61346441  $ -
OAKLAND TERRACE
Contractor $ 308,930.63 3 308,930.63 §$ -
PATTERSON
Contractor $ 354,744.00 $ 349,11742  § 5,626.58
PATRONIS
Contractor $ 1,503,593.12 $ 617,426.02 $ 886,167.10
PARKER
Contractor h) 1,291,224.00 $ 587,876.38 $ 703,347.62
ROSENWALD
Contractor $ 1,680,271.77 $ 1,413,005.11 $ 267,266.66
RUTHERFORD
Architect $ 459,990.00 $ 453,640.15 $ 6,349.85
Contractor $ 5,025,912.50 $ 4,541,557.94 $ 484,354.56
SOUTHPORT
Contractor $ 832,700.14 $ 832,700.14 $ -
SURFSIDE
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TOMMY SMITH

Contractor
TYNDALL

Contractor
WALLER

Contractor
WALSINGHAM

Architect

Contractor
WEST BAY

Contractor

CONTRACTS UNDER $250,000

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION

&hH h

3

635,789.90

624,614.61

453,473.32

2,255,888.70
30,003,213.37

707,767.28

5,733,588.41

143,395,114.68

@

635,789.90

628,901.09

317,781.78

2,240,378.20
27,292,649.80

181,934.32

2,806,641.85

104,430,700.62
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(4,286.48)

135,691.54

15,510.50
2,710,563.57

525,832.96

2,926,946.56

44,859,498.80

Retainage payable for the following schools are included in the balance committed

ofthe construction contract commitments.

Amold

Bay High
Beach

Haney
Maintenance Complex
Merritt Brown
Mowat
Patronis
Patterson
Rutherford
Surfside
West Bay

TOTAL RETAINAGE PAYABLE
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139,719.10
48,697.43
37,761.35

364,572.71
25,651.66
16,343.14

381,798.60

148,868.93
49,893.54
19,290.42
56,898.91
16,407.12

1,305,902.91
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M. Risk Management Programs

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Workers' compensation, automobile liability, and general liability
coverage are being provided on a self-insured basis up to specified limits. The District has entered into agreements with various
insurance companies to provide specific excess coverage of claim amounts above the stated amount on an individual claim
basis. The District has contracted with an insurance administrator to administer these self-insurance programs, including the
processing, investigating, and payment of claims.

Settled claims resulting from the risks described above have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past
four fiscal years.

A liability in the amount of $17,082,849 was actuarially determined to cover estimated incurred, but not reported, insurance
claims payable at June 30, 2021. The loss estimates include legal and certain other expenses associated with claims settlements
(allocated loss adjustment expenses). These estimates do not include provisions for unallocated loss adjustment expenses, such
as fees for the claim administrators or other miscellaneous costs associated with claims settlements. Liabilities for unpaid
workers’ compensation claims and claims adjustment expenses were discounted and reported at their present value using an
investment yield rate of 4 percent.

The following schedule represents the changes in claims liability for the past five fiscal years for the District's self-insurance
program:

Estimates
2017-18 15,124,814.00 3,106,245.42 (4,408,850.42) 13,822,209.00
2018-19 13,822,209.00 53,600.00 (2,075,702.00) 11,800,107.00
2019-20 11,800,107.00 2,418,297.00 - 14,218,404.00
2020-21 14,218,404.00 40,428.00 (3,060,296.00) 11,198,536.00
2021-22 11,198,536.00 1,705,028.25 (2,495,033.25) 10,408,531.00
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. Budgetary Compliance and Accountability

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education rules in establishing budget balances
for governmental funds, as described below:

Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all governmental fund types in
accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and State Board of Education rules.

Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital outlay) within each activity (e.g.,
instruction, pupil personnel services, and school administration) and may be amended by resolution at any School Board
meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial report.

Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental funds.

Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control, budget balances are
encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding are
honored from the subsequent year's appropriations.

ESE 145



Bay County District School Board

Schedule of Changes in the Total Other Postemployment

Benefits Liability and Related Ratios

June 30, 2022 2021 2020 20t9 2018
Total OPEB Liability
Service Cost 439979 % 428579 % 412095 % 317,021 3§ 492,401
Interest 132,031 125,009 141,984 153,279 146,872
Changes in benefit tenns - - - - -
Differences between expected and

actual experience {1,004,898) - (1,931,783) - -
Changes in assumptions {325.826) - 1.109.156 - -
Bencfit payments/refunds {301.,008) {386,070} {371.221) (448.904) {415,652)

Net chanpe in OPEB liability {1,059,722) 167,518 {639,769} 221,396 223,621

Total OPEB liability - beginning 4,824,606 4,657,088 5,296,857 5,075,461 4,851,840

Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 3,764,884 § 4,824,606 $ 4,657,088 § 5.296,857 $ 5,075,461
Plan fiduciary met position
Contributions - employer 301008 § 386070 % 37,221 % 448,904 § 415,652
Benefit payments/refunds (301,008) (386,070) (371,221) (448,904) (415,652)

Net change in plan fiduciary

net position - 3 - 8 - 3 - % -

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning - - - - -
Plan fiduciary ner position - ending (b) 3 - % - 3 - 3 -
Net OPEB liability - ending (a) - (b} 3764884 § 4824606 § 4657088 3 5.296857 § 5,075,461
Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total OPEB Liability 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Covered-employee payroll 121,916,615 § 91,326.813 % 87,814,243 § 95,658,624 % 91,979.446
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of

covered-ernployee payroll 3.10% 5.30% 5.30% 5.50% 5.50%

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Since 2018 is the first year for this presentation, the
data prior 10 2018 is not available. Additional years will be included as they become available,

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Bay County District School Board
Schedule of Employer Contributions for the Retirees’ Health insurance-
Other Postemployment Benefits

June 30, 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Contractually required contribution $ 834919 3 790716 $ 7453717 % 873,223 ¢ 820,456
Contributions in relation to the

contractually required comiribution (301.008) (386.070) (371.221) (448,904) (415,652)
Contribution deficiency {excess) $ 533911 % 404,646 S 31,156 § 424,319 § 404,804
Covered-employee payroll $ 121916615 § 91,326,813 § 87814243 $ 95658624 $  91,979.446
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40%

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Since 2018 is the first year for this presentation, the
data prior to 2018 is not available. Additienal years will be included as they become available.

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Schedule of Bay District Schools Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
Florida Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years'

2021 2020 2019° 2018 2017° 2016 2015 2014 2013

District's

proportion of

the net

pension

liability

(asset) 0.27660091%  0.23876228% 0.25925144%  0.27387392% 0.277793791% 0.288077399%  0.313827488%  0.317902372% 0.310217062%
District'sprop

ortionate

share of the

net pension

liability

(asset) $ 20,894,055 $ 103,483,097 § 89282585 $ 82492243 § 82,197,743 $ 72,739,768 $ 40,535,029 $ 19,396,720 $ 53,402,163
District'scove

red-

employee

payroll $ 128,809,588 % 116,142,935 $ 121,280,809 § 125344,151 § 124,140,536 § 123114770 § 122615413 % 119,580,531 $ 115355362
District'sprop

ortionate

share of the

net pension

liabitity

{asset) as a

percentage

of its

covered-

employee

payroll 16.22% 89.10% 73.61% 65.81% 66.21% 59.08% 33.06% 16.22% 46.29%
Plan '

fiduciary net

position as a

percentage

of the total

pension

liability 96.40% 78.85% 82.61% 84.26% 83.89% 84.88% 92.00% 96.09% 88.54%

! The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30.
*NPL at 2017 has been Increased by $10,152,810 due to implementation of GASB 75.
*NPL at 2019 has been decreased by $340,602.

Note 1: GASB 6B requires information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend s compiled, governments should present information for only those years for which information is available.

Note 2: The amounts shown above are for illustration purposes only. Each employer will determine the appropriate amounts to present based upon amounts published in the pension allacation schedules.
Note 3: The Plan’s fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension fiability is published in Note 4 of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Note 4: Refer to GASB 68, paragraph 81a - the infi tion in this schedute should be determined as of the measurement date of the collective net pension liability.

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Schedule of Bay District Schools Contributions
Florida Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Contractually

required

contribution  § 12,204,368 § 10,708,045 8,025,549 8,127,318 7,805,187 7,231,656 7,025,227 §
Contributions .

in relation to

the

centractually

required

contribution  § (12,204,368) $ (10,708,045) $ (8,025,549} $ (8,127,318) $ (7.805,187) $ (7.231,656) $  (7,025227) $

Contribution
deficiency
(excess) $ - ¥ - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - $ - $

District'scove

red-

employee

payroll $ 135,094,709 § 128,809,588 % 116,142,935 $ 121,280,909 $ 125,344,151 § 124,140,536 $ 123,114,770 §
Contributions

asa

percentage

of covered-

emloyee

payroll 9.03% 8.31% 6.91% 6.70% 6.23% 5.83% 571%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30.

Note 1: GASS 68 requires information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is comgiled, governments should present information for only those years for which information is available.
Note 2: The amounts shown abave are for illustration purposes only. Each employer will determine the appropriate amounts to present based upon their accounting data.

Note 3: Refer to GASB 68, paragraph 81k - the information in this schedule should be determined as of the employer's most recent fiscal year.

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Schedule of Bay District Schools Preportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
Health Insurance Subsidy Program
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

2013

District'sprop
ortion of the
net pension
liability

{asset) 0.363509981% 0.334628812%  0.362602063% 0.383751553% 0.389354110% 0.398717000%  0.404026266%  0.402468986%

District'sprop
ortionate
share of the
net pension
iability

0.396940621%

(asset) 3 44589964 $ 40,857,633 $ 40571542 $ 40616695 $ 41631538 $ 46468815 $ 41,204,324 § 37,631,832 $ 34,558,900

District’scove
red-
employee

payroll $ 128,808,588 $ 116,142,935 $ 121,280,909 § 125,344,151 $ 124,140,536 $ 123,114,770 $ 122615413 § 119,580,531

District'sprop

ortionate

share of the

net pension

liability

(asset) as a

percentage

of its

covered-

employee

payroll 34.62% - 35.18% 33.45% 32.40% 33.54% 37.74% 33.60%
Plan

fiduciary net

position as a

percentage

of the total

pension

liability 3.56% 3.00% 2.63% 2.15% 1.64% 0.97% 0.50%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30,

Note 1: GASB 68 requires information for 10 years. However, uatil a full 10-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for onky those years for which information is avaitable.
Note 2: The amounts shown ahove are for iilustration purposes only. Each employer wiil determine the appropriate amounts to present based upon amounts published in the pension allocation schedules.

Note 3; The Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension lability is published in Note 4 of the Comprehansive Annual Financial Report.
Note 4: Refer to GASB 68, paragraph 81a - the information in this schedule should be determined as of the measurement date of the collective net pension liability.

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Schedule of Bay District Schools Contributions
Health Insurance Subsidy Program
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

2015 2014

Contractually

required

contribution 2,242572 - 2,138,239 1,927,973 2,013,263 2,081,094 2,060,574 2,043,679 §
Contributions

in relation to

the

contractually

required

contribution _§ (2,242,572) § (2,138,239 § (1,927,973) § {2,013,263) $ (2,081,094) $ {2,060,574) § (2,043,679} $

1,544,440 § 1,378,723

(1,544,440} $  (1,378,723)

Contribution
deficiency
(excess) 3 - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - ] - $

District'scove
red-
employee

payroll $ 135,094,709 $ 128,809,588 $ 116,142,935 $ 121,280,908 § 125344151 § 124,140,536 $ 123,114,770 $ 122615413 $ 119,580,531

Contributions

asa

percentage

of covered-

emioyee

payroll 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66%

" The amounts presented for each fiseal year were determined as of 6/30.

Note 1: GASB 6B requires information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, governments shoutd present information for only those years for which information is available.

1.26% 1.15%

Note 2: The amounts shown above are for iliustration purposes only. Each employer will determine the appropriate amounts to present based upon their accounting data.

Note 3: Refer toc GASB 68, paragraph 81b - the information in this schedute should be determined as of the employer's most recent fiscal year.

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit E-1-Budget Comp-GF
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive {Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct . 3100 638,944.00 677,410.32 446,438.76 {230,971.76)

Federal Through State and Local 3200 8.404.248.00 23.684.260.22 23.440.807.56 (243,458.66)

State Sources 3300 111.913.196.00 117,654,198.15 117,713,353.13 59,154.98

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 87,331,359.00 87,331,359.00 88,353,885.63 1,022,526.63
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemnptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 3,061,670.00 5,626.864.89 7.326.215.56 1.699,350.67
Total Local Sources 3400 90,393.029.00 92.958.223.89 95.680,101.19 2,721,877.30

Total Revenues 211,349.417.00 234,974,098.78 237,280,700.64 2,306,601.86

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 167,004,323.00 166,238.271.24 143,667.351.84 22,570,919.40
Student Support Services 6100 13.408.435.00 14.524,974.05 12.999,392.27 1,525,581.78
Instructional Media Services 6200 2,770,772.00 2,877,852.92 2,346,415.74 531,437.18
Instruction and Curriculuin Development Services 6300 3,368,749.00 3,577.772.33 3.357.578.72 220,193.61
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1.377.813.00 1.783.935.39 1,284,241.45 499,713.94
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 244,183.00 293,348.88 202,259.17 91,089.71
Board 7100 1,060.453.00 1.062.365.32 930.628.33 131,736.99
General Administration - 7200 14.256.596.00 6.884,742.42 1,153,291.07 5,731,451.35
School Administration 7300 14,080,898.00 15,004,031.41 14,327,352.88 676,678.53
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 28.302.015.00 34,973.222.26 4.053,610.34 30.919,611.92
Fiscal Services 7500 1,947,920.00 2,025,506.63 1,851,030.09 174,476.54
Food Services 7600 30.438.00 128.782.18 63.336.18 65,446.00
Central Services 7700 2.689.072.00 3.181,761.19 2,177,516.69 1,004,244.50
Student Transportation Services 7800 8.120,946.00 8,334,705.67 8,032,023.42 302,682.25
Operation of Plant 7900 17,822.017.00 19.877.855.06 16.449.093.40 3.428,761.66
Mai of Plant 8100 5.733.787.00 5,972,208.44 5,153,601.69 818,606.75
Administrative Technology Services 8200 3,609,672.00 3,765,172.16 3,553,639.40 211,532.76
Community Services 9100 2.247.220.00 2.357.861.16 1.749,520.15 [ 608,341.01
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 209.241.07 (209.241.07)
Interest 720 8,631.41 (8,631.41)
Due and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 13,557,687.15 13,557.687.15 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 477.113.93 477,113.93 0.00

Total Expenditures 288,135.311.00 306,899,189.79 237,604,556.39 69,294,633.40

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures {76,785,894.00) (71,925,091.01) {323,855.75) 71,601,235.26

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 162.603.59 162.603.59

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purct Agr 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 1,835.083.00 4.557.492.00 4.174,993.93 (382,498.07)

Transfers Out 9700 {5.910,988.49} {5,910,988.49) 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,835,083.00 (1,353.,496.49) {1,573,390.97) {219,894.48)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (74,950,811.00) (73,278,587.50) (1,897,246.72) 71,381,340.78

Fund Balances, July I, 2021 2800 88,507.005.00 §8.507.005.00 $8.507.004.88 0.12)

Adj to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 13,556,194.00 15,228,417.50 86,609,758.16 71,381,340.66

ESE H$Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES, IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Budgeted Amounts : Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Mai ¢ of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 0100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purct Agr 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agre 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE 189 Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS, IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENLUES

Federal Direct - 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Lacal Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421.

Capital Projects 3423 0.0 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculumn Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Mai ¢ of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.60

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.60 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00

Adj to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE ¥H$Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FEDERAL EDUCATION STABILIZATION FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 - 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 23,807,547.00 84,083,050.46 25.861.186.73 (58,221,863.73)

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411. 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 23,807,547.00 84,083,050.46 25,861,186.73 (58,221,863.73)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 17.335,939.35 44,926,563.42 14,262,788.81 30,663,774.61
Student Support Services 6100 917.332.00 13,234.121.37 2.816.713.26 10.417,408.11
Instructional Media Services 6200 64.858.00 382.667.99 219,459.71 163,208.28
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 300,564.00 1,236,864.18 689,389.08 547,475.10
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 87.255.00 2.927.417.35 516.637.10 2.410,780.25
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 4.00 1,203,299.09 962,765.14 240,533.95
Board 7100 0.00 2,320.65 2.183.00 137.65
General Administration 7200 417.872.00 2.049,127.56 646.145.29 1.402,982.27
School Administration 7300 159,524.00 1,291,182.03 836,721.31 454,460.72
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 1,638,555.00 8,963.895.70 21.332.50 8,942,563.20
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 65,062.75 58,443.50 6,619.25
Food Services 7600 0.00 57,547.26 3391148 23,635.78
Central Services 7700 0.00 240.261.63 88.957.24 151,304.39
Student Transportation Services 7800 64,286.00 1,177,397.20 582,959.14 594,438.06
Operation of Plant 7900 676,107.65 3,221,517.22 1,510.925.25 1,710,591.97
Mai e of Plant 8100 0.00 583.540.93 165.597.25 417,943.68
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 93,867.10 68,764.30 25,102.60
C ity Services 9100 2,145,250.00 1,642.,005.04 1.593.101.18 48.903.86
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 733,984.30 733,984.30 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 50.407.69 50.407.69 0.00

Total Expenditures 23,807,547.00 84,083,050.46 25.861,186.73 58,221,863.73

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.60 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 .00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Pirchase Agr 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00

Adj to Fund Balance: 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE ¢ Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
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Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive {Negative}

REVENUES

Federal Direct . 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Mai ¢ of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
C¢ ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {(Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 8§93 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE 16 Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Exhibit F-1a-Bal Sheat-Spec Rev

June 30, 2022
Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Foderal Miscellancous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Programs Special Revenue Spocial Revenue
Number 410 420 490
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents ni 2,691,174 72 {73.381.75) 4.098.015.81 6.715.808.80
Investments 1160 2.170.439.81 8.00 .00 2.170.439.81
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 000 LREH] .00 0.0
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 060 0.0 227.067.49 227.067.40
Interest Receivable on Investments 17 0.60 .00 000 o.00
Due From Other Apencies 1220 0.60 1.0u6.462 86 0.00 1.006.462 86
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 040 29479434 0.00 294,794 34
Due From Insurer 1180 0.4} 0.00 0.00 000
Degosits Reveivable 1210 000 .00 .00 .00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 Q.0 900 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal Service Agents 1114 D00 9.0 02.00 4.08
Inventory 1150 128.298.80 )58 134.088.65 262.386.85
Prepaid tems 1230 000 Ho0 280 0.00
Long-Term luvestments 1460 0410 .00 0.0 .00
Total Assets 4.989.913.33 1227387545 4.459.171.28 10.676.960.06
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Darivatives 1910 AL Q.04 000 0.00
| Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00
| Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 4.989.913.33 1,227875.45 4.459.171.28 10.676.960.06
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Qverdraft 2125 060 H.00 9.50 G080
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 064 8.00 000 Q.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 82463 66.144.59 1200 66.969.52
Accounts Payable 2120 231.46) 56.256.11 168631 52 224.636.17
Sales Tax Payable 2260 000 0.0 2.00 .00
[Current Notes Pavable 2250 0.0 000 Q.00 000
Accrued [nterest Payable 2210 D60 408 0.050 Q08
Deposits Payable 2220 066 408 800 000
Due to Other Agencies 2230 080 1809455 200.778.57 218.873.12
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 1.169.R% LORT.I9.90 0.00 1.088.549.79
Daue to Internal Funds 2162 200 4.08 4340 4.00
Due 1o Fiscal Agent 2240 000 $.08 a.00 400
Pension Liability 2115 D40 4.00 o0 0.0
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 040 4.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 040 0.0 .00 0.00
|Construction Contracts Payable 2140 040 400 a0 .00
|Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 D60 448 .00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 060 408 4.00 Q.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 H60 800 5.00 D00
Uncarned Revenues 2410 000 0.00 o.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 3150447 9.60 4.00 31,504.47
 Total Liabilities 33.267.53 1.227.875.45 369.410.09 1.630.553.07
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 040 990 8.0u 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 980 000 52.639.89 82.639.89
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 000 0.00 82.639.89 32.639.89
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 gan .60 13408805 134.088.05
Prepaid Amounts 2712 @10 0490 0.00 040
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 ao0 D00 D60 000
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 RERE] 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2719 9.00 0.00 $34.088.05 134.088.05
Resiricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 {60 D40 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carrvover Programs 2722 009 050 [RD) 0.0
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 B0 0.00 040 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.0 0.0 Q.60 V.00
Debt Service 2725 Hoe 0.00 000 Q.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.6 000 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 4.956.645 30 .0 0o 4.956.645.80
Restricied for 2729 0.9 400 347303325 3.873.033.25
Total Restricied Fund Balances 2720 4.956.645.30 0.0 3.873.033.25 8.829.679.05
Commiitted 10:
Economic Stabilization 2731 D0 4.00 B.00 000
Contractual Agreements 2732 .40 4.00 800 0.00
Committed for 2739 960 .00 11.00 0.0
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.0u 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 9.00 0.60 000 000
Assigned t0:
Special Revenue 2741 f.00 D40 000 000
Debt Sarvice 2742 00 D50 Q.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 000 09.00 0.80 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 RALY) 0430 0.0n 080
Assignod for 2749 Hue a.00 n4H0 000
Assigned for 2749 0043 .08 000 000
Total Assigmed Fund Balunces 2740 D450 J.00 0.00 D00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.0} .00 0.00 0.00
 Total Fund Balances 2701 4.956.645.80 0.00 4.007.121.30 8.963.767.10

Total Llabilitics, Deferred Inflows of

Resaurces and Fund Balances

4.989.913 .33

1.227.875.45

10.676.960.U6

The notes 1o financial statements are an integral pant of this statement.
ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Exhibit F-1b-Bal Shet-Dbt Serv

June 30,2022
Debt Service Funds
SBECOBI Other ARRA Economic Total Nonmajor
Account Bonds Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service Debt Service
Number 210 290 299 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1119 0.0 006 0.00 Q.00
Investmants 1169 00 Do 040 050
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.0 D00 0.4 0.60
Accounts Receivable, Net "y 200 200 2.00 9.0
Interest Receivable on lnvesunents 170 0.0 IR Q.60 9.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 H00 2.00 .00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 4 D40 000 0.40 0.00
Dug From Insurer 1180 .00 o0 060 0.80
Deposits Reccivable 1219 044 Q08 040 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.0 200 200 09.50
Cash with Fiscal Sarvice Agents 1114 0.0 ALY 0.00 4.00
Inventory 1159 0.00 DO 0.0 9.00
Prepaid ftans 1239 oy LREY 000 080
Long-Tenm [nvestments 1460 Q.00 ixE}] 0.00 2.00
Total Assets 000 9.00 0.00 0.0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 91 0.49 A 8.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 04.00 0.00 8.00
Tota) Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 9.00 0.00 8.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.0n 8.0 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2119 H.00 8.00 4.00 900
Payroll Deductio d Withholdings 2170 080 800 000 000
Accounts Payable 2120 0.0 a.00 300 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0480 1.0 .00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2259 .99 000 4.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2219 0.0 .80 000 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0. 0.00 o0 0.00
Due to Othar Agencies 2230 0.00 2.00 V.00 0.00
Duc to Budgetary Funds 2161 0480 0.00) 4.00 000
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.0 .00 000 0.00
Dug to Fiscal Agent 2240 260 0.60 {L.u0 0.00
Pension Liability 2118 0.0 4.00 D00 0400
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 Q.00 0.00 4.00 0.00
Judgnicnts Payable 2130 040 000 .01 0.00
[ Construction Contracts Payable 2140 000 200 260 0.00
|Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 V.00 0.60 0.0 0.00
Matured Bonds Pavable 21R0 200 D00 4.60 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 a0 D00 Q.01 0.00
Unearned Revenues 2410 400 000 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 Q.U {54 200 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.0 0.00 0.00 9.60
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
 Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 .00 /00 000 800
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.4 90 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.6 0.00 0.0
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 vun o 000 0.00
Prepaid Antounts 2712 060 0.00 200 0.00
Permancnt Fund Principal 2713 000 240 0.4 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 000 040 Q.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Bulances 2710 09.00 0.00 0.00 000
Restricied for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 040 2.0 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 a.00 D00 .00 050
State Required Carrvover Programs 2733 0.00 900 040 0.0
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 800 H00 H.00 080
Debt Service 2723 a0 000 0.0 9.50
Cagim] Projects 2726 D00 H.80 0.00 O.UL‘
Restricted for 2729 D06 800 .00 400
Restricted for 2729 D00 800 400 800
Total Restricted Fund Balunces 2720 0.00 800 0.80 0.0
Committed 10:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.0 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Conmractunl Agreements 2732 0.00 D40 LE)) 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.9 080 .00 000
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Total Commiitied Fund Bulunces 2730 4.00 000 .00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 Qu 000 0480 0.00
Debt Service 2742 H.0n X0 200 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 U84 LENY 0.00 0.00
Pennanent Fund 274 0.00 (UG 400 000
Assignud for 2749 080 4.00 000 000
Assigned for 2749 .00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balunces 2740 0.00 000 0.00 0.60
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 900 0.0 L0 0.00
 Total Fund Balances 2790 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00
Total Liabilitics, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral pant of this statement.
ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Exhibit F-1c-Bal Sheet-Cap Proj

June 30, 2022
Capital Projects Funds
Capiwl Ouilay Bond Tssucs Public Education Capial Outlay and Nonvoted Capital Other Total Normajer
Account {COBNY Capital Quilay {PECQ) Debe Scrvice Imprvement Fund Capital Projcts Capital Projects
Number 30 340 360 370 390 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
[ASSETS
| Cash and Cash 939.24 266284420 n4 1. .
Daint [ 240 10.995.351.89 |
Taxes Receivable. Net Rk 0.46 DG .00
Accounts Receivable. Net DB AL .00
Intcrest Receivable on D 4.400 .00
[Due From Cther Apencies .00 a0 1:634.200.04
Duc From Budzctary Funds 4 9.0 g 1.513.48
Dug From Insurer 180 .00 Hou
Deposits Receivable 210 0.00 001
Du¢ From Internal Funds 142 30 D4
Cash with FiscalService Agents 114 .00 200
nventory 150 .00 A 000
Prepaid ltems 230 11 0. 040
Long-Tenm 460 0.09 0.00 D 009
Total Assets 939.24 359479104 16877603 1 000
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
E Decrease in Fair Value of Hodging Deri 1910 o0t 400 9.0 o X 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.0 2.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 000 939.24 3.594.781.04 16.827.603.13 0.00, 20.423.333.41
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft .00 .80 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits f0m 290 0.0
Pavroll Deductions and Witkholdings G080 .0 0.00
| Accounts Pavable i .t 799.325.89
Sales Tax Pavable 260 £.09 a00 .00
Cument Notes Pavable 250 2.00 200 .00
Accrued Interest Payable 210 Bon .40 .00
Deposits Payable 220 100 2.00 .00
Due to Other Azencies X 0.00 000 .00 |
Dee 1o Budgetary Funds 6 FaL] 40 281.541.78
Due to Internal Funds 5. 840 n0 .00
ug to Fiscal Agent ZT) () 0.00 .00
Pension Liabifity .04 D .00 |
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability .60 D40 .00
Judgments Payable X D00 00 |
C ontracts Payable 0.00 90 .00
C: "ontracts Payable - Retained Percentage. 218 .06 $2.6% V.40 217.853.68
2180 X .00 000 .00_}
2190 0.00 Qunt nG .00
2410 Dam) .00 .80 AL
2a10 0.00 00 000 .00
0.00 1398721 38 .06 1.298.721 35 |
210 [ 000 Q.fi 80 0.00
2630 .86 1,00 RREY) 0480 751,20
Total Deferved Inflows of Resonrees 0.00 050 0.00 .00 75120
FUND BALANCES
(Nonspendable:
Inventory IR 980 g .00
Prepaid Amounts RirH 0.00 140 .00
Permanent Fund Principal 000 X o0 .00
Other Not in Spendable Form PG 0.00 ni .00
Total dable Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
[Restricted for:
Economic 500 2.00 040 .00
‘ederal Required Cammyover Programs .60 .o 0.6 .00
tate Required Carrvover Programs 500 0.00 280 .00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy .40 @00 0.00 .00
ei Service .80 0.4 B0 .00
Capil Projects. 939.24 2394029 i 19.123.860.86
Resticted for 0.00 X o.00 800
Restricted for ReEL]] LU0 500 D 8.00
Total Restricted Fund Balunces .00 939.24 1.594.039.84 15,528.881.78 V00 19.123.360,56 |
(Committed to: — 1
Economic m1 0.0y 004 000 590 .00
Contracty 0.00 006 [ Dty )
Commitied for 2739 [ 30 0.58 D0 .00
Committed for 009 080 P a0 .00 |
Total Committed Fund Balances .00 .00 0.60 o 00
[ Axsigned t0: ]
Special Revenue 1 0.00 Q. g it 0.00
Deit Service 2 Gant ey 030 D .00
Capital Projects 3 .04 Ll 9.60 /60 .00
Permanent Fund ¥ .60 000 .00 00 |
Assigned for 27 Sam ity [ .00
Assigned for .00 0.00 v ot .00
Total Axvsigned Fund Balances 080 0.00 .00 0.60 .00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 900 [XTH st 090 .00
| Total Fund Balasees 5 0.00 939.24 3.594.039.84 15.528.881.78 200 19.123.860.86
Total Liabilities, Delerred Tnfiows of o
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 939.24 3.594.791.04 16.827.602.13 .00 20.423.133.41

The noles to financial statements are an integral pan of this statement.
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Exhibit F-1d-Bal Sheet-Perm
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2022
Total
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Governmental
Nurber 000 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 14.488.076.88
In 1160 0.00 13.165.791.70 |
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 0.00 227.067.40
Interest Receivable on I 1170 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 2.660.662.90
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 296.307.74
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 : 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1350 .60 262.386.85
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.09 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 31,100.293.47
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 31.100.293.47
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 66.969.52
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 1.023,982.06
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 222 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 218.873.12
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 1.370.091.57
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 21135 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.06 0.00
Jud Payable 2130 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 217.833.68
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.060 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00
Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.09 31.504.47
Total Liabilities 0.00 2.929.274.42
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues i 2630 0.00 83.391.09
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 83.391.09
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 134.088.05
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 273 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 134.088.05
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 19.123.860.86
Restricted for 2729 0.00 4.956.645.80
Restricted for 2729 0.00 3.873.033.25
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 27.953.539.91
Comniitted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00
C itted for - 2739 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00
Total ¢ itted Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00
Assigned t0:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00
Penmanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.60 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00
Toial Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 28.087.627.96
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 31.100.293.47

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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Exhibit F-2a-Rev& Exp-Spec Rev
Page 43

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended Junce 30, 2022

Spexial Revenue Funds
Food Other Faderal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Programs Special Revenue Spexial Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Funds

REVENUES

Fuderal Direct 3100 0.0 838.150.08 o.0u B3R 150.08

Federal Through State and Local 3200 11,913,457 08 16.217.45%.16 0.00 28.130.915.24

State Sources 3300 1313249 0.00 000 143.132.00

Local Sowrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes. 3423 - D60 0.0 9.00 3.0
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 980 040 0.00 050
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Relemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Proiects 3423 d60 .00 000 000
Local Sales Taxes 3418.3419 060 0.60 0400
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 336,009 01 0.48) 576.009.01
Impact Fees 3496 2.80 0.0 0.00
Other Local Revenue 10.172 60 040 4.898.856.90 4.909.028 90
Total Local Sources 3400 586.181.01 D00 4.398.856.90 5.485.037.91

| Total Revenues 12.612.770.09 17.055.608.24 4.898B.836.90

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5080 0.00 9.969.254.10 4.347910.75 14.317.164.85
Student Support Services 6100 900 1.526.601.67 2.00 1.526.601.67

! Media Services 6200 0.0 .891.93 0.00 90.891.93

and Curriculum Develop Services 6300 4900 2.866.389.60 0.90 2.366.389 60

1l Staff Training Services 6400 0.0 102150491 0.00 1.021.504.91
Instruction-Related Technol 6500 3.0 3126886 .00 31.268.86
Board 7160 01 9.0 0.00 0.00
General Admiinistration T200 300 432.381.08 200 432.381.08
School A i 7300 4.9 14.991.03 0.90 14.991.03
Fagilities Acquisition and Cs 410 306 Q.08 000 000
Fiscal Sarvices 7500 o0 9.09 0.00 000
Food Services 7600 10.108.627.77 LiREH 0.00 10.108.627.77
Central Services 7700 0185 271476 0.0n 2,714.76
Student Transportation Services 7800 900 3754.70 080 13.754.70
Operation of Plant 7900 ReRLH] 906 8.09 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 900 0.0y 000 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 Q.40 800 0.0 0.00
C ity Services 9100 D60 835.150.08 10.00 338.150.08

Debi Service: (Function 9200}

c ion of Principal 710 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 Q.60 .00 9.0 02.80
Dues and Fees 39 Do0 .60 260 0.00
Other Debt Service 91 0.09 0.00 0.0 [X30)

Capital Ouday:

Facilitics isition and Ci 7420 000 0.90 0.0 B.00
Other Capital Quilay 2300 20,267 44 247.708.52 000 267.972.96
| Total Expenditures 10.128.895.21 17.055.608.24 4.347.910.75 31.532.414.20

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 2.483.874.88 0.00 550.946.15 3.034.821.03

'OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {(USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3N a0n 0.0 0.00 ALY
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3 009 200 8.0 .00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 900 0.0 1LO0 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 800 000 $5.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 .08 0.00 2.00 009

Loang 3720 806 4.00 0.00 000

Sale of Capital Assuts 3730 208.59 4.4 0.00 208.50

Loss Recoverics 3749 2.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.9 000 Q.00 0480

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3 D60 480 9.0 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3713 D60 .50 KLl 080
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 D60 0.60 0.08 0.80
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 080 0.0 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrecents 3755 2.00 2.60 0.0 000
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrecments 3794 0.09 000 0.1 $.00
Discount o Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 394 260 000 0.00 000

Payments 10 Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 009 0.00 0.00 000

Transfers In 3600 900 000 080 D00

Transfers Qut 9700 D09 /.00 0.0 0.0

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 208.50 0.00 0.00 208.50

SPECIALITEMS

900 noeg [IRHY] 000

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

500 {110 0.00 060

Net Change in Fund Balances 2.484.083.38 100 550.946.15 3.035.029.53

Fund Balances, July 1. 2021 2860 2472562 42 0.00 3.456.175.15 5.928.137.57

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2391 000 000 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2760 4.956.645 80 0.00 4.007.121.30 8.963.767.10

The notes to financial statements arc an integral pan of this statement.
ESE 145

The Notes to the financiat statementsare an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit F-2b-Rev&Exp-Dbt Serv

Debt Service Funds
Other ARRA Economic Total Nonmajor
Account Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service Debt Service
Number 290 299 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 .00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 .0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.0 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 .00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.80 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.0 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.60

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 .00 2.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.0 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1.00 .00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 6.90 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 .00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.80 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 .00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 6.09 0.00
Central Services 7700 .00 .00 0.00
Student Transportation Services TROD 0.00 .00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 6.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00 .00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
R of Principal 710 .00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 9.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 91 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures .00 0.00 0.060

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.90 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.0 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.60 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 293 .00 0.00 0.90

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 .00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 .00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.80 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 .00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 .00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 .00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 .00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2300 9.0 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 .00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances. June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145

The Notss to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit F-2g-
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Ficel Year Ended Juge 30, 2022

Capisel Projects Funds
Caphal Uutlay Bond Issues Public Education Capital Outlay and ‘Nonwotod Capital Other Total Noamajor
Account {CoBh Capital Qutlay (PECC) Debt Serviee Improvement Fund Capitl Prowsts Capital Projects.
Number 2o 240 260 70 299 Funds

REVENLES

Federal Direct 3100 D0 0.03 0.00

Federal Through Suate and Locat 3200 0.09 Daui .00

State Sources 3300 263900941 ERERG 0.9 3.607.461.84

Zocal Seurces:

Property Tazes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3421,
Orerstional Pumoses 34 0.8 2am a0 0.00 o 0.00
Propesty Tazes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 34 0.8 460 200 000 0.0 0.00
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Exoess Fees for | 3413, 3421, -
Capital Projects K ¥k] 108 0.00 0.00 30.487.883.19 508 30.487.883.19 |
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 Xt D10 g} 2.0 0.0 .00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X Ba 0.00 0.0 0.0 000 .00

1 Fees 3496 .40 0.00 000 0.04 0.06 00 |
Other Local Reverue .3 2dn .00, 126.503.33 048 126.503.33 |
Total Local Sources 3460 .00 0.00 060 30.614.38 0.00 3 .52 |

Total Revenues .30 2.679.904.00 92735284 30.614.386.52 9.00 .221.848.36

EXPENDITLRES

Carrent:

Instruction 5600 .48 Quim oy 900 .00
Student Support Services 6100 [T .04 013 0.6 .00
Tnstructionat Media Setvices 6200 w06 04 080 8.0y .00
Instruction and Curmicuium Development Services. 6300 0.5 .t X 060 .4
Instructiona Staff Training Services 6400 36 000 0.U1 Yaxr .00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 .46 .60 G0 0.00 .00
Board - 7100 096 X .00 0.63 .00
[ General Administration 7200 o946 290 X D .00
| School Administrat 7300 0.0 0.0 b 0.00 .00
[ Facitiiies Acquisition and Construction 7410 296 D0y 0.0 860 .00
| Fiscal Services 7500 0.06 0.00 [ .00 .00
ood Services 7600 2.40 Dws 001 408 .00
Central Services 7700 P D00 o4 {udsit .00
Student Transportation Services 7800 200 .60 H.00 0.0 .00
Operation of Plant 7900 086 (X 00 4.0 .60
Maintenance of Plant 8160 9l 0.00 080 045y .00
Admin 2y Services 2200 0.00 0. 600 6.00 .00
Community Services 9100 5.0¢ 0.96 Q.00 0.08 .00

(Diehit Service: {Function 9200

Redemption of Principal 710 2.0 B noH 0,00 a0 00
720 900 .00 0.0 B i 00
730 .68 0.60 Las3 20 800 0410 1.057.20
791 900 001 0.00 0.00 080 00
7420 88,331.28 15.546.393.35 .03 15.639.463.18
Charter School Local Capital 7430 0.0 .00 Yag 00 |
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7340 000 080 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9360 0 4.4 .30 800

[ Total X 4.718.58 X938 45 15.546.393.35 .00 15.640.520.3%

Exsoss (Deflclency) of Revenues Over (Under) 2675.170.32 £35.164.39 15.067.993.17 .60 18.581.327.98

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 4.1 .00 1.3 Qam 00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 B¢ X 100 0.00 00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 91 i 0.9 050 R .00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 .06 2.0 600 [ .00
Premium on Lease-Purchase s 3193 Ot kAL 146 .60 .00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 593 o 0.00 080 ) .00

Loans 720 0.00 200 R .00 .00

Sale of Capital Assets 730 D kAL 146 .00 .00

Loss Revoveries 730 a0 1.0 040 1311 .00

ds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 Q.0 i H.50 8.00 .00
Proceeds from Special Facility Ce ion Account 3770 H08 ) 000 000 .00
‘ace Value of Refunding Bonds 31 £00 .00 D Qi .00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 600 41 0,08 .00 .00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 392 15.00 0.00 280 (ALY .00

Refunding Lease-Purchase 1785 [ 0.60 .00 000 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 8o .00 w40 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrements 894 .60 .00, .00 X 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Azent {Function 9299) 760 040 Q.dn) ut 0.00 080

‘mnsfers In 3600 XY D00 Xt} 0.08) 060
ransfers Oul 9700 0.8 12.679.909.00) 00t {13.263.997.92) {17.943.816.92)
[Total Other Finuncing Sources (Uses) 0.00 (2679.909.00) 0.00 (15.263.907.9%) (17.943.816.92)
PECIAL ITEMS
0.00 0.60 o3 800 £ 060
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
an 200 o0 [ g 000

Net Change In Fund Balagces 0.0 {4.738.58) 334.164.19 {195.914.75}) 0.09 637.511.06

Fund Balances. July 1. 2021 2800 DIUY 547782 2758838 15,724,796 53 KEUH 18.4%6.349.50

Adjustments 1o Fund Batances 2891 it 0.0 [ 0.0 .00 0.00']

Fund Balaces. une 30, 2022 2700 0.0 39.24 1.594.039.84 15.528.881.78 0.0 19.123.860.46

The notes to firancial statemonss are an integral part of this sutement.
ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Total
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Govemnmental
Number 000 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 838,150.08

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 28,130,915.24

State Sources 3300 0.00 3,720,593.84"

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.0 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 30,487,883.19
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 576,009.01
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 5,035,532.23
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 36,099.424.43

Total Revenues 0.00 68,789,083.59

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 14,317,164.85
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 1,526,601.67
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 90,891.93
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 2,866,389.60
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 1,021,504.91
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 31,268.86
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 432,381.08
School Administration 7300 0.00 14,991.03
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.0 10,108,627.77
Central Services 7700 0.00 2.714.76
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 13,754.70
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Ce ity Services 9100 0.00 838,150.08
Debt Service: (Function 9200))
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 1,057.20
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 15,639,463.18
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 267,972.96

Total Expenditures 0.00 47,172,934.58

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 21,616.149.01

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agrt 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 208.50

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Ag 3753 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements - 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers OQut 9700 0.00 {17.943,816.92)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 (17,943,608.42)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 3,672,540.59

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00 24,415,087.37

Adjt to Fund Bal 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 28,087,627.96

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Ainounts Positive {Negative’

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 - 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Developinent Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai ¢ of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent {(Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE ‘148 Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit G-2-Bud Sch-Debt Svs

Page 48

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct - 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7760 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
C¢ ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00

Capital Outay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premnium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Apr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.060

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00

Adj to Fund Balance; 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60

ESE #¢ Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number QOriginal Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
[ ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00
Capital Qutlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess {(Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00
Di on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00

Adj to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE!s%qotes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PERMANENT FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct - 3100 - 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redetnptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Aduministrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 2800 0.00

Adj to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE ¢ Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2022
Account Self-Insurance Other Other Total Nonmajor
Number 91l 921 922 Enterprise Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 1,941.300.13 0.00 1.941.300.13
Investments 1160 0.00 2.748,281.32 0.00 2,748,281.32
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 " 040 35.380.00 0.00 33,380.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00
Due From Insurer 1180 . .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Total current assets 0.00 4,723.086.45 0.00 4,723.086.45
Noncurrent assers:
Section 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
Other Posternployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00
Pension Asset 1415 0.09 0.00 9.09 0.00
Capital Assers:
Land 1310 0.08 .00 0.00 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 172.868.60 0.00 172,868.60
Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 {157.952.12) 0.00 {157,952.12)
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 16.367.00 0.90 16.367.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 {16.367.00) 0.00 {16.367.00)
Property Under Leases 1370 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
A lated Amortization 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
A d Amortization 1389 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciable Capital Assets. Net 0.00 14.916.48 0.00 14.916.48
Total Capital Asses 0.60 14.916.48 0.00 14.916.48
Total noncurrent assets 0.00 14.516.48 0.00 1491648
Total Assets 0.00 4.738,002.93 0.00 4.738,002.93
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 0.00 403.621.00 0.00 403.621.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 02.00 4.492.00 9.00 4.492.00
Asset Retirement Obligation 1960 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 408.113.00 0.00 408.113.00
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Cash Overdraft 2128 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 1.758.04 3.00 1,758.04
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 28.031.33 0.00 28.031.33
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 .60 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 62.437.21 0.90 62.437.21
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 271 8.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.90 .00 0.00 0.00
Total current liabilities 0.00 92.226.58 0.00 92.226.58
Long-term liabilities:
Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 266.378.00 0.00 266.578.00
Obligations Under Leases 2315 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 213.073.96 4.00 213.073.96
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 9.00 30.495.00 0.60 30.495.00
Net Pension Liability 2365 .00 530.421.00 0.00 530.421.00
Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total long-term liabilities 0.00 1,040.567.96 0.00 1,040.567.96
Total Liabilities 0.00 1,132,794.54 0.00 1,132,794.54
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Pension 2640 .00 683.725.60 0.00 685.725.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 (.08 17.063.00 0.00 17,063.00
‘Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 702.788.00 0.00 702.788.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2780 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrestricted 2790 .00 3.310.533.39 0.00 3.310,533.39
 Total Net Position 0.00 3.310,533.39 0.00 3.310.533.39

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
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Account Self-Insurance Other Other Total Nonmajor
. Number 911 921 922 Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES -
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 1,981,712.25 0.00 1,981,712.25
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 1,981,712.25 0.00 1,981,712.25
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00 742.164.82 0.00 742,164.82
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 121,932.76 0.00 121,932.76
Purchased Services 300 0.00 458,295.59 0.00 458,295.59
Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 2,295.23 0.00 2.295.23
Capital Outlay 600 0.00 749.34 0.00 749.34
Other 700 0.00 81.349.65 0.00 81,349.65
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 0.00 4,977.88 0.00 4.977.88
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 1,411.765.27 0.00 1,411,765.27
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 569,946.98 0.00 569,946.98
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 3430 0.00 10.613.22 0.00 10.613.22
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 10,613.22 0.00 10,613.22
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 580,560.20 0.00 580,560.20
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 580.560.20 0.00 580,560.20
Net Position, July 1. 2021 2880 0.00 2,729.973.19 0.00 2,729,973.19
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2022 2780 0.00 3.310,533.39 0.00 3,310,533.39

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
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Self-Insurance Other Other Total Nonmajor
911 921 922 Enterprise Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 0.00 2.174.050.75 0.00 2.174,050.75
Receipts from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments to suppliers 0.00 (548.314.32) 0.00 (548.314.32)
Payments to employees 0.00 (976.952.95) 0.00 (976,952.95)
Payments for interfund services used 0.00 10,904.48 0.00 10.904.48
Other receipts (payments) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 659.687.96 0.00 659.687.96
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operating grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 (2,468.16) 0.00 (2.468.16)
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00 (2.468.16) 0.00 (2.468.16)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividends received 0.00 10.613.22 0.00 10.613.22
Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0.00 10,613.22 0.00 10.613.22
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 667.833.02 0.00 667.833.02
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2021 0.00 4.021.748.43 0.00 4,021,748.43
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2022 0.00 4,689,581.45 0.00 4,689.581.45
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 0.00 569.946.98 0.00 569,946.98
| Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00 4.977.88 0.00 4.977.88
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 65,051.50 0.00 65.051.50
{Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Increase) decrease in due from insurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Increase) decrease in due from other funds .00 184.91 0.00 184.91
{Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 0.00 10.062.50 0.00 10.062.50
{Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 09.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Increase) decrease in pension 0.00 (16.149.00) 0.00 (16,149.00)
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 1.497.00 0.00 1,497.00
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00 163.88 0.00 163.88
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 0.00 (5.624.51) 0.00 (5.624.51)
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.00 559.279.00 0.00 559.279.00
Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 0.00 (16,954.25) 0.00 (16,954.25)
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0.00 10.719.57 0.00 10,719.57
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenues 0.00 117.224.50 0.00 117.224.50
Increase (decrease) in pension .00 (638.739.00) 0.00 (638.739.00)
Increase (decrease) in postemployment benefits 0.00 (3.584.00) 0.00 (8.584.00)
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Program .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment 0.00 6.631.00 0.00 6.631.00
Total adjustments 0.00 89.740.98 0.00 89.740.98
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 659.687.96 0.00 659,687.96
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of equipment on account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities received through USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Account Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Other Intemnal Service Total Internal
Number 711 712 791 Service Funds
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 1.361.923.11 4,339.490.08 0.00 5.901.413.19
Investments 1160 16.701.483.09 7.468.239.56 0.00 24.169.722.65
Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on In 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 12.809.30 324,934.12 0.00 537.743.92
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 .00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 3.300.995.95 0.09 0.0 3.300.995.95
Total current assets 21.377.211.93 12.532.663.76 0.00 33.909.875.71
Noncurrent assets:
Section 1011.13. F.S.. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Asset 1415 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.0 0.80 0.00 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 09.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A lated Depreciation 1339 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equip 1340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A lated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
A lated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Property Under Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 04.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciable Capital Assets. Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total noncurrent assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 21.377.211.95 12.532,663.76 0.00 33.909.875.71
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated D« in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refundin; 1920 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 134,540.00 0.00 0.00 134.540.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 1.497.00 0.00 0.00 1.497.00
Asset Retirement Obligation 1960 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 136.037.00 0.00 0.00 136,037.00
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Cash Overdraft 2125 900 0.00° 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 69333 0.00 0.00 695.33
Accounts Payable 2120 1.894.66 238.569.70 0.00 390.464.36
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 19.408.329.60 4.108.923.58 0.00 14.517.452.58
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total current liabilities 10.411.118.99 4.497.493.28 0.00 14.908.612.27
Long-term liabilities:
Uneamed Revenues 2410 0.9 .00 0.00
Obligations Under Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Comp d At 2330 0.60 0.00 27,055.47
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 10.165.00 0.00 0.00 10.165.00
Net Pension Liability 2365 176.807.00 0.00 0.00 176.807.00
Oher Long-Temn Liabilities 2380 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 21402747 0.00 0.00 214.027.47
Total Liabilities 10.625.146.16 4.497.493.28 0.00 15.122.639.74
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated | in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.0 12.00 0.00
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 228.375.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 5.687.00 0.00 0.00 5,687.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 234.262.00 0.00 0.00 234.262.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2780 0.00 0.00 0.0
Unrestricted 2790 19,653.840.19 0.00 18.689.010.97
Total Net Position 10.653.840.49 0.00 18.689.010.97

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

The NE8$ tb45e financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit H-5-Rev&Exp-Int Svs

Page 55

Account Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Total Internal
Number 711 712 Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 3,775,822.15 0.00 3,775,822.15
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 24,460,961.35 24.460,961.35
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 7,205.00 7,205.00
Total Operating Revenues 3,775,822.15 24,468,166.35 28,243,988.50
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 283,452.44 0.00 283,452.44
Employee Benefits 200 65,710.31 0.00 65,710.31
Purchased Services 300 4,580,525.08 4,896,579.87 9,477,104.95
Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 3,209.21 0.00 3,209.21
Capital Outlay 600 10,132.01 154.49 10,286.50
Other 700 2,433,685.01 20,661,713.45 23,095,398.46
Depreciation/Amortization Expense 780 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 7,376,714.06 25,558,447.81 32,935,161.87
Operating Income (Loss) (3,600,891.91) (1,090,281.46) (4,691,173.37)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 3430 36,948.87 8,622.38 45,571.25
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 36,948.87 8,622.38 45,571.25
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers {3,563,943.04) {1,081,659.08) (4,645,602.12)
Transfers In 3600 3,788,879.00 0.00 3,788,879.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 224,935.96 (1,081,659.08) (856,723.12)
Net Position, July 1, 2021 2880 10,428,904.53 9,116,829.56 19,545,734.09
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2022 2780 10,653,840.49 8,035,170.48 18,689,010.97

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit H-6-CashFlow-Int Svs
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Total Internal

711 712 Service Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 4.557.121.31 24.022.597.99 28.579,719.30
Receipts from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments to suppliers (8.278.777.36) (28,885.068.68) (37,163,846.04)
Payments to employees (375.651.55) 0.00 (375,651.55)
Payments for interfund services used 116.35 11.200.00 11,316.35
Other receipts (payments) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities {4.097.191.25) (4,851,270.69) (8.948.461.94)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operating grants 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers from other funds 3.788,879.00 0.00 3.788.879.00
Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 3,788.879.00 0.00 3,788,879.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividends received 36.948.87 8.622.38 45,571.25
Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 36.948.87 8,622.38 45.571.25
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {271.363.38) (4,842,648.31) (5.114,011.69)
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2021 18.334.769.58 16.850,377.95 35.185.147.53
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30. 2022 18,063.406.20 12,007.729.64 30.071,135.84

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income {loss)

(3,600.891.91)

(1.090.281.46)

(4.691,173.37)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
\provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Increase) decrease in due from insurer 722.796.86 79.365.76 802.162.62
{Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Increase) decrease in due from other funds 116.35 11.200.00 11.316.35
{Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 58.502.30 (324,934.12) (466.431.82)
{Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items (460.440.79) 0.00 (460,440.79)
{Increase) decrease in pension (5.383.00) 0.00 (5.383.00)
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 499.00 0.00 499.00
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 2.26 0.00 2.26
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (778.26) 292.951.50 292,173.24
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 186.426.00 0.00 186.426.00
Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 5.530.94 0.00 5,530.94
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 0.00 .00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in pension (212,913.00) 0.00 {212,913.00)
Increase (decrease) in postemplovment benefits {2.861.00) 0.00 {2.861.00)
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Program {790.007.00) (3.619.572.37) (4.409,579.37)
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adju 2.210.00 0.00 2,210.00
Total adjustments {496.299.34) (3,760.989.23) {4.257.288.57)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities {4.097,191.25) (4.851.270.69) (8.948.461.94)
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of equipment on account 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase/{ Decrease) in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities received through USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

The Nd&&Rd 46 financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit I-1-NetPos-Inv Tr Fd
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Investment Trust Fund Investment Trust Fund Investment Trust Fund
Account Name Name Name Total Investment Trust
Number 84X 84X 84X Funds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 132 P s s
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
?ver:t;ry 1150 WW/WW//{{/WW%/WW%

otal Assets 0.00 .00 . .
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 A A A
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2570 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 . C.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 280 A
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefils other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit [-2-ChgNetAsset-Inv Tr Fd

Page 58

Investment Trust Fund

Investment Trust Fund

Investiment Trust Fund

Account Name Name Name Total Investment Trust
Number 84X 84X 84X Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

Exhibit I-3-NetPos-Priv Purp Tr Fd

Page 59

June 30, 2022
Private-Purpose Trust Fund | Private-Purpose Trust Fund | Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Account Name Name Name Total Private-Purpose Trust
Number 85X 85X 85X Funds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 132 1 77 77777777 7
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 WWWWWWWW%
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 17700 A A A s
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
lnternal Accounts Payable 2290 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 U7 A s A
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes . 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit -4-ChgNetPos-Priv Purp Tr Fd

Page 60

Private-Purpose Trust Fund

Private-Purpose Trust Fund

Private-Purpose Trust Fund

Account Name Name Name Total Private-Purpose Trust
Number 85X 85X 85X Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adminisirative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

Exhibit

[-5-NetPos-Pen Tr Fd
Page 61

June 30, 2022
Account Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name
Number 87X 87X 87X Total Pension Trust Funds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iTnver:t;ry 1150 WM%WM/{{{WM%WM/{{%

otal Assets ) .
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES '
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intermnal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Bencfits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PENSION TRUST FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit I-6-ChgNetPos-Pen Tr Fd

Page 62

Account Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name
Number 87X 8§7X 87X Total Pension Trust Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit I-7-Stmt Fid Asset Liab-Custod
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Account Schoo! Internal Funds Custodial Fund Name Custodial Fund Name
Number 891 89X 89X Total Custodial Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
:’ension é‘onﬁb&ﬁms lReceivable :}33 VWM%/WW%WW%/WW%
nterest Receivable on Investments . ; . .
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 WWWWVWW/// //////////////////
Pension 140 U7 e
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 W//////////AW////////VWW/WW//
Im;ﬂf;:g: Outflows of Resources A A g 2
Cash Cverdrafi 2125 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benetits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gue to gﬂ;er AgenFciefj gfg 0 /WW/WW%WW/{{{A’WW%/
ue to Budgetary Funds | I . .
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 % //////////////////A':Y//////////////////AV////////////////////A/ /////////////////////
Pension 2640 s s e
Other Postemployment Benefits 50 7 /////////////////////
:;;t;l I?(;;«elflrr:g Lnﬂows of Resources A A A A i A
Restricted for:
Pensions 2785 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Qther purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit I-8-Coemb Smt Chg NetPos Custod
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2022
Account School Internal Funds Custodial Fund Name Custodial Fund Name Total Custodial Funds
Number ’
ADDITIONS
Miscellaneous 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions: :
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of [nvestments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Earnings ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to net position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit J-2a-Smt of Act-Non-Maj Comp Un

Page 66

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Bay Education Foundation, Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and . in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities: -
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Scrvices 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services §200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 897,549.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (897,549.55)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 0.00 Y0772 s s 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 897,549.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (897,549.55)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special [tems
Extraordinary Items
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

ESE 145 The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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938,806.52

41,256.97

1,711,520.30

405.702.41

2,158,479.68




Exhibit J-2b-Smt of Act-Non-Maj Comp Un

Page 67
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Nonmajor Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 {.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staft Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 /000 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings (.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary ltems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2021 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2022 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145 The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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Page 68
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Nonmajor Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and | in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 0.00 [ 00000 e 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes (.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Lecal Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Spccial Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers (.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2021 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2022 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJCR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:
[nstruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 897.549.55 0.00 .00 0.00 (897,549.55)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 77702 s s s s 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 897,549.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (897,549.55)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary ltems
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Ifems and Transfers
Change in Net Paosition
Net Position, July 1, 2021
Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2022

The Notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND FDOE Page 1
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Fund 100
REVENUES ::?;:E::
Federal Direct:
Federal himpact, Current Operations 3121 138,029.00
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3161 308,409.76
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 0.00
Total Federal Direct 3100 446,438.76
Federal Through State and Local:
Medicaid 3202 896,310.52
National Forest Funds 3255
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 22,544 497.04
Total Federal Through Stute and Local 3200 23.440,807.56
State:
Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) 3310 84,733,601.00
Workforce Development 3315 2,854,506.00
Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 3316
Workforce Education Performance Incentives 3317 74,000.00
Adults with Disabilities 3318
CQ&DS Withheld for Administrative Expenditure 3323 14,023.89
Diagnostic and Learning Resources Centers 3335
Sales Tax Distribution (s. 212.20(6)(d)6.a., F.S.) 3341 263,853.65
State Forest Funds 3342
State License Tax 3343 66,969.40
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 3344
Categorical Programs:
Class Size Reduction Operating Funds 3355 26,180,484.00
Florida School Recognition Funds 3361
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 3371 1,496,258.60
Preschool Projects 33712
Other State:
Reading Programs 3373
Full-Service Schools Program 3378
State Through Local 3380
Other Miscell State Ri 3399 2,029,596.59
Total State 3300 117,713,353.13
Local:
District School Taxes 3411 88,353,885.63
Tax Redemptions 3421
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 3422 160,707.66
Excess Fees 3423
Tuition 3424
Lease Revenue 3425 137,770.56
Interest on In t 3431 195,991.02
Gain on Sale of In 3432
Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Invesiments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 17,947 60
Interest Incoine - Leases 3445
Stident Fees:
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461 49,267.00
Postsec Career Cert-App! Tech Diplotma Course Fees 3462 1,164,063.42
Continuing Workforce Education Cowrse Fees 3463
Capital lImprovenent Fees 3464 57.244.81
Postsccondary Lab Fees 3465 148,928.93
Lifelong Learning Fees 3466
GED® Testing Fees 3467
Financial Aid Fees 3468 114,539.51
Other Student Fecs 3469 57.244.81
Other Fees:
Preschool Program Fees 3471 621,021.24
Prekindergarten Early Intervention Fees 3472
School-Age Child Care Fees 3473 2,460,111.43
Other Schools, Courses and Classes Fees 3479
Miscellaneous Local:
Bus Fees 3491 0.00
Transportation Services Rendered for School Activitics 3492 315,945.63
Sale of Junk 3493 47464.04
Receipt of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 1.074,868.11
Other Miscelluneous Local Sources 3495 525,677.45
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 1,300.00
Collections for Lost, Dumaged and Sold Textbooks 3498
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Costs 3499 276,122.34
Total Local 3400 95,680,101.19
Total Revenues 3000 237.280,700.64
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY Exhibit X-1
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) FDOE Page 2
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Fusd 100
Account 160 300 300 200 500 500 700
EXPENDITURES Number Employee Purchased Enery Mareriaks Capital Touls
. Salarics Benefits Services Services and Supplies Outlay Otirer
Current:
Instruction 5000 TT5H08.45 2485143272 35.441.299.86 1.457.89 1235.307.91 182.346.89 1.000.695.09
Studern Support Services 6100 9.362.305.56 3.052.890.59 486.092 80 0.00 34,490.78 20.434.37 42.678.17
Instructional Media Services 6200 1.560.889.36 49711129 5342053 0.00 3204 186,068 35 16.863.24 24641574
Instruction and Curriculum Developmen: Services 6300 243130217 $13.966.13 5380465 0.00 22475.55 32.343.68 3ISTAIT2
Instnuctional S1aff Training Senices £300 393.061.09 260.079.94 101.599.33 11.546.06 15.004.76 124924145
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 SRR 38151 208.146.28 202.250.17
Board 7100 239,843,385 190.566.23 467.474.00 $63.73 696174 248191 930.628.33
General Administrasion 1200 i86.057.39 313.723.06 631379 283512 43.514.89 1.153.91,07
Schoal Administration 7200 3.39,653.53 95.812.63 41.866.36 72.602.98 722551 1432735188
Facilities Acquisirion and Consmuction 10 615.361.25 20719261 14.791.91 £.185.00 52840167 2081 174.90
Fiscal Services 7500 123723551 415.556.59 13245469 12.300.14 16.436.87 10.193.72 7
Food Servioes 2600 63.336.28 63.33%.18
Censral Servicss 7700 1.171.814.53 912.716.29 22127619 21.30.19 320967 83 2238691 2.177.516.69
Swudem Transponation Services 7800 2 2.027.813.51 964.059.03 34572404 8.009.03 60.031.51 $.032.023.42
| Operarion of Plant 7900 3 1.338,928 45 2.767.356.51 78755163 S1%.530.2% 129.336.5% 2360700 16.449.003.40
Maimenance of Plam 8100 255135708 1284.474.3) 235.924.33 12851352 $00.870.92 7741825 303421 5.153.600.60
Administrative Technology Services $200 1.975.178.58 632.063.18 92057338 1902471 237138 1.027.90 3553.639.40
Communiny Senvices 9100 1,172,873 353.087.38 19.854.25 9.00 3357415 1864220 100,05 23 1.7149.520.15
e 7 o 7 7
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 420 7 12.567.682.15 13557 68715
Orher Capical Outlay 9300 ,// / /7 7 7 47711293 / / / / / 47701302
Debr Service: (Function Y200
/ 7 /
Redemption of Principat 710 Z 7 7 200.24107 209.241.05
7
Imeres m W A A S6M41 863141
Tomul Expenditures 119.207.792.22 57.736.50 42.566.509.71 8.399.639.58 £.219.532.36 15.950.151.02 1.873.004.60 237,604 556,19

Excess {Deficizncy) of Revenues Qver Fxpendilures

Y

403
707

G

A

2

i

7772

7

2700

{323 85575
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) FDOE Page 3
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Fund 100
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ~Account
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES . Number

Loans 3720 162,603.59
Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 4,174,993.93

From Special Revenue Funds 3640

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 4,174,993.93
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930 (5,910,988.49)

To Special Revenue Funds 940

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 (5,910,988.49)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,573,390.97)
Net Change In Fund Balance (1,897,246.72)
Fund Balance, July 1, 2021 2800 88,507,004.88
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 922;768.87

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 5,851,940.30

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance ‘ 2740 53,893,324.64

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 25,941,724 .35

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 86,609,758.16
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE

Exhibit K-2

FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES FDOE Page 4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Fund 410
REVENUES gif;’;::
Federal :
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199
Federal Through State and Local:
School Lunch Reimbursement 3261 8,410,452.25
School Breakfast Reimbursement 3262 2,086,767.12
Afterschool Snack Reimbursement 3263 79,292.00
Child Care Food Program 3264 444,647.58
USDA-Donated Commodities 3265 658,304.84
Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266 31,164.38
Summer Food Service Program 3267 183,398.54
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 3268
Other Food Services 3269
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 19,430.37
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 11,913, 457.08
State:
School Breakfast Supplement 3337 46,494.00-
School Lunch Supplement 3338 66,638.00
State Through Local 3380
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399
Total State 3300 113,132.00
Local:
Interest on Investments 3431 10,172.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Student Lunches 3451 0.00
Student Breakfasts 3452
Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 3453 17,224.50
Student and Adult & la Carte Fees 3454 558,016.91
Student Snacks 3455
Other Food Sales 3456 767.60
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497
Total Local 3400 586,181.01
Total Revenues 3000 12,612,770.09
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) FDOE Page 5
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Fund 410
EXPENDITURES (Functions 7600/9300) ﬁicn‘l’;::
Salaries 100 386,623.41
Employee Benefits 200 157,028.95
Purchased Services 300 8,209,594.95
Energy Services 400 345,720.98
Materials and Supplies 500 699,735.58
Capital Outlay 600 33,801.56
Other ' 700 276,122.34
Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 600 20,267 .44
Total Expenditures 10,128,895.21
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 2,483,874.88
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Loans 3720
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 208.50
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 208.50
Net Change in Fund Balance 2,484,083.38
Fund Balance, July 1, 2021 2800 2,472,562.42
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 128,298.80

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 4,828,347.00

Comnmitted Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 2700 4,956,645.80
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE

Exhibit K-3

FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS FDOE Page 6
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Fund 420
REVENUES Account
Number
Federal Direct:
Head Start 3130
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 3170
Community Action Programs 3180
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191
Pell Grants 3192
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 838,150.08
Total Federal Direct 3100 838,150.08
Federal Through State and Local:
Career and Technical Education 3201 428,693.44
Medicaid 3202
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 3230 6,807,294.77
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act:
Adult General Education 3221 175,246.85
English Literacy and Civics Education 3222
Adult Migrant Education 3223
Other WIOA Programs 3224
ESSA - Elementary and Secondary Education Act:
Elementary and Secondary Education Act - Title | 3240 6,923,514.32
Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting - Title II, Part A 3225
Math and Science Partnerships - Title II, Part B 3226 992,798.12
Language Instruction - Title I11 3241
Twenty-First Century Schools - Title IV 3242
Federal Through Local 3280
Emergency Immigrant Education Program 3293
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 889.910.66
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 16,217,458.16
State:
State Through Local 3380
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399
Total State 3300 0.00
Local:
Interest on Investinents 3431 '
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461
Sale of Junk 3493
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497
Total Local 3400 0.00
Total Reve;lues 3000 17,055,608.24
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

Ealil

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE . SPECLAL HEYENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMY {Conthoued) : FDOE Page
For the Fiscal Yeor Endedd Jume 1), 3022 Fund 420
i oo [T ETT) Tk ET] £ ) Tt
EXPENDITURES Nedur Emplayec Purchased Energy Mazzrials Capaia) Touls
Saliries. Beoefits Scrvioes Services and Sugli Ol Ot
[Currens-
Iesuction S000 .317.417.01 2,187,350 62 X, 274 8% 341 K07 1233847 el aend] 9.969.254 11
‘Studcns Suppon Services 6Lk 101663072 Jan 424y SRy 03 AK,7824% 1456356 LI07is L.526.601.67
Mok s200 36414 23586 TN T NI BT
Inscucion 2nd Curricuhwn Dovelopowm: Suvices. BHKE 2098.495.21 o423 31 FR643 AR Lix632 262761 2466189 64
Stafl Teginumg Servw [ S 0RO 23 368576 18 k68771 fubgu e 1021 30454
Instruction-Related Tockralogy H50H I5YTH 529002 3126880
Boany T BNy
Genera) 20 2230 230108
Schoot TA0K 13,343 56 124% 47 o 3459103
Facilities Acquisition ] Crostusctun TAlD. oK
Frwa) Services TS w.u
Food Servicss 7800 00
Conral Services TN 24424 a8 4%
Seadorn Servicas TR0 915245 256 65 414220 133840
Operaion of Plant 0 (]
Plam HEOn i)
ecknology Suvices A2 0a0
Conmmmity Services Lalr} WL S0
Cupisu Outiay.
Faciltes Acquisition i, Commycrien a0 7 ///%/ 7 //// /// 7 nen
Oty Capital Oualay 9300 [ 7 i G L 7 % 2471705 53 7 247,708 52
Tora) 10.0E7.206. W 151464550 40241368 41605291 LAUS R4 7S ITOSS.600 24
E iency) of B 77 ] m //1 L o, W/W Y w w00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Acoo
and CHANGES IN FUND BALAKCES Nurnber
[Lnane ang
Salc of Capital Asscts 3730
[Loss Recavcrics 3740
Teurofers Jn:
Fund w10
Fram Dobe Service Funds 620
Frem Capital Projuts Fuhs 6N
Irarfind 3650
Fracy Penaners Funds. 3660
Frremn Imurnal Sarvice Fioxks 36M
From ise Funds 3680
Toza! Transfers In 3610 800
Transfors Owr: (Funciion 9700
To the General Fund 91
T Dt Service Funls. 90,
To Capiial Projocts Funds 930)
Imorfimd 250
Tor Pormanst Fugads 964
To Irermal Service Funds bl
To Emerprise Funds S
Tota} Transfin Ouz LRI oo
I Total Qther 5 {Uses) 00
| et Change in Fund Batance v
Fund Balace. Julv |, 2010 2800
10 Fund Balance 2694
Ending Fumd Baluste:
N Balance 2714
Restricend Fund Batznce 27 .
Committaat Fumd Bl 210
Assiznod Furd Balance 740
Unassiped Fud Balznoe 2780 i
Tow] Fund Balances. June %), 2032 2700 1
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DISTRICT SCHOOLU BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENLES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENLE FUNDS

CORONAVIRLS AID. RELIEF AND ECONOMIC SECURITY (CARES) ACT

CORONAVIRLS RESPONSE & RELIEF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS (CRRSA) ACT RELIEF FU Exhibit K4
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (ARF) RELIEF FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2022 DOE Pape 8
Other CARES Act Other CRRSA Act
. Elem. & Sec. School Relief Fund Elem. & Sec. School Reliel Fund Elem. & Sec. School )
VENL! y Totals
REVENUES Accoust Emergency Relief (ESSER) (Including GEER} Emergency Relief (ESSER 11} (Including GEER 1) Emergency Relief (ESSER il1) Orher ARP Act Relief Fusd “
Number 441 442 443 4 445 446
Federal Direct:
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 0.00
Total Federal Direct: 3100 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
Federal Through Stare and Local:
Education Stabilization Funds - K-12 3271 945.109.53 712161 14,836.963.95 0.00 425.452.68 23.751.493.50
Education Sbilization Funds - Workforce 172 7// 2.050.845.97 2.050.845.97
Educstion Stabilizatinn Funds - VPK an 7 ?///// wws0 P A 309830
Federal Through Local 3280 0.00
Miscellaneous Federal Throuph Staie 3299 55.748.96 55.748.96
Total Fedstat Throngh State and Local 3200 946.309.53 2.131,665.88 14.836,063.95 55,148.96 7.461,043.73 420.454.68 25.861.186.73
Lacal:
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00
Total Local 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Total Revenues 3000 946,300.53 2.131.665.38 14.836.963.95 55.748.96 7.461.043.73 420.454.68 25.861.186.73
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOA RD OF BAY COUNTY

Ealyhat K-+

STATEMENT OF REY ENUES, EXPENDITERES AND CHANGES 15 FUND BALANCE - SPECLAL REVENUE FUNBS - ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF {ESSER) . FDOE Pase ¥
Furthe Fiseal Year Encel hime 30, 2002 Fund 441
Accouwd [] piLi] 30 4ol S0u 606 NI
EXFENDITURES Ntz W Purchasod [ Materials Capaal Toab
Salanes Benfis Servues Servives £nd Suplics Outrs Qi
Coarem:
Instrucsne son 15155 1%1%0 71 Mason 1o
Susdert Support Sunvices. 100 2360 T3040
Modia Sarvices A2 1)
dl Curticuzm Devi Sepvicss £300 413030 24
Sl Teamsag Serviees b 521378 semaT Pt 7240
Instruction-Relatod Techaiogy 450 o
7100 L1l
7200 1522624 18,236.36
T30 o
ian e Cons rucgien 410 210
500 oug
600 e
7300 for
Sorviers 7800 o0
2900 249281 16,4170 oo 44319746
%100 o
oy Scrvns. K200 o
oy Surviess 2100 o0
lafSbeny 7 7 07 7
Facilities Acquisition spml Constructins, 7a2 / / / ’, / 7 e
Oiher Capinal Oullay 930 s s 0 L a30mim / 4399000
Torad Iwa1925 186.632.12 221951 80 oo 176,971.20 2663549 1833636 046,18 53
€ B 7 A, 7 7% o
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Acerem
200 CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES Numha
(P2 3120
[Sale of Capial Asseots 3730
Lo Ruxevens 3740
Transfers In:
From Gomeral Find W10
Froo Dehe Servics Furds 3620
From Capusd Projects Frnds 3630
Iotorfund 3650
Froen Pusenamern Fusds 3660
Foven Inicral Scrviee Fuds 670
Froem Emoapice Funck 3690
Touh Teansfers Is G o
Fronsfers Qut- fFunction 9705
To the General vl 210
Yo Dt Service Funds s
To Capita Projects Finds 26
Imerfimd 330
To Penpener Funds 250
To tntcma Seavice Funehs 910
Te £ fise Funde S
Total Trepsfirs Ot 9100 )
| Total Oiher 1Uses) 0
|atet Chiangein Fund Batance aw
Fo Batance Juv | 202 00
dn w0 Fured Balanee 2491
Fnding Furnd Batance:
Fird Bolance 2710
Restricted Fund Batance 2720 .
Conmiped Fid Batan: a0
Ascipmen Fusal Balanc 2740
Unassignel Frod Baluwce - 2750 -
Toug) Fiad Sislances, Jizme 30, 2022 2700 am

ESE Mix




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY Exhitel K4

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECEAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER CARES ACT RELIEF FUND (INCLUDING GEER) - FDOE Fage 10
Fot the Fusca) Veat Enad Jipe 30, 2022 Fand 442
. Accoum 1 ) M | Sy S k.0
EXPENDITUREX oot Emplowes Porchasad Tnep Materals Capual Taals
Salorien Banefig Senvios. Services and Supelies Outlay Oty
Current
Insnuction 5000 71 Do 1182 SRATKTT T2 LIECU ]
Stsdont Supeon Sonviess 109 s o 1dn 20 13628
Muiiz Senu b0 [1LH
Instruction and Curiculan Servi [AN) 1036 38 1.656.5%
Sisf Traiming Semice: S [1E:1)
IngnuctionReimad Tasmolog 6500 000
Band 1] L)
Geremal i 30, non
Schout Aubny i THH in
Epcilitis Acquisition and Conrucrion 2316 um
Ficiz) Sorvices, =500 won
Foud Services . [0
Cams) Sunvices T v
St Senviee: 800 0,596 1 05w 00
Operstion nf Plart 900 0
is Flant . 2100 o
Totuloey Savicss 20 o
Communiny Services 9100 o TA= s [ L 1.999.7824%
e . 7 ////é’% 7
¥avilities Acquisition snd Comsinution 33y, 39347 3 7 PR ok ]
Othar Capingl Ol 530 . /// 7 A 7% 100
Toat i m 000 2240 000 213066388
Excen ietsicocyat B Expests 7 77 A A e 7 a0
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES [USES) Acast
a2d CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Noumibex
Losnc 0
ol of Capns) Asas %
[Lirss Rocomenes k)
Transfirs o,
Furd 10
Fromn Dby Service Punds 50
Erom Capital Prejocts Funds 3630
Ernerfined 3650
Froen Pensnent Funds 3640
Etom Iernal Servis Funds 367
Erom Emepise Funds 6K
Tois) Tensters in 30 e
Tronsfiers Our- (Funciior 97001
T Fund vin
To Dbt Service Funds 520
To Capital Projects Fumds. 930
Lotcsfismt 33
To Pamaneer Fupds s
To murmal Servce Funds 9
To Emerprisc Funds 990
Total Transters Ot 9 L
Tois Other ing & {Uress oo
Net Change bn Fand Balance pon
Fund Balance July |, 2021 g ])
o Pupat Bulans 291
Esfing Fund Ralance:
Bolancy hadl'

Rouncied Fund Balance
Committat Fund Balance
Asiyna Fund Batance
Urmnssipnal Fund Balance.

Tota! Fund Balarcs, fune 30, 2032 [
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DISTRICT SCHOOL 23ARD OF BAY COUNTY

Evhitii K4

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCE - SPECLAL REVENGE FUNDS - ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF I (ESSER 1 © FDOEPage il
Fof the Fucal Yoar Esvded June 30, 30122 Fond 443
] o 00 2 3 a0y 300 o )
EXFENDITURES Number Ermployee Punchascd [2XTS Malzals Capital Tuate
Salanes Bumchiis Servives Senvices any Supplivs Ouilay Othx
Currvat

tngroivn 000 AW 82 3414014 REAELT) 1541808 R A2 4560]

Sislent Suppon Senvices 4100 1008 35 LO62 4% L9396 24

Inctrutional Modia Senvices £200 15591246

Eustuction smd Cumicutem S £309 131364

testructional S Traininy Survices (207 1] E&I3 S AT 10

Estruction-Reiatut Fchooliny £300 Laa L3 459404

Ban) kil:] 1z e A

Geneal Adss 3200 S sag 5

School 3300 IE. 3 3452885 S943900 3RIIARK 99

Esilitiex Aoguation and Consirugtur 40 k) e RS 0w 19.420.50

Fiseal Senvics 2500 2t 236750 2526730

Food Servics 3600 w2 188762 12000.32

Comnt Seess k1] AT S0 iy il 4329735

Stsbery Tramspwwestion Sonives e 20 SHnns 2401928 1T AR wm e AL TN

Operstim o Plasy 900 12629757 23697 ATar ] S48110 TELINSL

Plary Ll 2SI 4143150
Tohnutogy Sorvices R0 piva- X1 492000

[ s Siow 3
Capreal Outiav /// 7/ //////

Faciliticx. Acquisizon and Constructia S430 / / /

Othier Capiial Qunlay G300 / % / / //////’ 422’2@/ / i R1.7) / A3TINAY
[Total L7033 434334380 | HOS50KY 53411493 14336963 95
ocen R A A Ao, 2 7 om

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Aucoum
a0d CHANGES BN FUND BALANCES Number
Loans 3720
[Sate of Caital Axsets 370
s Resypvericn 3780
Teansiors b

From Geners! Fumnd 40

From Deiv Service Funds 60

Erom Capital Projects Funds 3630

lrterfurd 450

From Poryanee: Funds 3660

Frum Intemel Service Fund 670

Frum Emorrrise Funds 2600

Toval Transfurs In 3600 AN
Transfirs uat: (Faniion 370604

] Fund S0

T Deby Senvice Funds, 50

TuCapital Prjects Funds 30

berfion) 950

JoPomaner Eunds 960

T Imernal Semice Fund (2]

To Emerprse Funds. 990

Toual Tnslers Owl tE.1] ()
|Totad Orber Fisanclog ™ {Usesh O
| Net Change in Fund Balance "

[Fund Balanee. Juty 1. 202 200
1o Fund Batance 2891
Encling Fund Balance:

Nonsg b Fund Balance

Rustrictsd Fund Balance,

Commirul Fund Balonce

Ausignal Furd Balance

Unassipral Fund Ralance

Jota! Fundd Sslances. Junc 30,

2
&

niml
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BaY COUNTY

Exhitet K4

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 1N FUNT SALANCE - SPECLAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER CRRSAACT RELIEF FUND (INCLUDING GEER IT) - FDOE Page 12
Fox the Frwal Yeor Endad June Hi. 2022 Fund 444
y Acooar 1o 20 500 X ELD [ 00
EXPENDITURES e Emploses Purchased Enc Matmats Tapital Toats
Salsng, Butefin Semices S and Supplics Oulew O
Current
Inunstion S e XA IS M0
Studont Supron Senvices 6100 D00
Inanstions! Makts Senices. L)1) nn
Instru: d Cumuuluen Sovices £300 ARIEVRES 627291
Intnzctzons) Stoff Trsining Services £ 000
I Retstol Tehpotogy: B30 am
Buri il 400
Lcgera) 7200 N
Scheod . 7300 e
Faciluim Acquisttion and Corsiruction 4K -]
Fiuat Senviees S0 000
Food Senices. L L))
Comral Sanvins. 3700 L)
Stwdept %00 0.0
Onrstion of Plam 750 )
Plars 2100 oW
Techmtogy Services. ) 0w
Lommmme Sendoey 9100 0896
Cupisal Quitar. 7 // //
Faciluo Avguisuion and Consruation = / % // 7 7 0w
Other Capwal Ounlax 7 7 . i 000
Tota) ' 26873 L5708 000 000 4399 25 [0 Boa S50N96
P LN AN, N, 7
OTHER FINANCING SDURCES (USES) Accunt
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Numbher
Loans T
Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Lo Reovwerien 0
Transfers In
Fund
From Dy
Fruen Capiza) Prencts Funls
Intesfind
From Permanem Fnds -
From Injermal Serace Fimnds
Ftum Etterprise Funnls
Toe Trapefers Iy e
Trunafers (. {Fanciion $700)
o 1 Fund yin
T Dt Service Funis am
o Capuat Projouts Funds 20
Interfun 9sn
T Punmasnent Fumds 960
To gt Service Funds e}
o Emorprise Funds 990
Tou! Transhrs O ) Q4
ITotal Other S (Uses} 008
Net Chasige s Fond Batance ouw
[Fund Batonoe: Julyv | X021 2R
3 2o Fussd Batsnce 291
i-nddeng Fund Batance:
) Baknce 270
Restricted Fuend Bolance b} '
C rd Batance 27
Assignad Fus Balance 270
Ugsseignad Fund Balance o
Tuta! Fund Batarwes, fune ¥, 4332 200 L
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DASTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY Exit K1
STATEMENT OF REVESUES. EXPENDITURES AND CRANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF Ii (EXSER 1T} . FDOE Page L3
Foe the Frscal Vi Endol fune 30, 2023 Fund 45

I — T T E7) 300 ET] on T
EXPENDITURES il Emplores Farchased Enrey Macrials Tapial Toials
Solarms Berefts Servicer Senviges. and Surolics Ounlay: Other
[Currens

Inunsticn S e S PR S 4912189 16
Shaont Suppdt Surviees £l SIS
Instructional Modia Senives. S0 33733
I d Cumricotum Dove Servies £350 105950 96 36324149
Iniunctions! S1aff Traiming Services £400 106,597 0K
! Redaied Tamology £500 o it JLa 21830m
Baant 100 Loy A% 199150 |
Genersl 200 50 3% 1L 5 (R A S 1903839
Schocd 7300 RIS 6 52,7365 2zaw0f 45603232
Facilities Auisiti J Contruction 3410 JUET LTS i alL] 1121200
Freool Seraices s 2Ah 2K E7600
Foo Sarviees 600 1448 219116
Contra) Senvices 700 28809 4365699
Sttt o Services b LA 0 W3S 200 LKL 24575
Operstivm f Bisnt 2900 2253709 4938458 1434328 R T $AITAL JIAI9 3K

Plont $100 1957 0 1364578 2000 ot BUI5 S

Technoloyy Senvives R200 283650 2383650
Communtty Services 9l 0, gl 81,1} EYLI AL A0

. 77 7

Sicilnies Seauisition and Consinucion 240 / // 1]
Ot Capeial Qratay 9300 7 7 7 7 7 s G /7 /! s W, 77

[Totat i EXTENTIN S AL 35 a0 24564 77 150928 &1 185197 K1
e % 7 7 R A T

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (SES)
acd CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Luns
Sale of Capital Assas
Lo Reoovries
Transfers Ja

Frum General Fund 381
Eruam Doty Service Funcs i)
Feom Capeia) Projects Funds 3830
Imerfand 3650,
From Perraoent Funds, R
From Intuma! Senvice Funds W
From Emerise Funds 2630
Tousl Transfers [y 600 am
Trassders Out. {Fucction 9700
Fond 910
To Dt Service Fonds (2]
T Capity! Proiacts Fomds 930
It 950
T Pesmanent Foridd 960
To Interral Service Funde )
o Emcrpeine Funds %0
Jucal 930 N

i Totn! Other Financing & tseq) {n
Net Change in Fund Belaoce v
Fund Balance. Juiy 1. 2021 280

Jj 1o Find Balance 2851
Ending Fund Buluncy;
Balance

Bestrictes Find Balince ) .
Lommitiad Fund Batancc

Assigned Fend Balanee 2 -
Unassignal Fund Bolarce

uia} Fund Ba lances. June 0. 2 s
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DISTRICT SCHOGL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

Exhitt K=+

STATEMENT OF REVENCES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IX FUND BALANCE - SPECLAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARP ACT RELIEF FUND FDGE Papif14
Far the Ficcat Yeot Bl fune 30, 2072 Fand 446
. Account 1)) 0 kL 00 ETH BNy V1)
EXPENDITURES Nuzber Employec Purchasal Encgy Matenals Capmal Totals
Sshanes Bencfits Services Senige and Supples Outloy Onpux
{urrvar
tnstratun 5000 st 16,45 75 172869 11
Stundors Support Senices £100 iys bis L3l 2MNATS
Molia Sovica £200 .00
Ingtnuction and Currieulum Devdiopmem Services £30 am
Sia @ Trnining Sences &300 noe
Instnstion-Relsted Technology 6500 o
Suard 7100 o
General 1200 ALY TA R
Schood 7300 0w
Failities Acquisition and Construction 7410 a0
Ficcal Senvices 2500 v
Foodd Senvices TEON 100
Centiral Servi gt ROl
Stdem ion Services OO wiK
Operativm of Plart 7500 0oy
Plant A% a0y
Tochodoey Semvices 200 0
Communiry Serviess oot v
o I 7 077777
Faulmes Aausition and Construcion =430 // / / / 000
Oty Capita} Grtla 9300 7 7 G oz L v 00
Total 537 3K L iN ] 157086 a0 15,223 % nin BATL L] 475,334 6%
E1cens Deliicnndet Rvenserener 7 7 7 7 7 G v
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USEX) Acound
und CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Narber
Louns Exz)
Sale of Canial Assets 308
Loss Reovenes k)
Transfers
Froe Geseral Fizud 3610
From Deht Servive Fy 3620
From Capital Projects Funds 3630
Itesfind 3550
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DISTIICT SCHOOL BOARDOF BAY COLNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND ClIANGES EX FLND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROSECTS FUNDS
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DISTRICT SCIDOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PRAJECTS FUNDS (Cimtinurd) - - FOOK Pae 15
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DISTRICT 5CH D01 BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

Eshubn K
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

_Exhibit K-9

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES [N FUND NET POSITION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS - FDOE Page 20
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2032 Funds 300
INCOME OR (LOSS} :c;“n:um Self-Insurance - Corsortium Self- Insurance - Comsonium Self-Insurance - Consortium Self-Insurance - Consortium ARRA - Cansorium Other Enterprise Programs Other Enterprise Programs. Totals
N 31 12 913 and L1ES 921 322
OPERATING REYENUES
[Charpes for Services 2481 1LOREF12.28 1.981.712.25
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00
[Premium Revemse 3484 0.00
Other Operzring Revenues 3489 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.98).712.28 0.00 L981.7i2.25
OPERATING EXPENSES (Fooction 9900}
100 742, 16382 742,164.82
200 12193276 12193276
300 458.295.50
300 0.00
S00 23.2952%
£ 3 3493
00 & 514965 81.140.65
fion and Asnortization Expense 730 497788 4.577.88
9.00 0.00 0.00 400 0.00 1.411.765.27 000 1.411.765.27
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 569.946.983 0.00 569.945.98
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interes on tvestmens 3 10.613.32 1061332
Gain on Sake of Investments 332 0.00
Net Increase {Decreasel in Fair Value of Ivestments M3 000
Gifis. Gran:s and Bequess ol 0.0
[Other Miscellaneous Local Sowrces 3495 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 000
| Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0n.on
Interest { Function 99000 726 000
IMisccﬂ:muJus {Function 9900) 790 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets (Function 39001 8ic 8.00
Total Nozoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 2.00 10.613.22
Net Income {L oss) Befare Operating Transfers 800 0.00 .00 0.08 0.00 0.00 580.560.20
TRANSFERS and
CHANGES [N NET POSITION
Tronsfers In:
From General Fund 3610 0.00
From Debt Service Funds 3620 000
Froms Capitel Projects Funds 3630 0.00
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 0.00
Interfund 3650 0.00
From Pernanent Funds 3660 0.00
From Iniermal Service Funds 3670 0.00
Towl Transfers bn 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Gut: (Funciion 9700)
To General Fund 91g 0.00
To Debt Service Funds 920 000
To Capinal Projects Funds 93¢ 0.00
To Special Reveme Funds 940 0.00
lnterfund 950 .00
To Permanemi Funds 960, 0.06
To Iitternal Service Funds S0 .00
Towl Transfers Qut 9100 .60 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00
Change tn Net Position 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 530.560.20 0.00 560.560.20
2880 272097312 272997319
28% 0.00
2780 131053239 331053339




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

Exhibit K-10

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS ) FDXOE Page 21
For the Fiscal Year Ended fune 30, 2023 Funds 700
INCOME OR {LOSS) ::B:: Self-tnsurance Self-Insvrance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Consarmum Programs. Other Imernal Sexvice Touk
b 71 7z 73 714 s n1 1
OPERATING REVENUES
[Charpes for Services 88 37758208 377582218
Charges for Sales 82 0.00
[Premium Revenus 34 24.460.951.35 24.460.961.35
|Other Operating Revenues 3439 3.205.00 7.205.00
Total Operating Revenues 377583208 24.468.166.38 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 28243,988 80
OPERATING EXPENSES (Function $%30)
100 BI43244 28345204
200 65.710.31 657100
300 4.530.525.08 4.896.579.87 §.477.104.95
400
500 3200.21
600 1813201 1449 1028650
00 243369508 20.661.713.35 2309539846
180 0.00
7376.714.06 25.558.447.81 0.00 2.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 32.935.161 87
Operatiag lncome (Loss) (3.600.891 91) 11.090.351.46) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 (4608.173.37)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on Invesrments 31 36.048.87 263338 4557138
Gain on Sale of investments 3332 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of laveszments 433
Gifts, Girants and Bequests 3440
Other Miscallaneous Loeal Sources 98
Loss Recoveries 3740
Gain on Dispasition of Assers 180
720
7%
10
3694887 8622.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(3.563.943.04) {1.081.65.08) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14645602123
TRANSFERS and _'r
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Transfers In:
From General Fund 2610 200
From Deb: Service Funds 3630 0.00
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 3.758.579.00 1,788.879.00
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 000
Interfund 3650 0.00
From Permanent Funds 3660 0.00
From Enierprise Funds 3650 2.00
Total Transfers In 3600 3.788.870.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,788.879.00
Transfers Ous: (Function 9700
To General Fund 910 0.00
To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00
To Capizal Proiects Funds 930 0.00
To Special Revenue Fynds 940 000
Interfund 950 000
To Permanen: Funds 560 600
To Emterprise Funds 990 0.00
Jotal Transfess Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 6.00
Change in Net Position (1.931.659.08) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 (85672313
Net Position. July 1. 2021 2880 9.116.829.56 19545 734,09
Adjustmens to Net Position 28% 0.00
Net Position. Junc 3. 2022 2780 10,653.840.49 S.035.170.4% 18.689.01097
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FIDUClARY NET POSITION

Exhibit K-11

SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS FDOE Page 22
June 30, 2022 Fund 891
ASSETS Account Beginning Balance Additions Deductions Ending Balance
Number July 1, 2021 June 30, 2022
Cash 1110 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00
Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Total Assets 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdrafi 2125 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Other purposes 7
Individuals, organizations and other govemments //////// ///////////////

Total Net Positi 2785 Rl 00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY CGUNTY
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
June 30,2022

Exhibit K-12 _
FDOE Page 23
Fund 501

Account G 1A Busil Type Activiti G ment 1 Activities - G _.-\_ ivities - Principal Govemmental Activities - Guvﬂ'nment.a.l 1\.clivilies'~ Interest
Number Total Balance (1] Total Balance [1] Totat Debi Principal Payments Due Within One Year Debi Interest Payments Due Within One Year
June 30,2022 June 30, 2022 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23
Notes Payable 1310 6.053.000.00 6,053.000.00 1.026.006.00 1.053.000.00 55.093.50 27,904.50
| Oblipations Under Leases 315 207.154.93 297,154.93 184.117.44
Bonds Payable
SBE/COB! Bonds Payable 2321 0.00
District Bonds Payable 2323 0.00
Special Act Bonds Pavable 1323 .00
Motor Vehicle License Revenue Bonds Payable 2324 0.00
Sales Surtax Bonds Payable 2326 0.00
Total Bonds Pavable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 11.921,538.00 213,073.96 1213491196 [ ////////ZW//////Z/ 7 W
v r——
Centificates of Participation {COPS) Payable 234l 111.861.576.55 111.863.576.55 9.349.497.77 9.580.896.98 3.596.968.72 3.305.685.76
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) Payable 2342 0.00
Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) Payable 2343 0.08
Build America Bonds (BAB) Pavable 2344 0.00
Other Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2349 0.00
Total Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 111.861.576.55 0.00 111.863.576.55 9.349.497.72 ,589.866.88 3.596.968.72 3.305.685.76
|Estimated Liabitity for Long-Term Claims - 2330 14.5£7.452.58 i4.517.452.58 7 / 7 //
ey Osher Postemplayment Benefits Obligation 2360 3.734.388.00 30.495.60 3.764.883.00 /// / /
Net Pension Liabélity 2365 64.953.598.00 330.421.00 65.484,019.00 //% 7
Estimated PECO Advance Paysble 2370 7 0.00 % 7 7
Term Lisbilites 2380 000 7 7 7
Derivative Instrement 2390 0.00 // /// /// ////
[Total Long-term Liabilities 213.541.008.06 173.939.96 214.114.998.02 10.375.497.77 10.827,014.32 1.652.062.22 3.333.5%0.26

|1] Report camying amount of total Liability due within one year and due after ane year on June 30. 2
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS

REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS Exhibit K-13
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jure 30. 2022 FDOE Page 24
CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS Grant Unexpended Returned Revenues Expendimures Flexibility {t] Unexpended
{Revenue Number) [Footnote] Number June 30. 2021 To FDOE 2021-22 2021-32 2021-22 June 30. 2022

Class Size Reduction Operating Funds (3355) 94740 0.00 26.180.484.00 26.180.484.00 2.00
Excellent Teaching Program (3363) 90570 0.00 7/// 7 /7///% 0.00 6’ m 0.00
Florida Digital Classrooms (FEFP Earmark) 938250 1.810.10 106.325.60 67.734.89 40.400.21

Florida School Recognition Funds (3361) 92040 102.402.44 0.60 0.00 / /// /// // 7 102.402.44
Instructional Materials (FEFP Earmark) (2] 950880 445.405.03 2.078.066.00 2.001.662.62 521.808.41

Library Media (FEFP Earmark) [2] 90881 91.089.08 117.750.00 89.721.%% 119.117.32
Memtal Health Assistance (FEFP Earmark) 90280 1.584.263.61 1.099.239.00 2.163.116.96 / 520.385.65
Preschool Projects (3372) 97950 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 //% Z 0.00
Evidence-Based Reading Instruction (FEFP Earmark) {3) 90800 0.00 1.200.210.00 1.187.954.i5 12.235.85
Safe Schools (FEFP Earmark) [4] 90803 0.00 1.854,702.00 1.854.702.00 7/// /7/ L 7/-// 0.00
Student Transportation (FEFP Earmark} 90830 .00 3.707.922.00 3.707.922.00 0.00
Supplemental Academic Instruction {FEFP Earmark) (3] - 91280 0.00 7.196.479.00 7.196.479.00 0.00
Teachers Classroom Supply Assistance (FEFP Earmark) 97580 0.60 482,589.00 477.783.68 %// / 4.805.32
Voluntary Prekindergarten - School Year Program (3371) 96440 0.00 1.271.819.81 1.271.819.81 /// 0.00
Voluntary Prekindergarten - Summer Program (3371} 96441 0.00 224.438.79 22443879 // 0.00
[1] Report the amount of funds ransferred from each program 1o maintain b rd pecified academic cl and improve school safety.

[2] Report the Library Media portion of the Instructional Materials allocation on the line "Library Media "
[3] Expendimres for designated low-performing elementary schools should be included in expenditures.
[4] Combine ali programs funded from the improve Safe Schools allocation on one line. "Safe Schools.”
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES

Exhibit K-14

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 FDOE Page 25
Special Revenue Special Revenue Special Revenue - Federal
General Fund Food Services Cther Federal Programs Education Stabilization Fund
Subobject 100 410 420 440 Total
UTILITIES AND ENERGY SERVICES EXPENDITURES:
Public Utility Services Other than Energy - All F 380 1,013,62201 £34,174.43 1.147.796.44
Public Utility Services Other than Energy - Functions 7900 & 8100 380 1.013.622.01 /7//////////// 1,013,622.01
Natural Gas - Ali Functicns 4Kl 552,500.14 25.788.33 578288.47
INatural Gias - Functions 7900 & 8108 411 552,500.14 //ﬁ/ 7 W/// 7 552.500.14
Bottled Gas- All F 421 3,216.07 8216.07
Bottled Gas - Funetions 7900 & 8100 21 3.887.45 ///////W/// 3,887.45
Electricity - All F 430 6,788471.10 318.122.28 1.106,593.38
Electricity - Functions 7900 & 8160 430 6,788,471.10 ////%////// 6.788,471.10
Heating Oil - All Functions 440 0.00
Heating Oil - Functions 7900 & 8100 440 W 0.00
Gasoline - All F 450 175,499.85 1.810.37 393.68 182.203.90
Gasoline - Functions 7900 & 8100 450 wrs15.48 16161948
Dicsel Fuel - All Functions 460 870.952.82 870.952.82
Diesel Fuel - Functions 7990 & 8100 460 9.616.98 WW/ 9.616.98
Other Energy Services - All Functions 490 0.00
Cther Energy Services - Functions 7900 & 8100 490 W//// 0.00
Subtotal - Functions 7900 & 8100 8,529,717.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,529.717.16
Total - All Functions. 9,413,261.99 479,89541 893.68 0.00 2.894.051.08
ENERGY EXPENDITEURES FOR STUDENT
TRANSPORTATION: (Function 7800 only)
|Compressed Natural Gas 412 7// 0.00
Liquefied Petroleum Gas 422 Z 0.00
Gasoline 450 6,321.85 7 356.63 6,678.50
Diesel Fuel 460 861.335.84 / 861.335.84
Oil and Grease 540 16.657.36 /// 16.657.36
Total 884,315.03 /// 356.65 0.00 884.671.70
Speciat Revenue Special Revenue - Federal
General Fund Other Federal Programs Egucation Stablilization Fund Capital Projects Funds
Subobject 100 420 ) 440 IXX Total
EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES -
AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS:
Buses 651 1.056.078.00 1,056.078.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 FDOE Page 26
Special Revenue - Federal
TECHNOLOGY-RELATED SUPPLIES AND . P
PURCHASED SERVICES Subobject General Fund Special Revenue Funds Education Stablilization Fund Capital Projects Funds Total
100 410, 420 and 490 440 3XX .
Noncapitalized Expenditures: // 7///
Technology-Related Professional and Technical Services 319 799,022.90 / 799.022.90
7,
Technology-Related Repairs and Mai 359 21,325.27 517.07 21.842.34
Technology-Related Rentals 369 697,120.16 385.259.32 567.606.35 / 1.650.045.83
Telephone and Other Data Communication Services 379 696.331.73 8.406.93 1.302.30 706.040.98
Other Technology-Related Purchased Services 39% 2.661.06 249,666.00 2.790.00 / 255.117.06
Technology-Related Materials and Supplies 5X9 406.690.27 69.560.01 280.650.39 / ////// / / 756.940.67
Technology-Related Library Books 619 0.00
Noncapitalized Computer Hardware 644 142,676.69 102,109.13 136.582.20 1.623.304.02 2.004,.672.04
Technology-Related Ni pitalized Fixwres and Equipment 649 192,048.21 31,589.54 138.233.78 1.464.095.98
Noncapitalized Sofiware 692 801.99 1,119.946.82 1.120,748.81
Miscell Technology-Related 799 / /// / /] 0.00
Total 2,958,678.30 847,108.00 1,127,265.02 3,845.475.29 8.778.526.61
TECHNOLOGY-RELATED EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER HARDWARE , , Special Revenue - Federal . .
- Subobject General Fund Special Revenue Funds Education Stablilization Fund Capital Projects Funds Total
AND SOFTWARE
100 410,420 and 490 440 IXX
Capitalized Expenditures:
Capitalized Comp Hardware and Technology-Related
Infrastructure 643 57.224.27 9401047 6.101.5% 2.509.402.79 2,666,739.12
Technology-Related Capitalized Fixtures and Equipment 548 120.769.20 31,724.20 10.223.20 512.334.97 675.051.57
Capitalized Software 691 0.00
Total 177,993.47 125,734.67 16.324.79 3.021.737.76 3.341.790.69

* Include (1) technology-related hardware: network equipment, servers, PCs, printers, and other peripherals and devices that exceed the district’s capitalization threshold: and (2) technology software: purchased sofrware used for educational or administrative purposes that exceed the district's

capitalization threshold.
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PISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-14
For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 2022 FDOE Pae 27
. Special Revenue Special Revenue Sperial Revenue - Federal
Subobject General Fund Food Services Onher Federal Programs Education Stahitization Fund
100 410 410 40 Total
SUBAWARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RATE:
Professional ard Technical Services:
Subawards Under Subagresments - First $25.000 2l 0.0
Under - In Excess of $25.000 312 0.00
Other Purchased Services:
Under - Firs1 $25,000 191 0.00
Subawards Under Subagresments - in Excess of S25.000 91 0.00
Special Revenue
Food Serviees
Subobiect 410
FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES SUBOBJECT
Supplies 10 73.569.481
Food 570
Donated Foods S0 625,124.26
Special Revenue Special Revenue - Federal
General Fund Other Federal Programs Education Stabilization Fund
Subobiect 100 420 20 Total
TEACHER SALARIES
120 S2.11R558.50 1.319.855.15 AITLIRAS STR1S 61583
150 2.00
750 927.95%.29 7862.28 12.935.94 948.756.51
Total Basic Program Sataries 51,046.516.79 137772143 4390.134.12 SRI6IT254
Other Programs 130 (ESOL {Function $100) 120 2.055.856.91 5206287 172,661.87 2340 581.75
Otber Prograrms 130 (ESOL} {Function $100) 0 0.00
Other Programs 130 (ESOL} (Function 51001 759 35,604.03 RIUAE] 510.27 37.424.43
Toul Other, Program Salaries 2019246094 52.323.00 17317224 231R.006.18
ESE Programs [11. 112, |13, 254 and 235 (Function $200) 120 13.9%6.095.33 715,59 S13872.96 17.083.383.88%
ESE Programs 111, 112, [ [3. 254 and 255 {Function 5200} 140 000
ESE Programs t11. 112, {£3. 254 and 255 (Function 52001 750 21420324 S0.865.6% 197184 267.040.76
Totel ESE Program Sataries 15.200,298.57 1.304.581.27 $15.544.80 17.320424.64
Career 300 (Funerion 300 120 1748270715 29.395.23 68 300,60 1AR0.202.3%
Career Program 300 (Function $300) 140 0.00
Career Program 300 (Function $300) 50 13.X58.46 §72.57 1253603
[ Toral Career Program Salaries 1.796.565.61 3037280 62,300,600 1.495.238.41
TOTAL ¥2,135.541.9 2.715.048.50 544715116 RY29R.041.57
Special Revenue Special Revenue - Federal
General Fund Other Fajeral Frograms Educarion Siabilization Fund
TEX TBOOKS (1sed for cnssroom Lusiruetion) Subobjest 100 420 40 Tout
Textbooks (Funclion 56001 S30 215203518 556772 236.150.36 2.431.733.37
Sperial Revenue Special Revenue - Federal
General Fund Other Federal Programs Education Stabilization Fund
EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT EDUCATION {ESE) EXPENDITURES Object 100 a0 440 Tomal
Total Program Costs - Programs 183, 112, 113, 25 and 255 100 through 700
(Functions 5004 through 8200, do ot inchude function 74203 N ADITRISIY £.24829%094 3R63.340,00 LIRATS
[Totat Direct Costs - Programs 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 N
{Fusetion 50001 100 thraugh 700 29.258,050.40 420 2092 218708571 26,4080
Student Suppost Services - Programs 151, 112,113, 264 and 255
(Funetion 6100) 100 throcgh 700 2702 1268 317,004 54 493639 36043335
Tnstrucrion S1afl Suppart Services - Programs 111, 12, 113, 254 and 255 109 Lrough 700
Fusetions 6200 throueh 6500) 1.499.275.07 RIS 406 439.71 2K28.946.59 -
Studens Trarspartalion Support Services - Programs T 182113, 284and 355 100 0o g
(Function 7806} : 1.669.692.75 %5699 121.926.55 1,794.476.19
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DISTRICT XCHOOL BOARD OF B

" COUNTY

CATEGORICAL FLEXIELE SPENDING AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION - Exhitst K14
Futthe Fiscal Viar Endal fume 30 2033 FDOE Page 3
mzi:%::?&;;ﬁ%ﬁsﬁ:gc ) oo rn:udm‘fm ey Maguls & Ialmr:' Molia Seplomaal Aculemic it Shicwsls
} Instruziion:
Basic 51 004
Exceptional 3300 w0
Carorr Btscaivn 30 000
by 1] 3m 80
350 B L
o0 000
Irsmactiona! S0 000 1LY Q.00 [ X1 o
090
Toezl Flezible Spending (1) 0 o0l G 0o
czh%::tﬁrg&;g‘mgfs:m%um fojres ﬂ"‘é‘p"ﬁ":‘m Florida Digil Classmams | Falerally-Coameciod St Fanls Cuarad Allocstion Touals
£, Imseraacaion:
Basx 3100 2.00
Exceptionn! s ap
Cateer Education S300 0.00
Adul General S0 0.00
i 5500 040
Orher Insinuction 5901 000
Sutinz] - Fienihle Spending bnstructuons! L] nmn [X)]) (12513 .t 400
1. Nchoo! Sefenv a4
Tot! FX S ding E; 000 0 X1 o 000
Crartcs School Local Cagaal
mmmesroonoons | pe | et | oo |l S i e | s i PRI e
|Expendineres:
Genioral Fund 100 JAGNTR S HE A 3T AT ES6 XK
Sparial Revenue Funds - Food Sonvives 410 GINY
Spocial Revemue Funs - Ol Faaterst Prgzarms 4 7 2t
Siocial Revetie Funds - Faderal Edveasion, Sisbilization Fnd s 4 200234739
Capital Prujects Furss XY 585 10m53
Total Charter Schood bl 3597393 S8 1VI6.0K 000 ALRSL1303
LIFELONG LEARNING oot
iLifdmg L pends s o0 Faderal repenting b Acooum Murber
[ epemtinures:
Genoral Fund N
Sporiat Revonug Fends - Ot Foderal Progrms s90.
Spocal Reverue Funds - Fadona Bocation Suabitizion Fun) 00
[Tonal So00 850
'MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REFORT Uncqended Esmings Uncspnded J
(Muslicaid ecneritute are e in St enine) Jue 30, 201 2133 tune 3202
| Eamings. il nd Camvfioruand Amoctis Run, w8y Riof 31082
[Expenditure Pragres or Activite:
Exovpdions! Snadem Edvcarion so31052
Schoo! Nutses and Health Care Scnicess
Ocrupatiuna! Theraps. Physical Thuzapy and Othyr Thegapy Services
ESE Profesiona) and Technical Senvipe,
Giflod Stucbem Euation
SulT Training and Currivalum
Maoliesid Achinbaration and Biting Serces
Stidert Servicus
——
O
Tot R6,310.52
GENERAL FUND BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION Furt Amowy
(This mfoemayion s wsesd in pate repnzig) Momber
[Bateoce Sheet Amount. June 30. 2022 -
Tutal Aseats ad Dofermad il f Roswmo ) A, 560, 79 O
Tal Liehilities and Dufared thllom s of Rusouroes lon bkt
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BISTR:CT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN (VFPK) FROGRAM
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 3022

Exhibit K-15
FDOE Page 29
Supplemental Schedule - Fund 100

- - 3
vown'léan:sm“;i‘;;?:“;:::s;;‘;ﬁw m Aceoum Number 0 Em;?:yn Puri:fs:d E:Er(;y M::::Is c;?t;x =
Salaries. Benefits Services Services and Supplies Ouilay Other Torals
Currens:
Prekinderanen 5500 1.015.007.14 251.269.00 297 509708 1.454 439.48
Studenz Suppon Services 6100 000
Inswucriona] Media Services 6200 000
Instruction and Curiculum Develapment Services 6300 90.310.43 20.863.50 12017302
Unstructions] Staff Training Servicas 6400 757871 35787
Unstruction Related Technolory 6500 0.00
Boang 7100 000
General Admipistration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 933.03 61113 1.514.L8
Facillties Acquisition and Canstnuction 10 0.00
Fiscal Services 2500 000
Food Services 7600 000
Central Services 7100 200
Studem Transponation Services 7800 200
Operation of Plant 2900 30880 0889
Maintenance of Plant 8100 000
Administrative Technoloay Services 8200 200
Communiry Services 9100 2.00
 Capital Ouilay: / /// // / / //// % /
Facilizies Acquisiion znd Construciion 7420 7Y, / 000
Other Capital Oudlay 5300 Yz 7 /// 000
Debr Service: (Funcrion 9200 .
| Resermpein of Princpal 7o // // 900
Interest 120 s 000
Total Expenditares 110923083 42174371 258168 0.00 940507 0.00 3607321 158402516

§1) Include expendirures for the summer program (scetion 100261, F5.) and the school-year program {section 100263, F.S).
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY
SCHEDULE §
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Catalog of
Federal Pass -
Domestic Through
Assistance Grantor
Federal GrantorfPass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number
Clustered
Child Nutrition Clustor:
United States Department of Agriculture:
Florida D of Agrit and C Services:
School Breakfast Program 10.563 20002
National Scheol Lunch Program 10.565 20001, 20003
Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.558 18006, 18007, 20006, 20007
Total Child Nutritfon Cluster
Student Financial Assistance Cluster:
United States Department of Education:
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 N/A
Total Student Financial Aid Cluster
Disaster Recovery Assistance for Education 84.038C N/A
Temporary Emergency Impact Aid for Displaced Students
Spacial Education Cluster:
United States Department of Education:
Florida Department of Education:
Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 262, 263
Special Education - Preschoo! Grants 84.173 266, 267
Total Special Education Cluster
Not Clustered
United States Department of Agriculture:
Florida Department of Health:
Child and Adutt Care Food Program 10.558 A-4504
Flerida Di of Agri and C: Services:
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 10.582 20,004
Total United States Department of Agriculture
United States Department of Defense:
Air Force Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps 12.UNK N/A
Army Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps 12.UNK NIA
Marine Corps Junior Reserve Offtcers Training Corps 12.UNK N/A
Nawy Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps 12.UNK N/A
Total United States Department of Defense
United States Department of Education:
Impact Aid 84.041 N/A
Education Stabilization Fund under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act
Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund Student Aid Porlion 84.425E N/A
Florida Department of Education:
Govemor's Emergency Education Relief (GEERS) 84.425C 123
Y& y School El Refief Fund (ESSER) 84.425D 124
Amefsican Rescue Plan {ARP) 84.425U 121
American Rescue Plan {ARP)_Homeless Children and Youth 84.425W 122
Total L ilization Fund under the Cq Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act
Florida Department of Education:
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States 84.002 191
Title | Grants fo Local Educational Agencies 84.010 212, 223, 226
Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 84.048 161
Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 127
English Language Acquisition Grants 84.365 102
Supporting Effective Instruction State Granls 84.367 224
Student Support and Academic Entichment Program 84.424 241
Humicane Education Recovery
Immediate Aid to Restart School Operations 84.938A 108
Total Hurricane Education Recovery
Total United States Depariment of Education
United States Department of Hoalth and Human Services:
Provider Relief Fund 93.408 N/A
Florida Department of Children and Families:
Advancing Wellness and Resiliency in Education (AWARE} 93.243 502
Block Graris for P ion and T of Abuse 83.950 BDZ02
Total United States Department of Health and Human Services
United States D of
Florida Division of Emergency Management:
Disaster Grants - Public Assit {Presi Declared D 97.036 20887

Total United States Department of Homeland Security

Total Expanditures of Federal Awards

Notes: {1) Basis of Presentation. The i of
Federal Government for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The i on in this with the requi
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards {Uniform B: the

the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of the District.

{2

Summary of Signi A ing Policies. E:;
incij in the Uniform

{3,

reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Amount
Provided
to
Subrecipients

Amount of
Expenditures
PN ¢ ) B

2,086,767.12
9,167,479.46
183,398.54

11,437,645.12

838,150.08

838,150.08

874.685.25

874,885.25

6.756,118.01
225,861.48

6,981,870.49

444,647.58

31,164.38

475,811.86

110,460.73
71,002.61
69,208.77
57,737.65

308,409.76

38,466.52

4,791.82
3,676,890.86
641,391.42

138,020.00
2,052,120.46

133,470.57
15,783.273.48
7,461,043.73
254,769.96

4,361,849.62

25,822,707.22

225,011.00

73,010.83

571,206.07

175,246.85
6,023,514.32
428,603.44
131,157.18
166,087.84
992,798.12
551,351.14

6,362,447.73

571,208.07

6,362,447.73

5,230,877.52

41,574,003.84

1,823.79

41,314.50
150,000.00

193,138.28

15.130,012.23

15,130,012.23

5,230,877.52

77.813,838.02 °

of Federal Awards (Schedule) lncluds the Federal award activity of the Bay County District School Board under programs of the
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
presents only a selected portion of the operations of

Indirect Cost Rate. The Districi has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

{4

Disaster Grants. The District incurred expenditures for the Disaster Grants - Public

(5) Charter schools are included as above. The |

{F

y Declared Di

in prior fiscal years.

are

Aid to Restart School Operations {84.938A) subrecipient figure includes private schools as well.

following the cost



Email completed forin to:
OFFRSubmissions(@fldoe.org

or

Mail completed form to:
Florida Departinent of Education
Office of Funding and Financial Reporting
325 West Gaines Street, Room 814
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

1. GENERAL INFORMATION:
{A) ORIGINAL ISSUE:
ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
PAR AMOUNT:
ISSUANCE COSTS:
PREMIUM (DISCOUNT):

NET PROCEEDS OF BOND SALE:

ACCRUED INTEREST:

(B) REFUNDING:
REFUNDING DATE:
PAR AMOUNT:
ISSUANCE COSTS:
PREMIUM (DISCOUNT):

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

PMTS TO BOND ESCROW AGENT:

CASH RECEIVED (PAID):
ACCRUED INTEREST:
ISSUE(S) REFUNDED:
AMOUNT REFUNDED:

GAIN/(LOSS) ON REFUNDING:

(C) PAR VALUE OF BONDS:

(Check "X" Appropriate Box)

Specify Other Amount

OFFICE OF FUNDING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING DISTRICT: BAY
FORM ESE 374
SCHEDULE OF MATURITIES OF INDEBTEDNESS DATE: 9/8/2022
(Instructions Enclosed)

(D) PRINCIPAL:
DATE OF ANNUAL PAYMENT:
ARE BONDS CALLABLE? /1
CALLABLE FEATURE EFFECTIVE DATE:

(E) INTEREST:
SEMIANNUAL PAYMENTS DUE AND
PRESENT RATE:
RATE OF %  BEGINS
RATE OF %  BEGINS
RATE OF %  BEGINS
AVERAGE RATE:

2. FUND:

(A) SBE/COBI:

(B) SPECIAL ACT:

(C) DISTRICT BOND:

(D) MOTOR VEHICLE:

(E) COPS:

(F) ARRA:

PAYING AGENT:

$  1.000 4. DEFAULTS (IF THERE IS ANY DEFAULT IN PRINCIPAL OR INTEREST)
$ 500 EXPLAIN:

[

5. SCHEDULE OF MATURITIES: FUND:
PRINCIPAL NOT YET DUE INTEREST PAYABLE IN FUTURE YEARS
YEAR BOND NUMBER ANNUAL PAYMENTS QUTSTANDING JUNE 30 ANNUAL PAYMENTS OUTSTANDING JUNE 30
NO BONDS SOLD
TOTAL

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT:

Signature of District School Superintendent

Signature Date
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